AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES:

" CALL TO ORDER: 1.

3.

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE
MINUTES:’

‘DELEGATIONS:

PUBLIC
HEARINGS:
COUNCIL

COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS:

4.

5-

6..

7.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

a)

a)

b)

COUNCIL MEETING
‘Tuesday, April 12, 2005
10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA
Call to Order

Adoption of Agenda

Minutes of the March 22, 2005......ccccvcveeneneennen. heeevecesnare :

Regular Council Meeting

 Frank ROSENDEIGEN.........covuseucrecrreusresnssesasaneeesesenes
Fort Vermilion Community Members........... R aeerernenas _

Friends of the Old Bay House Society........ aeteseserensnsanenas

DCL Siemens — Additional Pilot Testing for Zama

~ Water Treatment Plant.............. svrearaerresereaennes

DCL Siemens — Hamlet of Zama Wastewater Treatment
System Analysis.......cceecmeiiiiiiiieinninniiinenieneenaene.. e

Council Committee Reports

CAQ Report



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 .

SERVICES:

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
'Apri! 12, 2005
PAGE 2
 GENERAL
~ REPORTS: 8.
OPERATIONAL
' SERVICES: 0.
PLANNING, EMERGENCY,
AND ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES: 10.
CORPORATE
11,

a)

N b)

: .a)'

by

()
Cépital Projects 2005 Progress Report aﬁd
Year to Date Operating Income Statement.........ccoccoouennnnn..... 57
Action List................. et s eree e eeeeeee st 87
Proposed 45‘h Street Curve Realignment '
North and South of 46" Avenue, Fort Vermilion ........c..cw.e..... 91
105" Avenue Gravity Sewer Fiepl_acement ...... e 105
La Crete 98" Avenue and 113" Street Subdivisiof...............109
Dust Control .................. ..... rereseree e assnnesenasenee 117
Director's Report.......cccevvevenns e ererererann 125

Bylaw 494/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Hezone
Pt. Of NE 32-110-19-W5M

_From Rural Country Residential to Agricultural Dlstnct ......... 129

Bylaw 495/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment Rezoning the - = -

IDP Corridor along Highway 35 North of High Level ........... 137

Off ~ Site Levies.................. trrrereeesrrerrraias ererereeane 145

Zama Emergency Medical Services ...... 147 .
| Public Land Sale - Plan 902 0841, Block 1 Lot 5.., ............ 149

Indlan Cablns

Bylaw 485/05- Locai Improvement for Cold Mlx , N
Asphalt 98" Avenue La Crete......veerneeceennnin. i 153

Bylaw 486/05- Local Improvement for curb, guﬁer | and - e
sidewalk on 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Streetin )
the hamletofLa Crete....... e e o



/’“'\

A :

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO.23

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
April 12, 2005
PAGE 3

IN CAMERA

SESSION: 2

NEXT MEETING
DATE: 13.

ADJOURNMENT: 14.

Bylaw 490/05 - Local Improvement for S|dewalk on
50™ Street from 47™ Avenue to River Road inthe

hamlet of Fort Vermilion.....ccvceveieiieceeiveersrssrarsernse reeeens
CAO/CounciI Covenant...........................; ..................
2005 Operating and Capital Budget Revision................

| Team BU|Id|ng and Strategic Plannmg F{etreat...; .......... _ .

La Crete Water Treatment Plant Grande Opemng &

Ten =Year Celebration.....cccovveeieiiieinererisseioreeniorseses
" CAANA MEMDEISNID..vvvvsvcreeeeereremmeerememsesssesmsseseesssmssssssses

Senior's Week 2005.........ceveeeeeneenns ........ S

Ambulance Services FUndihg Comparison

2005 Roadside Mowing Tenders

Highway 58 East Extension Agreement with LRACN. -

Council Self-Evaluation

Regutar Council Meeting
Wednesday, April 27, 2005

6:00 p.m.

Fort Vermilion Council Chambers

Adjournment.

e0rni209



A

FhEY

.......

AR

M

NUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF RACKENTE

IANNSE= )

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Déci-sion

_Meetin g:
Meeting Date:
Presented By:
Title:

Agenda ltem No:

Regular Council Meeting
~ April 12, 2005
Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

March 22, 2005 Council Meeting Minutes

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Attached are the minutes from the March 23, 2005 Regular Council Meeting.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION
That the minutes of the March 23 2005 Regular Councﬂ Meetlng be adopted as
o presented.
Author: Reviewed: . - C.A;O.%_




S

1

R

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

‘CA LL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

MOTION 05-145

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR-COUNCIL MEETING '

Tuesday, March 22, 2005
6:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Municipal District of Mackenzie Office
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Bill Neufeld Reeve {arrive 6:12 p.m. )

Walter Sarapuk . Deputy Reeve

Peter Braun Councillor

John W, Driedger Councillor

Ed Froese Councillor

Jim Thompson Councillor

Lisa Wardley Councilior

Greg Newman ' Councillor

Willy Neudorf Councillor

Stuart Watson Councillor

Bill Landiuk Interim CAO/Director of Corporate Servnces
Barb Spurgeon Executive Assistant

Paul Driedger - Director of Planning and Emergency Services

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 held on Tuesday, March 22, 2005 in the Council
Chambers of the Municipat District of Mackenzie office, Fort Vermilion,
Alberta. :

1. a) . Call to Order

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. a)  Adoption of Agenda
MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the agenda be adopted as amended by adding:
9. f) Zama Lights at Sign Corner

CARRIED



RERRNARS

R

L EETING

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS

- MINUTES: 3. a)

That the minutes of the March 8, 2005 Regular Council Meetmg be

Tl DF MACKENZIE NO. 23

Minutes of the March 8, 2005
Reqular Council Meeting

- MOTION 05-146 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

adopted as presented.

CARRIED '

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE . |
MINUTES: 4. a)

PUBLIC

HEARINGS: =~ 6. a)

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAQ REPORTS: 7. a)

There were no items under this heading.

There were no items under this heading.

Council Report

Councillor Froese reported no meetlngs

Councillor Braun reported on Municipal Development Plan meetmg
Councillor Newman reported on Old Bay House Society,
Councillor Thompson reported on public Meeting in Fort Vermilion,
Councillor Wardley reported on Zama Recreational Board,

Councillor Neudorf reported no meetings.

Councillor Driedger reported on Mackenzie Housmg Board, Commumty

Futures Workshop.

RN

MOTION 05-147

MOTION 05-148

N

- l.\ g -

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on RED!- Management Board meetlng |

MOVED by Councillor Braun

“That the verbal re b’b’ft‘s""éf'Cb‘Uncil ‘be received-as information.

CARRIED

7. 'b) CAO Report

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the verbal report by the Interim Chief Administrative Oﬁ" cerbe '

received as mformataon

CARRIED

0



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

‘March 22, 2005
Page 30l 8

GENERAL

REPORTS:

‘CORPORATE

SERVICES:

MOTION 05-149

Bylaw 483/05

Second Reading

. ‘Requires 2/3 Majority

MOTION 05-150
‘Bylaw 483/05
" Third Reading

Requires 2/3 Majority

MOTION 05-151

MOTION 05-152

. a)

8. a) there were no items under this heading

Bylaw 483/05 — Borrowing Bylaw for Local
Improvement Bylaw 439/04, 449/04, and 450/04

'MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That second reading be given to Bylaw 483/05 belng a Bylaw to issue a
debenture in the amount of $495,258.24 for a period-of ten years at a
maximum rate of 10% to be repaid through frontage costs over ten
years. : |

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That third readlng' be given to Bylaw 483/05 being a Bylaw to issue a.
debenture in the amount of $495,258.24 for a period of ten years ata

. maximum rate of 10% to be repaid through frontage cosis overten

years.
CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld entered the meeting at 6:12 p.m.'_ '
11. ¢)  Policy FINO18 - Frontage

MOVED by Councillor Thompson

~ That Policy FINO18, being a policy to govemn frontage for-curb, gutter,

pavement, and sidewalk, be adopted as amended..

CARRIED

11. d)  Council Meeting Dates and Places

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the locations of the following Councul meetings be amended as -’
follows: . ,

- April 28, 2005' Zama
May 25, 2005 - La Crete
June 29, 2005 ‘High Level

CARRIED. - - -1



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

March 22, 2005
Page 4 of 8 , .
Reeve Neufeld assumed the Chair at 6:14 p.m.
IN CAMERA - ' ‘
SESSION: 12. a) Fort Vermilion Recreation Board

Freedom of Information and Protection of anacy Regulation Section 18(1) (d)

Reeve Neufeld welcomed Maarien Braat and Mike McMann from the
Fort Vermilion Recreation Board to the table at 6:15 p.m."

MOTION 05-153  MOVED by Councillor Wardiey

That consideration be given to move in camera to discuss issues under -
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy, Alberta Regulation
200/95 (6:15 p.m.)

CARRIED
MOTION 05-154  MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That Council come out of camera (6:54 p.m.)

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld thanked Mr Braat and Mr. McMann, who then left the
table at 6:54 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 6:54 p.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 7:10 p.m.

- DELEGATIONS: 5. a) Aeromedical Emergency Services

Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Reguiation Section 18(1) (d)

. Reeve Neufeld welcomed Gord Burnell from Aeromedlcal Emergency
Serwces to the table at 7:10 p.m.

MOTIbN 05-155 MOVED by Councillor Driedger
That consideration be given to move in eamera to discuss iseues under
the Freedom of Information and Protection of anacy, Alberta Reguiatlon
200/95 (7:11 p.m. )
CARRIED
Reeve Neufeld thanked Mr. Burnell who left th-e table at 7:30 _p.m.. -

. MOTION05-156 MOVED by Councillor Thompson |

. C ._ That Coulncil come out of_cemere (7:43 -p.rﬁ,) .
‘CARR‘IED ‘ o
12

()



SRRRERRNRRANY

——

':'(')

e

AR ERN (

OPERATIONAL
- SERVICES:

MOTION 05-157

MOTION 05-158

MOTION 05-159

MOTION 05-160

MOTION 05-161

SCHERTID NG 22

H":'“r‘-u.:

9. . a) Bylaw 298/02- Grass Cutting on Boulevards

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That Bylaw 298/02, being a bylaw to regulate grass cutting on
boulevards be accepted for information.

CARRIED

9. b) Highway 88 & 697 Connector Intersection

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the update on the Highway 697 & 88 Connector Intersection
Through Connection costs be received for information.

CARRIED

-9, c) La Crete Lane Block 2&3 Cold Mix Asphalt Project

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the update on the La Crete Lane Block 2&3 Cold Mix Asphalt
project be accepted as information.

CARRIED

9. d) 99'" Street Prairie Grain Roads Program Application

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That a letter be written to the Minister of Transportation emphasizing the

.. importance of the Prairie Grain Roads Program to assist with projects

such as the 99" Street Upgradlng Project.
CARRIED

g. e) Assumption Bypass Contract Clause

MOVED'by Councillor Braun

That consideration be given to move in camera to discuss issues under
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy, Alberta Regulation
200/95 (8:10 p.m.)

CARRIED - _ e
- o 13



IR

P

SHEILEY

SRR

S5O SALCKENZIE NO. 25

o SUL N R MEETING

'MOTION 05-162

"MOTION 05-163

MOTION 05-164

PLANNING, EMERGENCY,

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That Council come out of camera (8:30 p.m.)

- CARRIED

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the clearing for the Assumptioh Bypass Project be offered to Dene
Tha Contracting subject to receiving a proposal that is equal or less than
the engineering estimate and subject to Alberta Transportation
consenting to apply Resource Road Funding to the clearing.

CARRIED

9. Zama — Lights at Sign Corner

'MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That additional lighting be installed at the Sign Corner within the exlstmg
budget.

CARRIED . | | i .

AND ENFORCEMENT

SERVICES:

MOTION 05-165

~ MOTION 05-166

14

CARRIED

10. a) Closure of Road Allowance
Adjacent to Highway 697 Tompkins Road

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the closure of road allowance adjacent to Highway 697 (Tompkins
Road) be received as information.

10. b) - Ambulance Transfer Funding and Compensation/
Ambulance Governance Adwsory Council
: Representatlve ‘ .

MOVED by Councallor Wardley

That a Ietter be wntten to AAMD&C requesting the remaining two
positions on the Ambulance Governance Adv1sory Councnl be fi Iled by -
rural ambulance service representatlves ' (\_‘ )

' CARRIED



CoTa@ s TR MACKENZIE MO D2

- et

e
P

"~ MOTION 05-167
* Requires 2/3 Majority

T

2

MOTION 05-168

Y

MOTION 05-169

SR
| -

" MOTION 05-170

N

T % NEXT
—~-'  MEETING DATE:

NG

10. ©¢) Mutual Aid Agreement — Town of High Level

MOVED by Councillor Braun

' Thaf the MD of Mackenzie enter into a h‘lutual aid agreement with the

Town of High Level and the Town of Rainbow Lake and the 2005 Budget
be amended to include the $3000.00 towards the operations of the
Regional Hazardous Materials Unit with funding coming from general
operating reserves.

CARRIED

10. d) Alberta Emergency Resource Inventory Syétem

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

. That the MD of Mackenzie enter into the “Alberta Emergency Resource

Inventory Systems” agreement with the Province.

CARRIED

10. e) RCMP Housing in La Crete
‘ Purchase Duplex from LCMNA

MOVED by Counclllor Froese

That the update on RCMP housmg in La Crete be received for
information.

CARRIED

11. b) ADM044 Recreat:on Boards Admmlstratlve Pohcy

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That draft Policy ADMO044 Recreation Boards Administrative Policy,
being a policy to define Administrative requirements for Recreation
Boards, be sent to the Recreational Boards for their input -prior to Councnl
approval.

CARRIED

13. a) Tuesday, April 12, 2005

10:00 a.m. o
Fort Vermilion Council Chambers S AS



STENEAY

RERERRERY

SRR

SR ROHERTIE ND 23
T RRITET
LR UL R ol cod

s,

- ADJOURNMENT: 14. a)  Adjournment - | (3
MOTION 05-171  MOVED by Councillor Thompson -
That the Regular Council meeting be adjourned (9:10 fp.m.) _
CARRIED |
" These minutes were adopted this 12" day of April 2005.
Bill Neufeld, Reeve . Barbaré Spurgeon,
: Executive Assistant

16



NI

Pt

I N A R

RERERNRNIRNRRRRY

[

Municipa} District of Mackenzie No. 23

Title Frontage for curb, gutter, pavement and sidewalks.

| Purpose

To provide for the implementation of frontage to be assessed in all areas for the
installation of road improvements such as curb, gutter, pavement and sidewalks.
Frontage will be assessed in accordance with Division 7, Locai Improvement Tax, of
the Municipal Government Act. :

Definitions '
For the purpose of this policy the following definition shall apply:

Frontage shall mean the side of the property that the Municipal District of
Mackenzie has assigned the address of the property.

Policy Statement and Guidelines

The Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 recognizes the need for a Local
Improvement Tax to be charged for the upgrading of roads and streets in the
residential, institutional, industrial and commercial areas within the hamiets. This
Tax is needed to supplement the annual budget approvals so that all needed
improvements can be made in a timely manner. The -percentage of assessment
assigned to frontage is to be the specified percentage of the total project costs
defined below. Theses assessment costs will then be evenly distributed amongst
the frontage as provided in the Municipal Government Act. The foliowing frontage
assessments are to be used: _—

1) A 30% frontage assessment will be assessed to the landowners for projects
initiated by the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23. This will be charged in
accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

2) A 100% frontage assessment will be assessed to the tandowners for projects
initiated by petition to the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23.

3) ‘Improvements are defined as a structural enhancement such as gravel to

- pavement, ditch to curb and gutter, and no sidewalk to sidewalk. S

4) Improvements exclude “gravel to pavement” for the residential category. Costs
for this improvement will be borne by the Municipal District of Mackenzie

5) Frontage for odd shaped or corner lots will be assessed on the average
between the front and rear property lines.

.,_.i.-.‘. 1 7 o

Policy No: | FINO18




— %38
— -
—— .
— -
— -
— uas
— -
—
— iaee
—_— -
———
—
——
— -
—— - -

1

"']E!':‘_

{ 3
L

Date

Resolution Number |

Approved

June 19, 2001

01-323

' Amended

March 19, 2002

02-216

Amended

April 29, 2003

03-250

Amended

March 22, 2005

05-151

18



RURICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENTIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting:

|Meeting Date:

'
P A ]

Presented By:

Voo
11

Title:

UL

Agenda ltem No:

_Aprit12,2005

Regular Council Meeting

Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Frank Rosenberger - Delegation

2:-4)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS { DISADVANTAGES:

Frank Rosenberger requested an opportunity to discuss the road straightening and

1

sidewalks along 45" Street..

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

SERARRENNANRTERY

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author;

Reviewed:

C'A'Oﬁ



20




LI

.://'\,_
5

SERY

S

HE

!
3

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

N2

Request For Decision

\

[ M., 23

MUNICIFAL BISTRICT OF MACKENTH

| Meeting: - Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date:  April 12, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Execu_tive Assis_tant
Title: Community Members of Fort Vermilion - Delegation
Agen-da Item No: 5 @

T

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Fort Vermilion 45™ Street Sidewalk project will be coming to Council for the
second and third reading. Public meetings have been held in regard to this project.

DISCUSS!ON / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Gury Morin and Cheryl Mercredi wish to present a community letter in support of the
project..

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For Discussion.

Author: Reviewed: | C.A.O.:%-



.‘.2'2 o

()

()



7 Dean Wheeler, Principal
N - St. Mary’s Elementary School
4611 River Road
Fort Vermilion, Alberta
- TOH INOC

. April 6, 2005

To Reeve and Council:
Re: Sidewalk along 45" st
As principal of St. Mary’s Elementary School, I feel it is essential for the safety of all our
children to have a proper sidewalk. The proposed sidewalk route will ensure that all
children will be able to attend both schools along proper walkways. The proposed

_sidewalks are long overdue because the main roadways are very busy with all types of
traffic. As well, many children and families frequent those routes to access recreational
activities and school walking tours.

T hope that MD will continue proposed sidewalk project as planned.
Sincerely, |

O flolla

Dean Wheeler



ey

Fort Vermlllon Public School ()

4401-50 Street, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO
Phone (780) 927-3706 Fax (780) 927- 4476
Michael McMann, Principal email; mikem@fvsd.ab.ca

* April 7, 2005

Dear Council,

" The school is concerned with the student’s safety in respect to the sidewalk
bylaw that is being proposed. Although the school has no opinion on the set
bylaw they agree 1o the fact that we must find a safe way for the students to walk
to school immediately. A number of students walk to Fort Vermilion Public
everyday and need not to be in danger of oncoming traffic. Weather it is a walk -
trail or a sidewalk the council needs to decide on a solution ASAP. Thank-you’
for your time. Please include this letter in the discussion that is to take place on

April 12,

Sincerely,

M"”(ﬂ-«ﬁ.—. o EE@EWE@

Michael McMann
Principal Fort Vermilion Public School. -
B P : , APR 07 2005

- MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
M.D, - FORT VERMILLION

k@S



AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

€ undersigned, as re51dents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed
sidewalk construction along 45 St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is a

priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This -
" support was expressed at a community meetmg on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support -

- of this project.
Date Name (printed) v j , /%Signature L _‘Telephone
P(T‘)'s\‘ﬂq thg L.l’LO“u{- (—'M Qﬂv . 7@,7'4}05‘
X e M aecan, RWL ceds  |9a7-wf
v ' (Q\\r\w,\f *Amqtv | U\O}ntL\OLL@w’Q{a'I‘E’)D\A
! _V;/gj}r& ONe  © 9792009
T by BT T e ey < -9@7-—\/—5@___
2 , : - : { /) ) |
) K ot D ZOZM@ Jen.q)
N Ly Gwmd\\m %.xo«etr M& A20- 443
[ oo 1L | - | fZ7mesd
i &Bumz\@m N \__, N 9\ 927-2093
Vv g ‘Q)&EO),H:MB GA Ss_: & .
\ Ale Racken. Soblon. - g-yssy
! Rt o /| Bae avlabkef  1921-49o0i8]
¥ LogenCtrote. % el
I Konin o bei] 12 S { Sa= 433
_“ nhnwf@,ﬁé%;‘m B2t - 153Y
i ln&at«fg?xk fc’//pr | ,—C" :\Tj — Bl 2o
- New sl oy noliul a2
:%ﬂe)cm 2 200 % 922-3))
y N R
| Sear /A&W 4%

5‘292« Z; r/saé e[

A’ . 6(27 ‘zﬂ%‘_

. 25



LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 458 STREET, 46

AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

o

'We, the undersigned, as res;dents and ratepayers of Fort Verm:llon, fully support the proposed ,
sidewalk construction along 45 St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is a
priority to promote health and fi mess and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents, This
support was expressed at a community meeting on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support

26

o la 9’/215303'
- laxjs

of this project.

Date Name (printed) 7 Ygnatyre, Telephone
Aprild-05 | Reperts dohns e sz 400
.t?pﬂ 1y 5 bzt Hiorl Fonl Vi yin L0 o4 FRI Y
/-)pr; | Hos Tooy Mercrecls Qoan Misciedd 9 7- 3/

| Gerit 9o | Buddy Merreot B clcly Pl egra, | 727-922)
| J41}‘// ‘//0 s | Candace ﬂadf@c ‘ /@Myf/fdj / |02 7-93/]
Y D7 B —‘é‘?‘——‘
A@r Nz = il T A o | 923~ 3RA-
/O ’7’/55 7:—4’/ L nssl ) /e 15 |-
‘Qoh o5l Cpova OaulL . 0g1-4459
b/, /LM as/:s Lgus Mzl - G427 353]
Dn-\ (’K[‘?S gt Wean (xoc V\ "'P OIQ-?]LHQE
Opc los/os ’YQMQI M‘.LJ.,,LI 0 ) 7 Jd(S
fh;%ﬁﬁﬁ@fé__ 591 &
W‘ ¢ J )L ,../‘( | /- |
P L T |
ok 07 (s [ a gan [Cou L 00n |G 3T
l&gm_o_:mmer VP drcalt [ Dl |96 -42|
Apdl oA Vﬂzn?’mjmmé_ iy ped= | 920-4 &S
Aﬂj}] CK/)( €0 Mm’(‘n'n/ o o |
Aonigados Y ethen el 7/, 5. _ |aeFvz 97
{1 hlag . { | o B (ol (o
(e mir Clep Ke /WM /o’A,LJ ¢4 /é\ )



......

LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 45™ STREET, 46™©
AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD _

‘We, the undersigned, as residents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed
sidewalk construction along 45" St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is a
priority to promote health and ﬁtness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This
support was expressed at 2a community meehng on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support

. of this project.
., Date - Name (printed) /| Signatyre Telephone
 £/5 | Poael luger /WM% 7-94 |
ﬂnr 05/05’ (ﬁﬂw.@ Honeep \pftlhom, Z-453¢
14-'9/ o(/o Seen itche U Cﬂ%a.."ﬁi’oﬂ |Y9/—5S7 AL
Per 05753 Shawinetre Meleed | Mivrir cmjm #6772

e 105

Chevie. (moes

1-4HKH

927 -Y¥3Y

pr ..S.‘/OS %W \ DN ) - 2259
Me /05| SlaeBrer =t 7-42 3
b S /26 | pon D iclicrine Rt T 73850
IAPRS/0S” | Normf  Lengaetl NSA%’L{ T - D |
X -}Q'P/’ S5/05 57\4#"/4 Duc}\arw ~ =7 -"512¢
[Aps fos | Shanu Dempslar | S0 =i~ |3- 3135
| Aee T | Fred Lmolko Lid  dar 7 361y
: ﬁfz,{f;og 2y hoded RS
P_tm“);nl‘u? Nancy fciebel f"?:m:ﬁ_zﬂma 92131234 |
ClBec\ blos 1CANac . TAall eq) Mmdgmp;“éoﬁ(&u 150 - e
Aol /o5 Marddo Bdlev! [ Jo NSO [EH 6/ 3
Prl Lhbs [Annic Hame Lin (Mns Memela | G2-3111
pu 4/’0\7?/ ‘/Z.M- s - o
-ﬁ.ﬁr:/ (aA?s p/ﬂ?ér A‘A)mai’\ Z/ A ‘%\7‘ 5&)?‘
‘_ ﬁou [ 6/05 Foremeacen & T R ANN Y
) Bel\ bos LAl M Did— -



LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 45™ STREET, 46™
AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

‘We, the undersigned, as residents and ratepayers of Fort Verrﬁﬂion,
sidewalk construction along 45™ St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We

fulljr support the pfoposed
feel that this projectisa

priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This _
support was expressed at a community meeting on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected

Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support
of this project. ' ‘ -
Date ___Name (printed) . Signature Telephone
ARy 0b s [Wevo pacieay. | WL NC . [7.2¢p 7
APR. 06/05 ’gg’)a-\wru\‘ 3 _ U I 57“-=L}5'2L,L'
ol /0.8 0 imisntueed o wikd 7-3977
Yorilfes [ Derton Sl 7 )en b doup | - B0
Qpri\ \os” [Molly Yalleree  Lmwdls/ 2 - |9~ Y593
Reni L6 4 ean) 5 | bl [7-434]
Aoe: \.(,—,,_}DS Joyce _B’JCDLJ.\;:\‘ [ . : — [1-3/9¢
tr o o |BeEce  CARDA . F - 47
0Pl 4 /65T utrea 0 et Flpotansoleiz ] 7 4357,
' (W 978 Urmicee baa Uoroizp DalZX //-6S2
Qaid 6/ns Mﬂﬂ/éj/f# vr%ﬂf}- 92¢ -gg?/ -
Gl (6| HAprena : e G hble 192 -0
e M»M%ﬂ %MQ97-509/
Mol bfo ST P (Cros” | 227 2 ooy
Roc\ 6| Elnins Weoinn | P27 Mo~ 9970009
Boiy L5 | Chrerg\ Cowelnet | CLF CeAX 1997 -a33]
AR 108 | Canna SL RSSO nnle Shavion Q- 302
il 7/05 M&ﬁ;‘iw 921-3979]

'“_28-

ashi

()

N,




- of this project.
| PDate Name (printed) Signature . -Telephone
or /65 | Annie baprerentsy 19a7-3./4
% 'V/os/ Lence  (aoudit /M ?27"‘.3 707_
o, Y1ps | Khonda Som 2 924~dssd}
)4404 4 /ﬂ.s— Lcs %f"{'Amq-lon /% /// "% Gr7~I95
Mj{:@«f S Doy ARano 7-47—74’56‘
?@“A&LALLMMA%___M a7-4764 |
st 2005 | (Lincdy (i chdm 927-3922 | .
Api SR 47 e boioens 72 244
-A—onf S’/or (Fresham ¢M!+L 927 -330f
AORILE 06 Brenda, MELean Qo7- 4277 |
A /05| Feberce Snfd. Gr-L4of,

. LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 45“* STREET 46™
AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

We, the undersigned, as res1dents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed
sidewalk construction along 45™ St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is a
priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This
support was expressed at a community meetmg on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support ,




LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 45™ STREET, 46™

AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

‘We, the undersigned, as residents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed
sidewalk construction along 45" St., 46" Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is a
priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This

* support was expressed at a community meeting on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support

of this project.

Date Name (printed) Signature Telephone
Boci\ S A0 I e 3oxs, 08, N B3
Ao |bean M Wul OApy e/ 7-9%4/ |
§/s]os ‘K‘EIJS‘?L‘N-’ Meéie ’ : 7-4z0)

72343

) A{;'P":\ S/;loa'i Bi\\‘ QDJW‘
MM‘/‘:(M | /Z/;,,A, 2 i A

Gk (/v

il 5//0( |

Y TAW!

| A;m; [ (o!/os’

Mm:g\!?p B go;bfuf :

30"



LETTER OF SUPPORT E B SIDE‘WALK PROJECT FOR 45™ STREET, 46™
AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

‘We, the uuders1gned as residents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed

- sidewalk construction along 45™ St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is .a

priority to promote health and ﬁtness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This
support was expressed at a community meetmg on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support

. of this project.
Date Name (prmted) . Signature ’ _Telephone
Apr. 505 eccen warten Ll o= 9274533
Nov.S[os | SHARON FLETT Share~ it 921~ 374
Por Slos | Crugpral Sy 2 19a-=302 ]
[Apr. 5 Jos | Melane Bessler M Bewgloe - 1927-330 )
\ﬂi‘tl b/a*s . Qu\(éwn rtln 6j<‘;~ 1529 Bt
Qo (o Q D e fole . feted? %/CMQ%% 7-3)4
K osdin Witk | ot el | 7- 455 |
,Drmca}ns JERl PuiLups " Waadipe. G21-300
@r//oé/os‘ o LY . »W F22-31%
: 1 U TNt | 727-233]
63/ /0 ¢ W_’ £l A | @27-3995]
4501 Cfos |Wandn Vol | yJundn M D3 -435%
o5~ | <7, i W Gz 927326/
DA E:/()S Qﬁv‘m CC\‘F\CPl\Q | ' :Vlhq 7-32(:.\
\ﬁm(t,/og Glen Mercrecle | A Do X | 7 3243
ee wlos |Eura S 2878 \Z2 74513
fop o fos | Ecpg gD (Ll sidehd | G7-3212
~ é}pr 2/0§ ‘fb/atna’w Mercredi 76//«[&/%&{% 73343 |
for /05 |Helila (\}L_.rqfw | M?'
ﬂpor CloS - G— | Serwatlasic Covsan Q37 - 4930 .
ﬂ?f 0/05 |17 /_/nrd//\ V%WM I~ BIT
floc é//}é" [As ODﬂwﬁ/ F ' 497-3343|

31



LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 45™ STREET, 46™ e

AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

We, as residents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully Support t'_he propose

4

sidewalk construction along 45" St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this
project is a priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of

- our residents. This support was expressed at a community meeting on February 14,
2005 and we hope the elected Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and

acknowledges our commitment and support of this project.

Date ' Name (printed) | Signature

Telephone

1A (‘\.\(0[05 "/{)o;_ r&w\‘u’)wr S )ﬂ—’ .

19377 “4o0s

1 é/Or SL\C”EU SC«L\m'\

oy

@27 ~ 335‘?‘

m\x\\ L?OS }u;uifnijbe&;

127 4668 |

April b (0SIStney Wheeler Q27— ¥89¥
' il !nfmb ){a/@';m_ ( "IZjAE-f_: E 727~ 32 2%
LSS I3 St R7-4Fo )

Aee. Clo5”  |Her Hepmmivdrreey | Howted BHL

A0 Jpr |0 Ballont ryapecutt] O BAN —  Iar-Ssgp

274202

Wpri/ & [0S Einka Dithrets | Gife L3Wed lp27 4203

\_,_, A

e

v

Henle)o6 [Pocnel 7ok CachlTnsn | BZ-102
Aoal blos| Ales Basson | WSl 937 -LBSK
Pl bles TN Coh. Bgsss v | o A ) o P2

A"'Plv.\'\ Oblbr Norman Ch.«,m?-uqn{_ %f o Y‘

92331 Y,

,a?mclms <L\ Shamn Melegm | S

32



O

4 - &

LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT F OR -Q_STH STREET -46'm

. o~ T e e e

L e M e

AV}‘_E_ZNUE AND RIVER ROAD

‘We, the undersigned, as residents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed
sidewalk construction along 45™ St., 46™ Ave and River Road., We feel that this project is a
priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This

* support was expressed at a community meeting on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected

Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support

- of this project.
; Date Name (printed) __Signature Telephone
ﬁlml 405~ | o WY oy %\J 7430 |
Ahd Alos | Brandi crhriwoal % Gy WO |7-3409
/LML 765 |/ ,,«’W free g/ S 7 -y203
[Ope ks ./MMQ/ W (Liner 7-3224
//am,f?'/cv Losrmed o aD0 Z-R(TFS
Gt 4 gl el £T Lttt |45
fwmos lesda La o bord Ko JEL I 23969
Qe 20| O Miar. — Brielias 1 7-2077
.A’Df‘oé//O( ﬁ(mad’a Wod/;,é?,r A.\) A . 7 -39
Plesls |CHeisy Coree TOfupdy (ula | 7-243)
dor ’-// 08 Ooa/c 47 ﬁfo& :13@\{\ wexonod; 7- 31
o [fos i B e S O
mf/s* | AN T
el f/ég L 929 3071
| stos | Lutola Lttt //W 272-3%07]
Ao os. Voot P Lo Jaud &1 saus
1% "/as ,A/;//@, Dir o Lo se il [Dtesttinmne)| D= 432
'/4nr s/os Darbene et ' o TP 7723499,
N ;»n?m 6\05 -C,Uj,hw.w QASL(N-’——M ' 7 - Y010,
AAVOS_/O.S B uline [Tt M - 734238 |
/A 591’/91 = & 1353 |
5[0 %Jw’ul Llﬁz % 7- "52?6/
05 o(s eau iy -
; PV t;//D’o’ \J[e-‘r;\ez-%r'n Wmm 7—?@7



B Y

g,

LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 45™ STREET, 46" ( )
AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD

‘We, the under51gned as residents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed
sidewalk construction along 45™ St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is a
priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents, This
support was expressed at a community meeting on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support

of this project.

Date - Name (printed) Slgnafnre | Tt’;lepijone
G ] 05 Reerdn wmp Pt /JW _ 1493
aﬂn\ H-05 (1\’\@\’0\\ %—%}M o ysg,

IflLQf H~05 Mﬁ‘fe”ﬂﬂ/ SrrwivERS 1V T |927 49!
-‘HD' “ /09 ==em4a Spa A _'od/)wa acrrw:éé. | 727 555¢
B Yos  [Wadm UHERKS Led ik, Gt h i

Ao yies [Howy KeeR gk in Y 127 3348
nor HpS |H2%n0n waeD FuoroclyGeloed - 1937 548 -

Ape 4|0A [Tabitha Stump om0, |D3-3905)-
dord G428 | Oris, SNume [l — AT [Shi-son
1Bl 4-09 Jeri Onlins | 80 00pe H37-3047]

neil Y- 05 HO«:}L@J Mo crecl /!'{O,(\fﬂuﬂ/)ﬂm;wfb VA7 4503 |

[
¥

APL ., 05 | (= LAN TS LAAK_‘.T’/‘ wae ™ 192273247 |
Yos & =03 ﬁf/zs ,éé,;mm'— A 4 | 757 -2&- 2z :
1@5 O & | St Lol - 27240704

34



LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR SIDEWALK PROJECT FOR 45T STREET, 46™
AVENUE AND RIVER ROAD o :

‘We, the undersigned, as residents and ratepayers of Fort Vermilion, fully support the proposed
sidewalk construction along 45™ St., 46™ Ave and River Road. We feel that this project is a
priority to promote health and fitness and pedestrian safety of ALL of our residents. This
support was expressed at a community meeting on February 14, 2005 and we hope the elected
Council of M.D. of MacKenzie #23 recognizes and acknowledges our commitment and support

- of this project.

Date | Name (printed) - Signature Telephone
Apiat 4 0% | Movia vao Netlen e yo Jor - __|Ba1-0124
Bperl oSies JEnakey . S %me?s&h Q7-2097

N N
) : . . -e,.:,' fﬁ-

R .
Ll Y,
w,}.\ ‘ H{\



o 36

®,



RERRRRERS

P "‘\Y
7
‘-_/‘:

{

ST

AP

NI/ MD of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision
[ M.D. 23 -

MUNECIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENTNE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: April 12, 2005

Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant |
Title: | Old Bay House Society - Delegat‘ion‘ :

Agenda Item No: 5 C)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

During the 2005 budget process, Council awarded the Old Bay House Society
$150,000.00 in grant money. $75,000.00 was a straight grant and $75,000.00 was
to be given in matched funding. The only condition put on this grant funding was
that the Society provide Council with the proposed project and timelines.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS { DISADVANTAGES:

Mr. Al Toews will be presenting the project and timelines to Council.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2005 approved budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the budgeted grant funding be provided to the Old Bay House Society.

Author: Reviewed: ' C.A.’O/g’_




Xy ]

fffff



N

7

po—

Restoration Timeframe
Hudson’s Bay Factor’s House

A Presentation to
The Municipal District of Mackenzie

April 12, 2005

The Friends of the Old Bay House Society
c/o Box 1, Fort Vermilion, Alberta



Introduction

The Friends of the Old Bay House Society (FOBHS) is pleased to provide information
concerning the progress of the restoration of the Factor's House. The generous support
of the Municipal District of Mackenzie (MD) is appreciated. It has been most effective in
alerting others to the historical importance of this provincial landmark. Inthe eyes of the
province, the MD has shown the financial and community strength needed to
accomplish this worthwhile task. :

- Restoration Timeline
Appendix | — shows visually the proposed work plan
The initial phase has begun with
a. The reconstruction of all windows and storm windows
b. The awarding of a contract with Rosewood to complete the exterior siding and
install the windows by May 31, 2005, o

Depending upon the nature of the work required, the FOBHS plans to either tender jobs
i.e. mechanical and electrical, negotiate contracts or hire by the hour.

Restoration needs attention to detail with unique skills and specialized equipment.
See Appendix Il for an example of the work plan for Phase .

Budget

The current budget for this project is outlined in Appendix lll.



. , Appendix |
Restoration Timeline
February March April May June July August September October November December

Exterior Design |G @
‘Exterior Architecture - |
Mechanical Design

Electrical Design

Plumbing Design

Interior Design |
Interior Architecture

Mechanical

Electrical
Crawl Space

Plumbing

Painting - exterior
Lighting Fixtures . ~
Plumbing Fixtures ' ' | ' . ~

: Floor

Site Wor_k

/
i
H

.

L

41



. Appendix I

~ The Friends of the Old Bay House Society
c/o Box 1, Fort Vermilion, Alberta . TOH 1NO

A meeting to discuss the planned work on the exterior of the factor’s house was called
for 6:30 pm on March 21, 2005 at the Fantasy North Golf Clubhouse in Fort Vermilion.
Dr. Vannetten, Al Toews, Galen and Cecil Isaac reviewed the following draft outline.

Standards and Guidelines for the Conservation of Historic Places in Canada, a 2003
publication by Parks Canada is a resource being used to guide us during this project.
Conservation is considered “under three distinct headings: Preservation, Rehabilitation
and Restoration, while recognizing that a given project will often include a combination
of these activities.” :

All work is to be done at the highest quality of craftsmanship alnd to reflect the period of
history chosen (1905 ~ 1831), encompassing the period from construction during Factor
Wilson's time to the retirement of Augustus Clarke.

Construction and finishing details of all building components shall be examined,
discussed and documented before any permanent or irreversible changes are made.

No parts are to be discarded and samples of any original products are to be retarned for
current and future interpretive purposes.

Proposed Work Outline for the Factor's House exterior

Prime the window frames trsing a good quality white latex (?) paint.

Glaze window units using putty.

Assess all siding and identify that to preserve, to repair or to replace in kind. .
Remove the post-period type siding.

Check and repalr sheathlng as necessary.

Check cornices as to preservation (P), repair (R) or replacement in kind (RK).
Check fascia and soffits as to P, R, and RK.

Check dentils and other mouldings re: P, R, and RK.

O N O o6~ 0bd 2

9. Install “Tyvek” where possible.

10.Mill and install replacement siding to meet original standards.

11. Prepare all exterior surfaces for peinting using acceptable restoration rnethods.
12.Make structural provisions for -the balcony as required. |

'1 3. lnstell and properly seal all window_s. Salvage all the old windows if possible.

42

-,

C.

R



7 14. Frame exterior doors to rough opening sizes.

N 15. Co_nstruc;t exterior doors, pending decision on style(s). _
16.Provide a complete materials list to enable the Society to purchase supplies.
17.Provide a construction timeline including a completion deadline. |

18.Supply a quote for all labour, tools and equipment as required.

Notes: ‘ ,
1. Al Toews is responsible for providing a liaison between the contractor and The
Friends of the Old Bay House Society.

2. Determining and documenting the colour history of the house is an important flI'St
step, as clues could be lost once construction begins. Other clues may be
revealed as the construction proceeds, so it is very important to be mindful of this
and have all workers fully aware of the heritage values of this project.

3. Research resources are available at the Fort Vermilion Heritage Centre. Please
contact Marilee Toews at 927-3491(Home) or 927-4603 (Museum & Archives).

h \" ’
\_/
-



Projected Revenue

Cash

Grants Approved

GrantsAPending

Grant Applications Pending

| Fundraising

Appendix Il (“)

21,600
MD 23 (matching) 80,000
MD 23 ' 70,000
Alberta Historical Resources Foundation 75,000
Subtotal : : 246,600
Farm Credit Corporation 25,‘000
Community Facilities Enhancement Program 125,000
Communities Initiatives - 25,000
38,400
Subtotal 213,400
“Total 460,00 -
e,



-+ 3
.

SEARRREEERE

ERE

T

1+

HIINNIGE

1+ 4 g

SRRSRRERE

i v

ST T

e

\IZ L-‘ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
4 = RequestFor Decision
M.D, 23
| MUNICIPAL DISTRIT OF MACKENIN |
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: April 12, 2005
Presented By:" Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services
Title: DCL Siemens Engineering Ltd. — Delegation
: Additional Pilot Testing for Zama Water Treatment Plant
Agenda ltem No: 5 d3 :

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DCL Siemens Engineering Ltd., DWG Process Supply Ltd. and the Municipal District
of Mackenzie have completed the membrane nanofiltration pilot study at the Zama
Water treatment Plant. The study ran from October 15, 2004 to January 24, 2004.
DWG Process Supply reported their findings to the Municipal District and DCL
siemens on February 2, 2005." DCL replied to DWG and the Municipal District on
March 4, 2005 with some concerns they had about the recommendations of the

original report.

On March 21, 2005 DCL Siemens recornmended membrane nanofiitration in
conjunction with Kinetico Macrolite pre-treatment be pitoted for an additional two 2)
month period. The estimated cost for the additional pioting is $32,000 and should
be completed as soon as possible.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

DCL Siemens, DWG Process Supply and the Municipal District are encouraged by
the results of the first pilot study. [tis still generally believed that membrane
nanofiltration will prove to be the most effective and efficient treatment method.
‘However, due to the cost of the water systems upgrade it is prudent {0 make sure .
that DCL Siemens and the Municipal District are completely satisfied with their
recommendations. Therefore the additional pilot testing of both the nonofiltration -
and the macrolite process are necessary.

DCL Siemens is also working on several other projects for the Municipal District and
is prepared to answer Councils questions in the following areas:

’ 7ama Membrane Nanofiltration Pilot Study



46

®

()



.  Zama Water Systems Upgrading Project

« LaCrete Water Systems Upgrading Project

. Zama Wastewater System Review
. Zama Well Head Protectlon Plan (L:mnted mvolvement Omm-McCann is the
primary consuttant) .

COSTS i SOURCE OF FUNDING:

" “The cost of the addatlona! pitoting is $32,000 and fundmg is avallably from lhe
- General Capital Reserve.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
That the 2005 Capital Budget be amended as follows

Project ~ Cost Source of Fundmg
. . | Zama Membrane 000 | General Capital Reserve
----- . | Nanofiltration/EEEite Pilot 'mr R o

Author:.S. Rozee  Operational Services RéViewed:Pﬁ\}'{edgef C.AO:




¢l " 39dd - BERESEFERL

D@L SIEMENS

48

mAns T RPCEAS:

DCL Siemens Engineering Ltd.
10305 - 174 Street

Edmonton, Alberta T58 1H1
Office; {780) 486-2000

Fax: {780) 486-9090

‘March 21, 2005 | . OurFile: 23-04-48

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 18680

LA CRETE, Alberta

TOH 2HO

AMQDM?}__
Dear Sir '

RE: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
HAMLET OF ZAMA WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM UPGRADING
MEMBRANE NANOFILTRATION PILOT REPORT
0

Further 1o our letter of March 4™, 2005, and our review of the Pilot Testing Report in which we

outlined some concems, we have received the attached addendum response from DWG Process
Supply/GE Osmonics. The addendum provides a response to DCL Siemens concerns regarding
the conclusion and recommendations presented in the report and serves to substantiale the need
for additional membrane Nanofiltration piloting.

The reporl and the attached addendum further identify the need for Increased emphasis on the
pre-treatment process i.e. the removal of manganese and iron prior to membrane filtration.

DCL Siemens feel that a properly designed and operated manganese greensand filtration
process similar 1o the system now in operation at the Zama Water Treatment Plant should be
capable of providing adequate pre-treatment. However, DWG Process Supply offers a patenied
Macrolite Filtration System for the removal of iron and manganese. Manufactured by Kinetico, the
Macrolite Systern has not been used in westem Canada and would therefore require piloting.

Since the pilot report has identified the importance of pre-treatment and its affect on the: life
expectancy of the membranes, our approach would be to recommend plloting of the Klnetlco

Sysiem.

In summary, we recommend the foflowing:

1. Additional piloting of membrane Nanofiliration System by DWG Process
Supply/GE Osmonics.

2, Piloting of the Kinetico Macrolite System by DWG Process Supply.

Civil and Municipal Engineers » Development Consuliants » Planners

CATTLITTC FTAT NnEnsaobhno!

62:68 SPEZ T2 uHl

BN AN CNNZ . TZ *HWL



N

pmtay
.

£ 396d PEOEIBYEEL : | B2:60 S382 12 UM

The esltmated costs for the additiona! piloting are as follows:

1. Membrane Nanofiliration (2 months)

This includes a mid-pilot inspection by Co
14,500.00

DWG Process Supply $
¢ 2, Kinelico Macrolite pre-treatment pilot $ 10,000.00
2 3, Water Analysis $ 2,500.00
4. Additional Engineering costs - ,
“ Including one Site visit . ‘ $ 500000
Total {(Excluding 7% GST) ' $ 3200000

wWe recommend that the addftional piloting be implemented as soon as possmle 10 lessen the
impact on the design and construction schedule. . ‘

" We further recommend that the M.D. have a qualified operator in place at the Zsma WTP 10
properly observe and operate the pllot equipment, maintaln daily records and take the necessary

water samples

We hope the above will be to your satisfaction. Should you have any questions or regarding the
. above please do not hesitate to call our office.
£

Yoursvery truli.
DCL SIEMENS ENGINEERING LTD.

vam Clark

ce:  Dan McGuigan, DCL Siemens Enpineering Lid.

Attachment:
1.  Letter and Report Addendum, DWG Process Supply, March 15, 2005

DEL SIEMENS



o ¥e'3ed . D5E55EVDEL | 62160 SOBZ T2 Nl

35B Roybom Cres. Riel Business Park;r"“)
St. Albert, Alberts, Canada TBN 5B6,
Phone: (780) 460-8433 Fax: (780) 418-2227 "

Tuesday, March 15, 2005

Pt

DCL Siemens Engineering Ltd,
10305 - 174 Street

- Edmonton, AB T5S-1H1
Attention:  Jim Clark

e f

‘Dear Jim:
Reference: Zama City Nanofiltration Pilot Report Addenda

Enclosed is a cdpy of an Addenda dated 15 March, 2005, responding to the additional questions and
clarifications requested. ‘

Tt is suggested that the nanofiltration piloting be repeated with increased attention to providing a higher
level of pretreatment and operator supervision, in order to provide for a more stable operating unit, with
more stable results, As previously submitted, the cost to undertake this would be $10,000.00 for the

equipment rental, including a 1 micron prefilter, set up, tear down, and freight. To add another site trip
in the middle of the pilot would add a further $2,500.00 to the cost of this. { )

As previously submitted, we also recommend that the proposed Kinetico Macrolite media system elso
be piloted to demonstrate its capability in manganese and SDI reduction.

Sincerely,

DWG Process Supply Ltd.

Don Burgess

50

&=nnr*3 Ricad CANFWATS TAT NANAOARNQY CNLIAN CNANZ.TZ*NYLW



-

P TE RN - = - 2 1) | | | DEED CPOZ 12 MM

Zama Nanofiltration Pilot Report Addenda
15 March 2005
Page 1 0f2

'Ihe following items are submitted as supplemental clarification and correction to items
inchuded in the previously submitted Pilot Testing Report covering the period of 15 -

. October, 2004 to 24 January, 2005. :

1. Salt Rejection — The specification sheet for the Nanofiltration membrane lists the :
Average Salt Rejection of the membrane to be 98%. This specification is based on -

. rejection from a single element using a 2000 mg/L solution of MgSO4. When we:: -
consider that the pilot unit uses 3 membrane elements and also incorporates a recycle

stream, the overall percent rejection is reduced to approximately 94%. In addition, the
Nanofiltration membranes remove compounds down to around 500 Molecular Weight
Cut-Off (MWCO). This means that divalent jons, such as Mg and Ca, will be highly
rejected by the membrane. Conversely, monovalent ions, such as Sodium, Chloride,
Fluoride, and Silice, pass through the membrane with minimal rejection.

Tt is because of this that the compounds with a lower molecular weight than the MgS04
standard, have lower rejection rates. _ st

2. Trans-membrane pressures — The trans-membrane pressure across the original ~-:- -
membranes initially varied from 8 to 12 psi. As these membranes fouled, this trans- -
‘membrane pressure increased to 20 psi. These resulis were consistent with the results
seen with the replacement membranes, which initially ranged between 8 and 14 psi,
before ultimately climbing to 20 psi when fouled. :

3.’ System Recovery — The pilot treatment system was run at an overall recoveryrate of
60%. During this operation, the pilot also had approximately 75% recycle, where some
of the concentrate was sent back to the feed side of the unit to maintain a higher water
flow through the membranes. What this does is reduce the actual operating recovery that
the membranes see to only 35%. This equates to an average recovery from cach module
of 12%. .o

On the full scale system, however, we are able to achieve overall recoveries in the range
of 70 to 80%, by providing more modules, all operating at individual recoveries of less .
than 15% each, but still producing higher overall Tecoverics. L

4. SDI Test results — On-site testing found that SDI test results increased through the
existing treatment process. While work was not undertaken to establish why this would
happen, it is considered that the most plausible reason for this is that the majority of iron
and other compounds in the water are in a dissolved state as they enter the plent, Because
these compounds are dissolved, they will pass through the SDI filter equipment S
registering a low SDI reading. As the water passes through the treatment provesses, it is
considered that some of these compounds are being precipitated out of solution, without

* being removed by the existing filters. These additional solids within the flow stream

produce higher SDI readings. This rational was further supported by the fact that SDI
tests of the treated reservoir water being pumped into the distribution system, displayed
such high levels of solids in the water that the SDI test equipment plugged off before 2
reading could be obtained, '

51



' 9@'30Yd 7 @6BE9ErEEL o 0%:60 SPOZ T2 MW

Zama Nanofiltration Pilot Report Addenda
15 March 2005
Page 2 of 2

5.. Recommended Cleaning — The report states that cleaning of the Nanofiltration
membranes is recommended based on a reduction of 20 to 30% of Normalized flow, On
further review of this, while some systems are operatcd in this fashion, GE Water
recommends that regular cleaning of the membranes is undertaken when a dccrcasc of10

. to 15%'in normalized flow is experienced.

7. Life expectancy — Life expectancy of an average Nanofiltration membrane is 3 to 5
years. While some membranes have lasted longer than this, it is considered unrealistic to
design based on an expectation of longer than 5 years life. -

8. Water quality — The specific purpose of utilizing the nanofilters in this application wes
to remove TOC. To this end, with TOC lcvels in the feed water of § to 10 mg/L, the
treated water readings ranged from <1 to 2, with the exception of two readings which
were taken during the period when the system was being operated with no corcentrate or
reject flow. This demonstrates a TOC removal rate of 80 to 95% which is w1tb.m the
originally anticipated range,

" An additiona) benefit to using the Nanofilters was T.hat a 70 to 93% rcduct:on of hardness
-and a 67 to 50% reduction in Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) were also achieved. Both of

these reductions are w:thm the expectation of the piloted membra.nc

9. Rccommcpdahon for further piloting ~ While it is cons1dcrcd that the pilot results have
demonstrated that the desired water quality canbe achieved by using the nanofiltration .
membranes, due to operational problems experienced during the pilot, excessive fouling
and unstable operation were also experienced. Because of this, it would be desirable to

" repeat the pilot operation to demonstrate the ability of the nanofiltration system to be able

to achieve both, stable quality and operating parameters. .

To achieve this however, two changes must also be made to the program,

Firstly, additional pretreatment filtration must be provided to protect the membranes
against solids fouling, and secondly, sufficient operator attention must be prowded to the

pllot unit to keep it operating within its suggested operating parameters,

)

(D



o

)

ARRSERRRANREY

SR I O

Pl

[

o

L
t

SN

\

NVZE M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Mm.D. 23
NURICIPAE DISTRICT OF MACKERM |
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: April 12, 2005
Presented By: | Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services
Title: DCL Siemens Engineering Ltd. - Delegation'

Hamlet of Zama Wastewater Treatment System Assessment

Agenda Item No: 5 &)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

In November of 2004 Michel Savard directed DCL Siemens Engineering Services Lid. to
provide the Municipal District with an assessment of the Hamlet of Zama's wastewater -
capacity and provide estimates for upgrading the system as necessary. It was becoming
clear to operations staff that the system was working at full capacity as has been confirmed
in the attached “Hamlet of Zama Wastewater Treatment Assessment”,

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

For effluent to be properly treated in the facultative lagoons system a total residence time of |

427 days is required. The assessment caiculated that the current cell capacitiescombined
with the wastewater volumes entering the system only allow for a 354 day residences time.
This clearly illustrates that the Hamlet of Zama Wastewater Treatment System is past
operating capacity and will soon reach a critical situation if pressure on the system is not
alleviated.

DCL Siemens has determined that the current treatment method is conducive to-conditions
in Zama: however the lagoons do not have the capacity to properly treat the effluent in the
residence time available. The current site does not appear to be of adequate size to hold a
larger facility as it is physically constrained by the Zama Access ‘Road, a gas pipeline and

-the Moody Creek. Therefore it will most likely be necessary to find a new site to meet the

systems sizing requirements.

As we are unable to totally treat even the current effiuent volumes DCL Siemens have
suggested that Alberta Environment be contacted to try to obtain interim approval to
discharge the lagoons twice per year as the Municipal District upgrades the systemto
comply with our regular operating approval.



PRy

‘

REERRERNRRER AN

SENEEEREE

BRI AR S

SO

P

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

DCL Siemens has estimated the cost to upgrade the Zama Wastewater System at-
$2,836,600." This project is eligible for provincial funding under the Alberta Municipal Water
and Wastewater Partnership. The funding formula should be 75% ($2,127,450) provincial
funding and 25% (709,150) Municipal District of Mackenzie funding. Land acquisition,
clearing, site geotechnical survey, and preliminary engineering and design shouid begin
during 2005. Detailed design and construction can be carried out in 2006 and completed in
mid-November of that year per the attached estimate from DCL Siemens.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion 1

That the “Hamlet of Zama Wastewater Treatment Assessment"be submltted to Alberta

Transportation for funding eligibility confirmation.

Motion 2
‘That the 2005 and 2006 capital budgets be amended as foliows:
Project Scope Project 2005 Grant | 2005 Source of
. Cost Budget Funding
Phase 1 - Land $235,000 $176,250 $58,750 General
Zama acquisition, Capital
Wastewater geotechnical Reserve
Systems survey,
Upgrade preliminary
clearing,
preliminary
engineering and
design
Project Scope Project 2006 Grant | 2006 Source of
: Cost Budget Funding
Phase 2 — Final design $2,601,600 | $1,951,200 | $650,400 | Debenture
Zama and :
Wastewater construction
Systems
Upgrade
Motion 3

That DCL Siemens be approved to provide the engineering services for the Zama
Wastewater Systemns Upgrade Project at a cost not to exceed $100,000 in 2005 and

$272,000 in 2006.

@

e,

()

Author: S. Rozee

Operational Services

Reviewed; P. Driedger

,é

AR

54



peL SIEMENS

DCL Siomens Engineering Lid, ; Flie No. . 23-03.-49
10305« 174 Streat _ ‘
Edrmonton, Alberta T5S 1H1
Offics: (780) 485-2000

" Fax: (780) 486-5080

DATE:

F ROM.
RE:

MEMO
Aprll 06, 2005
Steve Rozoe M.D. of Mackenzle No, 23
Dan McGuigan DCL Siemens Engineering Ltd.
M.D. OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

HAMLET OF ZAMA - WASTEWATER TREATMENT STUDY
COSTS OF RRELIMINARY. WORKS ;

Further to your conversat:on with Jim Clark of our ofﬁce. we exped the following activities to take

place up to December 31, 2008:

1)
2)
9
4)

E)
€)

7)
8)

DCL Siemens will submit report to Alberta Infrestruciure and Transportalion for funding
elipibility ruling-and inclusion onto upcoming project fist,

DCL Siemens will discuss interim drainege optlons with Alberta Environment and report
1o M.D. of Meckenzle,

M.D. of Mackenzie will determine potentiel Jagoon locations {2 sites minimum) and DCL
Siemens will do “deskiop® review of sites as to constralnts (pipelines, rights-of-way, eic),
M.D. of Mackenzie and DCL Siemens will conduct field visit to examine acceptable skes,

- and arrange for cloaring approvals, testing approvalt. end initial testing using backhoo
only,

M.D. of Meckenzie and DCL Siemens wil arrenge for partial clearing of site for finel
gpeotechnice! testing (using drilling rig) and topogrephic survey (Note: Clearing costs are
site dependent and are part-of the oversll budget as per "Clearing -and Grubbing®),

DCL Siemens will report on ﬁnd:ngs and provide an updeted cost -astimsie baud on-

known site conditions. ‘ _
Acquire land, '
Complete S0% design eng:neerlng with balence of dasign to be done h 2006 for lato

Februery/early March tender.:

Thé costs for 2005 work is expected to be siad 000 for testing (Izkely'using JR Paine from Grande

" Preitie), $50,000 for preliminary cleanng, $25.000 for preliminery engineering, '$55;000 for iand

acquisition, and $75,000 for design engineering works up 1o year end. The anticipatad costs to

2005 yearend would therefore approximate $235,000, We elso note that the M:D. should have et

least 2 possible sites available for testing to minimize the poss:bllrty of redundent mobilization end
demob:lizahon costs,

You

Ce:

“ Should you require eny furlher information, please do not hesltato fo<all-our ofﬁoo

=
Dan McGuigan

Jim Clark

55

e o ACALABRAD] TFTILEA CAAT  AAH NI



56

,,,,,,

()



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZHE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

‘| Meeting:

Meeting Date:

Presented By:

Regular Council Meeting

April 12, 2005

Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services

Capital projects 2005 Progress Report and Year to-date Operating

Titie:

Income Statement :
Agenda Item No: 8 ,OO
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Statuses report on our 2005 capital projects. _
Operating revenues and expenditures figures for the period ended March 31, 2003.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

For information.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

be received for information.

' That the 2005 capital project progress report and the year-to-date operating income statement

Author: Joulia W.

Reviewed:

(

CAQ.: ,ﬂé

T

57



58



mﬁ!D of Mackenzie # 23

Finance Report - . March 31/2005

Date of a
. note
Variances: - t_ilffdl'ﬁon

Note. -1 05-Mar  Structura] Repair & Maintenance - code 2-**-** “"-259'" ’
‘ Water Services Department - s of today, we have spent $27 988.14 to repair La Crete
water well. Th:s is en unbudgcted ﬂc::n.

Investmens kq:m!:

1. No investment as of March 31/2005

. jwhittieton Page 1 o ' . 20050404



REVENUE

100-TAXATION -

124-FRONTAGE :

420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVIC!

42)-SALE OF WATER -METERED

422-SALE OF WATER-BULK

424-SALE OF LAND

510-PENALTIES & COSTS ON TAXES
511-PENALTIES ON AR & UTILITIES
520-LICENSES & PERMITS

521-OFFSITE LEVY for WATER &/0R SEWAGE
$22-MUNICIPAL RESERVE REVENUE
526-SAFETY CODE PERMITS
$25-SUBDIVISION FEES

$30-FINES ‘

531-SAFETY CODE COUNCIL

550-INTEREST REVENUE

$60-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE
$70-INSURANCE PROCEEDS

$92-CI. WELL DRILLING

597-OTHER REVENUE

840-FROVINCIAL GRANTS ,
920-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE
930-CONTRIBUTION FROM OPERATING RESERV
950-DRAWN FROM ALLOWANCE
990-OVER/UNDER TAX COLLECTIONS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS ‘
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

_ 142-RECRUITING
150-1SOLATION COSTS
151-HONORARIA . o
152-BUSINESS EXP - COMMITTEE MEMBERS
211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
212-PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
215-FREIGHT
216-POSTAGE
217-TELEPHONE
221-ADVERTISING :
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS
231-AUDIT/ACCOUNTING
232.LEGAL
233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING

* 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
236-ENHANCED POLICING
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
242-COMPUTER PROG/DATA PROCESSING
251-BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

- 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
285-VEHICLE REPAIR
() 259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE

262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL
263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTAL
266-COMMUNICATIONS
267-AVL MAINTENANCE
271-LICENSES & PERMITS
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS
273-TAXES
274-INSURANCE
342-ASSESSOR FEES
290-ELECTION COSTS
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
521.FUEL & OIL ,

.531-CHEMICALS/SALT
532-DUST CONTROL
533-GRADER BLADES
534.GRAVEL
$35-GRA VEL RECLAMATION COST
$43-NATURAL GAS :

. 735.GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

MD of Mackenzie

Summary of All Units
" Merch 31, 2008
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actusgl Budget Remeining Remaining.
$21,700,687.92 $15302,873 (315,302,873.00) - -100%
£150,678.57 $234 965 (5234,965.00) ~100%
$278,104,81 $28,812.69 $241.215 - (5212,402.31) -58%
$844,290.83 $144 853.06 $984.477 ($839,623.94) -85%
$303,922.87 $82,113.83 $341,173 ($255,059.171 -16%
$21,604.39 $1,417.50 319,100 (517,682.50) -93%
$86,554.64 . $100,000 (5100,000.00) -100%
$22,950.92 $3.930.29 $16,000 ($12,069.11) ~75%
$14,978.50 $2,595.00 . $17,500 (514,505.00) -83%
$6,000,00 $6,000.00 .
$3,650.37 $649.00 T $649.00
$56,583,14 $£26,023.13 $200,000 ($173,976.87) -57%
$127,908.73 $19,420,00 $100,000 (580,580.00) -81%
$43,296.00 $8,062.00 $50,000. (541,938,00) -54%
$358.00 $107.00 52,500 (52,393.00) H6%
$161,769.92 $18,811.06 $110,000 (591,188,954} -£3%
$41,62286 - $1,200.00 $44.000 (542,800.00) ST%
$8,833.33 ) )
$66,012.11 36,202 95 $75,000 (568,797.05) 2%
$29,121,13 $2.269.77 $11,000 (3$8,730,23) -79%
$720,608.82 $58,615.00 $74837 ($689,761.00) £02%
$79,596.64 $60,000 (560,000.00) ~100%
$10,912.81 - : :
$77,000.00
{3$67.353.32)
$24,783,693.99 $411,482.28 $18,658,179 (518,2456,696.72) 98%
$2,732,795.73 $644,876.73 $3,233,892 $2,589,015.27 0%
$407,518.61 © $115393,10 5563813 $448,421.90 80%
$37,256.45 $8,742.03 | 549851 $41,108.97 gL,
$19,067.91 $20,890.68 $20,000 ($890.68) 1 )
- §9,859.32 $2,930.76 $14,400 $11,469.24 ‘\ L
. $220,212.30 $35,042,98 $288,600 $253,557.02 82%
$1,134 34 - $2,000 $2,000.00 100%
$189,055.40 - $21,867.24 $204,300 $182,932.76 89%
$14,557.36 $98.00 $18,800 $18,702.00 99%
$52,805.85 $25,589,08 $58,024 . $32,434.92 36%
$53,977.29 $17,343.18 $48,100 $30,756,82 64%
$24,295.45 $3,963.31 $23,000 $19,036.69 83%
$14435248 $32,291.20 $138370 $106,078.80 ™
$38,548.79 $12,621.01 $46,500 $33,878.99 7%
$4,307.66 $1,242.1% 54,400 $3,157.82 %
$19,08525 ’ $44.000 $44,000.00 100%
$53381.39 . 8221867 535,600 334 33133 4%
$111,751.56 $18,434.65 $112,300 39436535 4%
$1,521,45921 $297,946.81 $1,145,050 $847,103.19 T4%
$28.764.06 . $331795 - $119,000. $115,682,05 %
$89,069.30 '$16,205,56 392,855 $76,645.44 3%
$35,991.48 $7,136.28 . 543,000 $35,863.72 - 3%
$1,600.00 $12,000 $12,000.00 100%
$90,935.04 $18.855.56 " T $90280 $71,424 44 79% .
$158,165.43 $29.255.95 $153250 - $123,994.05 1%
$54,179.75 $8,285.60 361,900 $53,614.40 3T%
$627,709.11 $B1,899.47 $644,750 $562,850,53 7%
$50.00 . $18,500 $18,500.00 . 100%
$86,608.92 $20,092.53- $54 670 $74 37747 79%
54543422 $15,690.83 $36,830 $21,139.17 5T%
$82,848.25 $16,972.86 $70,775 $53,802,14 76%
$3,408.55 - $160,00 $3,200 $3,040.00 o5%
© $298.00 $15,000 $15,000,00 100%
$6,472.89 $7,500 57,500.00 100%
$185,589.64 . $193,800 $193 800,00 100%
5237,432.00 $88,016.50 $216,300. $128283.%0 9%
$3.446.83 $1,800 $1,800.00 100%
$374,086,72 $41.616.84 $372380 $330,733.16 89%
$270,048.65 $14,48923 $243.200 $228 710,77 4%
$134,460.55 $22,782.60 $168,500 $145717.40 Lagach
$269,210,19 : $256,900 $256,900.00 { )
$48,707.41 $19,970,43 $37,000 $17,029.57
$984,197.62 $9,189.44 $1,300,000 $1,290,810.56 99%
$39,520.52 575,000 $75,000.00 100%
$7891728 $20585.05 . $77,560 55697495 3%
$242,884.90 $43.176.74 $268,588 $225.711.26 4%
$1,112,675.05 $308,893.50 $1,022,622 $713,72830 0%
$371,514.50 $1,526,7135 $65522050 - 43%

$1,106,673.16



747-SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAMS
750-SENIORS FOUNDATION
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL :
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE ~

764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE .

810-INTEREST & SERVICE CHARGES
$31-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT
832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT
$21-BAD DEBT EXPENSE

922-TAX CANCELLATION/WRITE CFFS
992-COST OF LAND SOLD

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzie

Summary of All Units
March 31, 2005 ] .
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 s Bﬁdgef % Budget
Totef Actual Budpet Remaining Remsining
$6,581,737.96 £1,621,561.98 ($1,621,561.98)
$325,093.00 $81,438.63 {$81,438.63)
$511,446.42 $1,136,200 $1,136,200,60 . 100%
$4,184,107.15 52,836,483 $2,836,483,00 100%
$216215.03 . £28,600 $28,600.00 100%
$3,91035 $600.84 $3,500 - $2,899.16 3%
$265,726.65 $431,489 $431,489.00 100%
$467,750.41 . $835.240 $835,240.00 100%
$43,025.74 $158.94 $37,500 337,341.06 1D0%
$54 281,11 $60,000 $60,000.00 100%
55.591.03 $12,000 312,000.00 100%
. $24,733,693.99 . $4,623359.42 ° 518,638,179 $14,034 819,58 5%
$50,000.00 (54,211.877.14) ($4.211.877.14)




62

REVENUE .
100-TAXATION :
990-OVER/UNDER TAX COLLECTIONS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE.

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzle

00-Taxes
March 31, 2008
2004 Actusl YTD 2008 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actua! Budgef Remaining Remeinino....
£21,700,687.92 $15,302,873 ($157302,873.00) -100%
(567,353.32)
$21,633334.60 $15,302,873 ) '(315.302.873.90) -100%
$£21,633,334.60 ($15,302,873.00) ~100%

$15302,873

)



\-.../"i

EXPENDITURE

132-BENEFITS

151-HONORARIA .
211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
217-TELEPHONE

290-ELECTION COSTS

' 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS .

MD of Mackenzie

11-Counchl
March 31, 2008 ]
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 § Budget 9% Budget
Total Actual Budoet Remaining Remaining
$3,7713.42 3319.85. 54,000 $3,620.18 - 91%
£174,31063 £21,375.00 $200,850 $179.475.00 89%
$97,150.63 $9,715.10 $87,600 $77,884.90 89%
$11,395.50 $1,245.00 $16,000 . $8,755.00 88%
57,996.88 $1,152.82 $8,000 $6,847.18 86%
53,446.83 - £1,800 $1,800.00 '100%
£592.14 $9.400 ' S8 807.86 4%
$298,073.89 $34,459.91 $321,650 $287,190.09 89%
(£298,073.89) {$34.459,91) {5321 .650) ‘3287.1 90.09 -35%

LS



420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
510-PENALTIES & COSTS ON TAXES
550-INTEREST REVENUE

592-0OlL WELL DRILLING
597-OTHER REVENUE
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS
950-DRAWN FROM ALLOWANCE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFTTS .
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
142-RECRUITING
151-HONORARIA
152-BUSINESS EXP - COMMITTEE MEMBERS
211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE ‘
212-PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURE -
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
215-FRE}GHT
216-POSTAGE
217-TELEPHONE
221-ADVERTISING
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS
231-AUDIT/ACCOUNTING
232-LEGAL
235.PROFESSIONAL FEES
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
242-COMPUTER PROG/DATA PROCESSING
252.BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
255-VEMICLE REPAIR
263-VEMICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTAL
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS ,
273-TAXES
274-INSURANCE
342-ASSESSOR FEES
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
521-FUEL & OIL
$43-NATURAL GAS
544-ELECTRICAL POWER
710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
B10-INTEREST & SERVICE CHARGES
921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE
|922-TAX CANCELLATION/WRITE OFFS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURFLUS

MD of Mackenzle
12-Administration

March 31, 2008
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 § Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budoat Remaining Remaining.,
£27,461.01 £0,655.98 520,000 {$10,344.02) -52%
£86,554.64 $100,000 ($100,000.00) -100%
$161,769.92 $18,811,06 5£110,000 (891,188.94) -83%
566,012.11 $6,202,95 $75,000 (568,797.05) 92%
525,950,14 $2.269.77 $11,000 ($8,730.23) =79%
$37,947.00 $52,200 (8$52,200.00) -100%
$77.000.00
$482,694.82 $36,939.76' $368,200 (3$331,26024) -50%
$582,132.38 $158,830.89 $790,680 $63],849.11 80%
$116,411,75 $32,029,39 $139,110 $107,080.6} TI%
$E312.82 $8,742,03 $i4230 §$5,437.97 39%
$19,067.91 $20,890.68 $20,600 (3890.58) 4%
$1,006,94 - $13,500 $13,500.00 100%
$1,134.34 $2,000 $2,000.00 100%
$25,941.62 $1,665.24 $44,000 $4233.76 96%
$14,557.36 $98.00 $18,800 $18,702.00 - 99%
$23,841.92 $19,416.89 $22,000 $2,583.11 12%
$6,925.49 $373.0 " $4,900 $4,526.66 2% .
$24,29545 $3,963.31 §23,000 $19,036.69 83%
$50,418.33 $13,345.00 $61,200 547,855.00 78%
$7,44932 $2,831.86 $10,000 $7,168.14 72%
$4,051.59 $1,242.18 $3,200 $1,957.82 61%
$19,085.25 $44.000 $44,000.00 100%
$11384.21 $2,054 46 $14.600 . $12,545.54 86%
$56,971.20 $89.60 534,000 $33,91040 100%
$29,628 88 . ' 54549] $23 855 $23.400.09 28%
$35,991.48 '$7,13628 $43,000 $35,863.72 83%
$41.432.86 $9,623.98 546,480 $36,856.02 Ines,
$2,509.37 $25.00 $3,000 $2.975.00 ( )
528447 $236.90 $900 $663.10 .
- $60,529.48 $13,845.62 $67,600 §53,754.38 80%
- : $5.000 $5,000.00 . 100%
36,472.89 57,500 $7,500.00 100%
$37,096.84 $37,500 $37,500.00 100%
$237,432.00 $88,016.50 5216300 $128.281.50 59%
$66,790.37 $10,842.97 $64,000 - $53,157.03 83%
$6,602.10 £9.300 $9,300.00 100%
§9,529.07 $1,390.12 $10,090 $6,699.838 - 86%
$14.281.54 $2,188.07 516,062 $13,879.93 B6%
$854,61008 $200,000.00 $770,000 $570,000.00 74%
$108,196,80 $36,900 $36,900.00 100%
$3.910.35 " $500.84 £3,300 $2,899.16 3%
$5,000 $5,000.00 100%
$34.281.11 $60,000 $60,000.00 100%
$2,651,567.57 $599,934.06 $2,685,213 $2,085,278.94 78%
{£2,168,872.75) (8562,994.30) ($2,317.013) $1,754 018,70 -76% |




Y

REVENUE .
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES .
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS

136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
151-HONORARIA

211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE g
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
215-FREIGHT

217-TELEFHONE

221-ADVERTISING
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & FUBLICATION'S
232-LEGAL

235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

~ 239-TRAINING & EDUCATION

s

252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR

255-VEHICLE REPAIR

263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTAL
266-COMMUNICATIONS

267-AVL MAINTENANCE

274-INSURANCE

511-GOODS AND SUPFLIES

$21-FUEL & OIL

531-CHEMICALS/SALT

543-NATURAL GAS

$44-ELECTRICAL POWER \
T10-GRANTS TOLOCAL GOVERNMENTS
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAFITAL RESERVE
921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURFPLUS

MD of Mackenzie

23-Fire Department
March 31, 2005
2004 Actus! YTD 2005 2005 § Budget % Budget

Totel Actuel Budgel Remaining Remaining
$96,855.54 £4,295 06 $72,000 (368,704.94) S4%
$10,000 ($10,000.00) -100%
$96,855.54 $4,295.06 $83,000 (578,704.54) 5%
$37,720.45 .35,584.88 - $43542 $33,957.12 78%
$5,558.26 5234317 - $7,800 35456,83 0%
$520.36 - = 3540 $540.00 100%
$56,269.73 $7217.98 865,000 ' '$57,782.02 T B9%
$4,001.72 $6.59 $7,000 . . $6.993.41 100%
5660.53 $822.00 . 52,500 §1,678.00 67%
$908.66 $266.41 5700 .. $433%% 62%
$19,365.71 $5,15020 518,500 - " 513,349.80 - %
: $276.05 - 5500 © §500,00 100%
5256.07 $500 $500.00 100%
$456.46 52,000 $2,000.00 100%
514,058.41 $3,608,00 §22,500 $18,892.00 84%
§33,090.13 $6,739.00 $26,000 $19211.00 T4%
$8,176.96 $1,072.33 S11,000 - $9,927.67 90%
$10,558.16 580923 $30,750 $26,940.77 97%
$11,308.69 §79.44 512,000 §11,92036 9%
$9,365.56 $6,246.91 $9370 $3,123.09 33%
‘$21,827.55 $10,117.21 520,800 $10,682.79 51%
$29,513.90 $5,201.49 519,500 "514,698.5] T4%
523,450.78 ) $23,500 $23,500.00 100%
$56,614.60 $864.21 546,000 $45,135.79 98%
$2,152.55 s17.11 54,750 3473289 100%
$144.00 i $3,300 $3,500.00 100%
$13,540.07 52,819.65 512,570 $9,750.35 8%
514,101 46 $3,169.57 514,500 $11,33043 78%
$80,647.00 $40,323.50 580,647 S0ID.50 - S0%
$19,418.00 ' - " 514,500 $14,500,00 100%
$150,000.00 $150,000 $150,000.00 100%
$39,522.28 $30,000 $30,000.00 100%
$663,514.10 $106,508.88 $580,869 $574,360,12' 84%
($566.658.56) ($102,213.82) (5597 .869) $495.655.18 . -83%




[ —

560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE
597-OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS

136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
211.TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES ‘
236-ENHANCED POLICING -
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION .
252.BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
266-COMMUNICATIONS

267-AVL MAINTENANCE
274-INSURANCE

511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURFPLUS

66

MD of Mackenzle

25.-Ambulance / Municipal Emergency

March 31, 2608 ]
2004 Actuel YTD 2005 2005 § Budgset % Budgef
Total Aclual Budget Remaining Remainina.,
$7,200.00 $1,200,00 $12,000 (510,800.00) -90%
$1,170.99
$8370.99 $1,200.00 $12,000 (510,800.00) 90%
51548562 $2,95425 - - $13338 510,383,758 78%
$2,526.14 $646.20 $2,400 $1,753.80 73%
$126,11 5158 $158.00 100%
$1,711.04 §3,000 $3,000.00 100%
521850 $255.00 $1,500 $1,245.00 83%
$539,863.54 $165,403.70 $159,850 (35,553.70) -3%
39,115.98 .
$2,012.16 $300.00 * $5,000 $4,700.00 94%
$897.43 51,000 $1,000.00 100%
$6,353.96 $1315.68 51,600 328432 18%
53,058.89 . $821.22 $4,900 $4,078.78 83%
$8,387.58 $8,400 $8,400,00 - 100%
$3,945.05 $602.11 55,000 $4,397.8¢ E2%
$27.030.33 : $455.400 $455.400,00 100%
$620,736,73 $172,298.16 §$661.546 $439.247 84 74%
($612,365.74) (3171!098‘16) {5649.546) $478. 447 84 4% -




S

REVENUE .
$20-LICENSES & PERMITS
530-FINES .
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS

" 136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

151-HONORARIA

211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE .
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
217-TELEFHONE

221-ADVERTISING :
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS
232-LEGAL

235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
236-ENHANCED POLICING

"239-TRAINING & EDUCATION

253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR.
255-VEHICLE REPAIR
266-COMMUNICATIONS
267-AVL MAINTENANCE

" 274-INSURANCE

511-GOODS AND SUFPLIES

521-FUEL & OIL

710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURFPLUS

MD of Mackenzie
26-Enforcement Services

March 31, 2008
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actuaf Budget Remaining Remaining
$650.00 $240.00 © - $500 ($260.00) S52%
$43,296.00 - $8,062,00 $50,000 {541,938.00) -B4%
$5.250.00 : £5,250.00 :
$43,946.00 $13,552.00° $50,500 ($36,948.00) -3%
. $96,353.89 $39.216.85 - $133,087 $93,870.15 %
$16,365.42 56,138.85 - 520,600 $14,461.15 70%
52,1717.77 51,280 ' $1,280,00 100%
$3,150.00 (33,150.00)
$6,087.13 $1,94745 | $5,000 $3,052.55 61%
$555.00 $350.00 $1,000 . $650.00 65%
$E,008.39 $1,1737 $7500 - 35,782.63 7%
$136.09 3500 $500.00 100%
$500. $500.00 100%
52,000 $2,000.00 100%
$19,446.77 $1,037.16 54,000 $2,962.84 4%
$19,644.08 $3,317.95 $119,000 $115,682.05 97% .
$633.38 $2,124.92 $3,000 5875.08 9%
53,700.95 $456.70 $1,500 $1,043.30 70%
$4.362.04 $1,901.67 52,000 $98.33 5%
$2,765.18 - $761.33 $2,000 51,238.67 62%
© $8,923.30 $546.99 33,075 $2,528.01 2%
$4,156.97 34,500 $4,500.00 100%
$8,379.80 52,700.86 $10,000 $7,299.14 3%
$5,049.73 $596.66 $4,000 $3.403.34 5%
$4,735.10 .
$13,025.33
$224,510.33 $65,964,76 5324,542 $258577.24 0%
($180,564.33) {$52.412.76) (5274,042) $221.629.24 -81%



REVENUE

124-FRONTAGE

420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE
$70-INSURANCE PROCEEDS
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS

136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
150-ISOLATION COSTS

211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES

" . 215-FREIGHT

217-TELEPHONE

221.ADVERTISING

232-LEGAL

233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

235-TRAINING & EDUCATION
251-BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR

255-VEHICLE REPAIR

259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE

262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL

263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTAL

" 266-COMMUNICATIONS
267-AVL MAINTENANCE |
271-LICENSES & PERMITS

_ 272-DAMAGE CLAIMS

274-INSURANCE
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
521-FUEL & OIL
531-CHEMICALS/SALT

* 5§32-DUST CONTROL

533-GRADER BLADES

534-GRAVEL

535-GRAVEL RECLAMATION COST
543-NATURAL GAS -

$44-ELECTRICAL POWER

762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAFITAL
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE
764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE
831-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT
832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

. SURPLUS

68

MD of Mackenzie
32-Transportation

March 31, 2008
2004 Actusl_ YTD 2008 2005 £ Budget % Budget
Total Aclusl Budget Remaining Remaining
. . (I’ \‘|>
$21,507.89 £99,500 (§99,500.00) -100%
5103,414.18 $6,990.02 $100,000 (93,009.98) 93%
$4.993.36 - :
$8,833.33 .
$424.909.44 5423714 (5423,714.00) -100%
$564,058,20 $6,990.02 - $623,214 ($61622398) . -99%
$1,262,852.68 $269,174.72 51,347,200 $1,078,025.28 80%
$173,324.80 $46,266.72 $237,600 $191,333.28 81%
$15,838.19 520,670 - *$20,670.00 100%
$7,200 $7,200.00 100%
$24,083,64 $2,190.36 516,500 $14309.64 87%
$2,395.00 $600,00 $2,000 $1,400.00 70%
$14.268.09 $8,087.87 - $8,000 (537.87) 1%
$26,610.00 $6,137.48 $23,500 $17,362.52 4%
$6309.75 $1,109.33 55,500 $4.390.67 80%
$5.959.41 $5,000 $5,000,00 100%
$40,460.19 $3,143.50 $50,000 $46,856.50 4%
$443,834.78 $7£,083.00 $462,000 $383,917.00 3% .
$10,662.41 $626.73 $10,500 $9,873.27 94%
$1,600.00 $12,000 $12,000.00 100%
$22,949.46 $2,066.71 $13.200 $11,133.29 B4%
$86,950.09 $16,806.85 584,000 $67.193.11 80%
$22,641.50 $1,154.00 $31,000 $29,846.00 96%
$201,161.46 $34371.00 $199,600 $165,229.00 3%
$50.00 $18,000 $18,000.00 100%
$12,840.89 : $12,500 $12,300.00 100%
$10,553.46 $249293 - $8330 $5,837.07 70%
$38,612.46 $9,581.25 $38.500 $28,918.75 75%..
$3,380,90 $160.00 $3,000 $2,840,00 r
$298.00 $5,000 $5,000.00 i )
-$64,492.76 $67,000 $67,000.00 10074
$138,887.95 $21,495.82 $121.500 $100,004.18 2%
$219.565.39 $13,695.72 $181,000 $167.304.28 92%
$33,123.66 $9,451.04 $40,000 $30,548.96 76%
$269.210.19 $256,900 $256,900.00 100%
$48,707.41 $19,970.43 $37,000 $17,029.57 6%
$984,197.62 $9,189.44 $1,300,000 $1,290,810.56 99%
$39,520.52 $75,000 $75.00000  100%
$12,945.77 $5,03026 $9.250 $4,219.74 46%
§75,849.55 $14,115.53 . $69.500 $55384.47 80%
$180,522.73 $218,400 $218,400.00 100%
$3,658,015.00 $2,436,463 $2,436,483.00 100%
$25,000.00
$171,301.49 $178,299 $178,299.00 100%
$285.644 46 $340.550 $340.550.00 100%
$8,634,621.66 " $575,000.73 $7,951,682 $7376,601.27 %
($8,070,563.46) (5568.010.71) -~ {$7.328.468) $6.760.457.29 2%




P

REVENUE .
420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION

252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR .
259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE
263-VEMICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE GR RENTAL
274-INSURANCE

511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
531-CHEMICALS/SALT

543-NATURAL GAS

544-FLECTRICAL POWER

710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL . |

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

" SURPLUS

)

~ MD of Mackenzie

33-Airport
March 31, 2008 .
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 § Budget % Budget

Total Actual Budaet Remaining Remaining
$29,130.00 $4,130.00 $25,000 (320,870.00). -83%
$1.000.00 $8,500 ($8.500.00) -100%
$30,130.00 $4,130,00 $33,500 (529,370.00) -38%

- $500 $500.00 100%

5500 $900.00 100%

R $500 $500,00 100%

$727.20 $240.00 $1,000 $760.00 76%
$7,813.94 $1,500 . . $1,500.00 100%
$872.00 315450 $5,000 $4,845.50 7%
5240.00 $2,500 . 3$2,500.00 100%
$11,259.31 $11200 . $11,200.00 100%
$3612.12 $243.80 * 52,000 ' 51,75620 3%
$1,475.00 $4,000. $2,525.00 63%

$3,803.92 $1,139.13 $3,300 52,160.87 65%
54,927.79 $970.86 $4,800 $3,829.14 0%
$42,707.87 $42,000 542,000.00 100% -
510,000 $10.000.00 100%

$75964.75 $4,22329 $69,200 $84,976.71 95%
(545,834.75) (393.29) (555,700) $55.606.71 -100%




REVENUE ‘
124-FRONTAGE :

420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES

421-SALE OF WATER -METERED

422.SALE OF WATER-BULK

511-PENALTIES ON AR & UTILITIES
$21-OFFSITE LEVY for WATER &/OR SEWAGE
840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS

136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
150-ISOLATION COSTS

" . 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE

214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
215-FREIGHT :
217-TELEPHONE

22]1-ADVERTISING
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS
232-LEGAL

233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REFPAIR :
255-VEHICLE REPAIR

259.STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE

266-COMMUNICATIONS
2MN-LICENSES & PERMITS.
272-DAMAGE CLAIMS

. 274-INSURANCE

511-GO0ODS AND SUFPPLIES
521-FUEL & OIL .
531-CHEMICALS/SALT
543-NATURAL GAS
544-ELECTRICAL POWER
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
831-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT
832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT
921-BAD DEBT EXFENSE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

. SURPLUS

70

MD of Mackenzie
41-Water Services

March 31, 2005
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budget
Tolal Acluaf Budaet Remaining Remaining -
()
£80,913.95 $84,550 (584,550.00) - -100%
$12,020.08 $1,671.63 511,465 (59,793.37) -B5%
$585,080.73 $100,534.87 $722177 ($621,642.13) -86%
$303,922.87 $82,113.83 $341,173 (5259,059.17) -76%
$22,950.92 $3,930.29 $16,000 (£12,069.71) -75%
$6,000,00 $6,000.00
£353.38 : ‘
$1,005,241.93 $194,250.62° - $1,175,365 ($981,114,38) . -B3%
$241,796.14 $58,735.27 $240,160 $181,424.73 76%
$32,535.04 $9.421.10 $43,600 $34,178.90 78%
$3,565.50 £5,253 $6,253.00 100%%
$9,859.32 $2,930.76 $7,200 54,269.24 9%
$12,926.79 $4,707.88 $18,600 $13,892.12 75%
$740,00 $185.19 $1,650 $1,464.81 89%
$31,875.05 $8,615.56 $34, 500 525,884 44 75%
518,185.04 3347224 515,000 $11,527.76 ™%
$2,007.90 $3,489.95 $1,500 (51,989.95) -133%
5200 $200.00 100% .
$1,000 $1,000.00 100%
$8,796.50 $11,000 $11,000.00 100%
§16,727.32 $1,062.20 $19,600 518,537.80 95% . .
$8,673.42 $3,71500 $9,500 $5,785.00 61%
$13,226.85 55,527.54 310,000 54,472.46 45%
$32,710.00 $10,315.74 $18,700 $8,38426 45%
$11,175.63 $3,548.50 $10,000 $6,451.50 65%
$i04,588.38 . $29.986.47 $84,000 §54,013.53 64%
$3,087.84 $782.76 33,100 $2,317.24 75%
$27.65 $200 $200.00 100%
$5,000 $5,000.00 wo
$19,466.68 $24,500 $24_500.00 i )
* $51,015.56 $2,929.30 $67,300 $64,370.70 Suuor
$16,459.21 ] $114.85 $22,650 §22,535.15 99%
$73,482.39 511,856,56 $81,000 $69,143 44 85%
$35975.78 © $9,122.88 $37,950 $28,827.12 76%
511292759 $18,559.69 $143.500 - §124,9403] 8%
 536,124.90 - $£6,500 $86,500.00 100%
55494232 $220,164 $220,164.00 100%
3110,998.16 $417371 $417.371.00 100%
$3.503.46 $158.94 52,500 52.341.06 94% .
$1,067,400.42 $189,238.38 $1,644,198 $1,454,939.62 88%
(3$62,158.49) - $5.01224 {$468,833) $473,845.24 -101%
=3




@

124-FRONTAGE
421-SALE OF WATER -METERED

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS
136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

' 217-TELEPHONE

232-LEGAL

233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING .
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR

259.STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE

274-INSURANCE
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
531-CHEMICALS/SALT

" 543-NATURAL GAS

544-FLECTRICAL POWER
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
831-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT

832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzie
42-Sewer Services

March 31, 2005
2004 Actuaf YTD 2005 2005 § Budgst % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining

547,'856.13 £50,915 {$50,915,00) -100%
$259.210.10 £44.318.19 $262.300 ($217.981.81) -83%
$307,066.83 $44318.19 $313.215 ($268,896.81) -86%
$100,342,58 $17,665,77 $145.885 $128.219.23 88%
. $13,342.60 $2997.66 - $26,125 $23,127.34 89%

$2,180,54 ) '
$1,385.33 $339.68 $1,370 " $1,030.32 T5%
$50.40 $1,500 $1,449.60 9%
$9.573.18 $786.50 | $6,800 $6,013.50 88%
$600 . 3600.00 100%
$1,226.88 $2,800 . $2,800,00 100%
5627993 $701.00 ' $7,000 $6,299.00 90%
324,140,138 $612.50 - $15,000 318,38150 oM
$5,039.34 55,000 $5,000.00 100%
$6,306.02 $690,30 38,500 $7,809.70 92%
$3,722.50 $5,000 $5,000.00 100%
$3,122.64 $1,083.01 $4.400 $3316.99 75%
514,989.52 $2,811.60 514,820 $12,008.40 81%
$85,543.19 $230,000 $230,000.00 100%
$39,482.34 $33,026 " $33,026.00 100%
$71,102.79 $77.319 $77.319.00 100%
$387,785.03 $27,738.42 $589,145 $561,406,58 5%
($20.718.20) §16,579.77 ($275.930) $292,509.77 -106%

71



420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
TOTAL REVENUE'

EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES

132-BENEFITS .

136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS

211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
221-ADVERTISING

232-LEGAL

235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

239-TRAINING & EDUCATION .
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR

" 259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE

511-GOODS AND SUFPLIES
544-ELECTRICAL POWER
762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURFLUS

79

MD of Mackenzle
43-Solid Waste Disposal

Merch 31, 2005
2004 Actusl YTD 2005 l 2008 $ Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remsining Remaining.
$8.335.00 $1.920.00 58,500 (56,586.00) “TT%
$8,335.00 $1,52000 58,500 (56,580.00) %
$11,229.59 $14,981 $14,981.00 100%
$1,38325 32,685 $2,685.00 100%
$220.39 $250 $230.00 100%
. $1,000 $1,000.00 100%
$500 $500.00 100%
$500 $500.00 100%
$263,634.31 $28,981.75 $266,500 . $237,51825 89%
$301.13 $500.00. 3500
$2,297.40 $325.00 52,300 $1,975.00 86%
$4,997.65 541,39 $4,800 $4,658.61 oT%
: | $2,1%0 $22,130.00 100%
51,844.76. $250.57 33,400 $3,148.43 93%
$5,807.45 $1,361.42 $5,700 $4,338.58 6%
$41,585.14
$333,301.07 $31,560.13 53:.;5,266 $293,705.87 0%
- (8324 966.07) (329.640.13) ($316,766) 3287.125.87 91%



340-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

920-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE .

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

255-VEHICLE REPAIR
274-INSURANCE
710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

" 735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURFLUS .

MD of Mackenzie
51-Familiy & Community Services
March 31, 2008

2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 ¥ Budget % Budget

Total Actual Budoet Remaining Remaining
$207,926.00 $53,365.00 £213462 (5160.097.00)' -75%

' $60.000 ($60.000.00) -100%

$207,926.00 $53.365.00 $273,462 L ($220,097.00) -20%

$180.00 $281.60 o . (3281.60)
. $209.G7 .

$22,906.00 $11,453.00- T 522,906 $11,453.00 T 50%
£386.408.00 $455164.50 $761.478 £306,313.50 40%
$409,703.07 - $466,299.10 5784384 $317,484.90 40%
($201,777.07) {$413.534.10) (£310,922) ' $97,387.90 -19%




420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES
424.SALEOF LAND

520-LICENSES & PERMITS
522-MUNICIPAL RESERVE REVENUE
526-SAFETY CODE PERMITS
525-SUBDIVISION FEES

531-SAFETY CODE COUNCIL
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS

136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
151-HONORARIA
211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
217-TELEPHONE
221-ADVERTISING
232-LEGAL
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
255-VEHICLE REPAIR,
267-AVL MAINTENANCE
274-INSURANCE

511-GOODS AND SUFPFLIES

' 521-FUEL & OLL
262-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING Rrsmyz

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

74

MD of Mackenzie
61-Planning & Development
March 31, 2008

$ Budoet

2004 Actual YTD 2008 2005 % Budget
Totef Actual Budget Remaining Remainfr=:,
£889.00 $150.00 $1,000 ($850.00) -85%
$214.87
$14,328.50 $2,755.00 $17,000 (514,245.00) -£4%
$3,650.37 $649.00 . $649.00
£56,583.14 $26,023.13 $200,000 ($173,976.87) 7%
$127,908.73 $19,420.00 $100,000 {$80,580.00) -£1%
$358.00 $107.00 $2,500 (52,393.00) “96%
$21,532.50 $160.50 $16,000 ($15,829.50) 5094
$225,465.11 $49 264,63 $336,500 (5287,235.37) -55%
$202,888.00 $75417.36 $345,685 $270.267.64 %
$31,909.53 $12,494,34 ‘$60,050 $47,555.66 79%
$2,884.77 ) $4,852 $4.862.00 100%
$4,500.00 $2,800.00 - $1,500 ($1,300.00) -87%
$11,155.75. $977.92 $12,000 $11,022.08 92%
$2,220.00 $1,005.00 $3,000 $1,995.00 7%
$2,28097 $309.10 $2,500 $1,650.90 68%
$20,440.61 $3,049.87 $25,000 $21,950,13 88%
$35,581.31 $113.31 $10,000 $9,886.19 999 .
$63.206.21 $681.40 $45.000 $44 3118.60 98%
$2,99022 $1,695.00 $12,000 $10,305.00 86%
$2,703.62 $1,083.49 $3,000 $1,916.51 64%
$2,730.70 $821.91 $4,400 $3,578.09 1%
£3,109.52 $3.200 $3,200.00 100%
$13,034.56 $346.77 $10,000 5965323 9%
3820644 $64.89 £6,000 $5,935.11 99%
$84,500 $84,500.00 100%
$3,650.37
$413,501.53 $101,360.86 $632,697 $531,336.14 ( )
{5188,03647) (352,096.23) ($296,197) $244.,100.77 -82%




REVENUE -

420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES.
$60-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE
§40-PROVINCIAL GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENDITURE

110-WAGES & SALARIES
132-BENEFITS

136-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS
151-HONORARIA

211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE .
214-MEMBER SHIP/CONFERENCE FEES
217-TELEPHONE .
221-ADVERTISING

233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING
299-TRAINING & EDUCATION
253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
255-VEHICLE REPATR

" 259.STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE

262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL

263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTAL
266-COMMUNICATIONS

274-INSURANCE

© §11-GOODS AND SUFPLIES

521-FUEL & OIL

531-CHEMICALS/SALT

735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzie

100%

- 63-Agriculture
March 31, 2008
2004 Actusl YTD 2005 2005 § Budget % Budgel
Total Actual Budoet Remaining Remaining

$2,250 ($2,250.00) -100%
$6,897.00 . {8160.50) $7,500 {$7,660.50) -102%
£49473.00 $£49.000 {$49.000.00) ~100%
$56,370,00 ($160.50) $58,750 (358,910.50) -100%
$81,994.10 $13,206.74 $101,804 . 538,507.26 8T%
$10,388 40 $2,675.82 . $11,655 ‘$8979.1% TT™%
$1,430.00 51,608 ' $1,608.00 100%
$4,125.00 $500,00 57,000 . . $6,500.00 93%
$5.97746 5582.12 $9,300 58,717.58 G484
$1,200.00 $1,710.00 $1,500 ($210.00) -14%
$1,071.83 $167.31 5800 - | 363269 79%
$1,238.19 31,500 © $1,500.00 100%
$52.521.72 514,504.65 545,000 33049535 8%
$1,077.57 $2,000 $2,000.00 100%
$2,646,33 $2,000 $2,000,00 100%
$1,523.80 53,000 $3,000.00 100%
$296,947.69 $16,775.00 $315,000 - $298,225.00 95%
’ $500 $500.00 100%
$3,632.99 $2,700 $2,700.00 100%
$242.23 $220.92 $1,000 $7H.08 78%
- $8,920.79 : $9,000 $9,000.00 100%
$7,859.84 $57.99 58,750 $8,692.01 9%
$12,013.23 $12.500 $12,500.00 100%
$23,988.00 535,000 $35,000,00 100%
$30,200.00 " $30,000.00 530,500 $500.00 %

5150,000.00 e $250,000 $250.000.00
$699,999.17 $80,490.55 $852,117 - 8771626 45 91%
{3643,629.17) ($80,651.05) (3$793,367) $712.715.95 -S0%



EXPENDITURE

151-HONORARIA
211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzie
64-Veterinary Service

March 31, 2005

§ Budget

2004 Actusl YTD 2005 2005 % Budget _
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining_.

$750 $750.00 100%

$19.62 $74.58. $300 522542 75%

$103.716.67 £19,000.00 554,500 $75,500.00 80%

$103,736.29 $19,074.58 $95,550 $76,475.42  80%

($103,736.29) {315.074.58) (595,550) 576,475.42 -80%

Nt



Pl
7 S
i

REVENUE
424-SALE OF LAND
597-OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE .

221-ADVERTISING
235.PROFESSIONAL FEES

764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE -

992-COST OF LAND SOLD :

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS .

MD of Mackenzie
" 66-Subdivision

March 31, 2005

2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 § Budget % Budoet

Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining
£21,389.52 $1,417.50 $19,100 (317,682.50)- -03%

$2.000.00
$23,389.52 ‘ $1,417.50 $19,100 (517,682,50) 93%
$663.26 - $1,000 . $1,000,00 100%
$2,500 _$2,500.00 100%
$12,13523 $3,600 $3,600,00 100%
§5,591.03 $12.000 ~$12.000.00 100%
$£23,389.52 $19,100 §19,100,00 100%
$1.417.50 $1.417.50




REVENUE : :
920-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE

710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

735-GRANTS TO OTHER CRGANIZATIONS
763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURFLUS

MD of Mackenzle
71-Recreation Boards

March 31, 2008
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 g Bua;get % Budgqet
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining .
$79,556.64
$79,596.64
$99,504.00 $49,952.00 599,904 $49,952.00 50%
$575,065.16 $323,100.00- $608,257 $285,157.00 47%
$55.662.71 ‘
$730,631.87 $373,052.00 $708,161 " $335,109.00 47%
($651.035.23) (£373,052.00) ($708.161) $335,1059.00 ~47T%



MD of Mackenzie
72-Parks & Flaygrounds

March 31, 2005
2004 Actue! YTD 2005 2005 $ Budget % Budgat
Tolal Aclual Budaet Remaining Remaining
REVENUE
EXPENDITURE
110-WAGES & SALARIES $57,530 $57,530.00 100%
132-BENEFITS 58,190 $8.190,00 100%
235-PROFESSIONAL FEES © £34,000 $34,000.00 100%
252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 52,500 $2.500,00 10086
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES 56,500 $6,500,00 100%
521-FUEL & OIL : 53,000 " $3,000.00 100%
" 764-CONTRIBUTED TO OFERATING RESERVE 525,000 ~_$25000.00 100%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $136,720 $136,720.00 100%
SURPLUS (5136,720) '$136,720,00 -100%

rrrr




REVENUE : :
930-CONTRIBUTION FROM OPERATING RESERV
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURE
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES

221-ADVERTISING
511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzie
73-Tourism
Merch 31, 2008

2004 Actual YTD 2005 £ Budget % Budget
Total . Actual Budoet Remaining Remaining
i
"‘n
$10.912.81
$10,912.81
$9.579.00 . $11,974 $11,974.00 100%
$27.62 $2,140.00. $500 (51.640.00) 328%
$15,795.49 510,000 $10,000.00 100%
$25,402.11 52,1400 $22474. $20,334.00 9%
(514,489.30) (52,140.00) $20,334.00 -50%

($22.474)

Lt

“““““



.

—

EXPENDITURE

710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Macker;zn'e
~ 74-Library Service

March 31, 2008 )
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 £ Budget % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining
$7,165.00 " 57,6500 57,165 :
$115,000.00 $63,250.00 $126,500 363,250.00 . 50%
$122,165.00 . 57041500 $133,665 - $63,250.00 ™%
($122,165.00) ($70.415.00) {$133,665) $63.250.00 -4 T%




EXPENDITURE

747-SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAMS
750-SENIORS FOUNDATION

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzie
85-Requisitions

March 31, 2008
2004 Actual YTD 2005 2005 § Budoet % Budget
Total Actual Budget Remaining Remaining.
$6,581,737.96 $1,621,561.98 (51,621,561.98)
3$325,093.00 $81,438.63 (£81,438.63)
$6,906,830.96 $1,703,00061 (51,703,000,61)
(56,906,830.96) ($1,703,000.61) - ($1,703,000,61)



EXPENDITURE

763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAFITAL RESERVE
764-CONTRIBUTED TQ OPERATING RESERVE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SURPLUS

MD of Mackenzie
. 97-Other Transfers

March 31, 2005 . _
2004 Actua| YTD 2005 2008 $ Budget % Budget
Total - Actual Budcet Remaining Remaining

S$170429.44
$170,429.43
$340,853.87
($340,853.37)

A 8 v

- . ~



co

I .
AUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE MONTHLY CAPITAL PROJECT REPORT
- ) - ' Grant . ’ Estimated
ligible . . “ Varlewee Varianez Estimated % of tompletion
Department amownt Tetal budget Actun! coat-to-date $ % completion date Comment

Aminlstration ) : .
Cn, Peripherals & Equip. ) 15,000 5,884 9,116 61% 50%!  31-Jul-05|Purchased computers, other items have been ordered
T $erver, Computer hardwars and soft 15,100 1,804 13,206 87% 50%|  31-Tul-05]Ordered
umniturs & Equipment (was 2,000) 2,300 5,194 4,106 44% 50%| _ 31-Jul-05{Purchased some shelvm; for records mmgement room
fedical elinic " £00,000 ) 200,000 100% ]
-EDJI, , 30,897 L 28053 2,844 % 100%]  09-Apr-05 Complele_d

Total $839,400 541,026 $826,427 98%
Ire Services -
4 Crete Fire Dep = Paint MCI Unit 4,500 4.500 100% Scheduled for painting
‘oxt Vermifion Fire Hall Mezzanine 10,000 10,000 100% We are meeting with FV Fire Dcpnrtmenl to discuss deslgn and consiruciton
‘ama Rescue Vehicle 160,000 160,000 100% Workitig on specifications . L
‘raining Lot Development 2,709 . 9,709 100% Will meet with Zama Fire Department to discuss the project -
Aezzanine - FV Fire Hall - 9,709 9,709 100% ' ) :
ire Trailer ind Storage Shed 4535 | 4,635 100% . Purchased some additional hand tools

T Total $198,553 30, $198,553 100%

imbulanee Services -
€ Atnbulance Capital 36,033 56,033 100% -
vacuation Sidewalk - LC 7,182 7,282 - 100% To be tendered out this spring
‘oncrete Pad Replacément - LC Amb 6334 6,334 100% - {To be tendered out this spring

Total $56,033{ - $6| sssma 100%
mforcement
ffice Renovations $2,078 2,075 100% In construction stage.
) Total $2,075 50 $2,075 100%
‘ramsperiation . .
15 hardware/Software 30,000 3,013 26,987 90% 10%!  31-Dec05|GIS Corrdinator attcndad MIMS training in March
iuve! Exploration 50,000 2,397 47,603 95% 10% Continuing with emphasis on FV and HL; recently found new source for Fort Vermilion ares

’ : In Progress, actual funds paid out include fundraising portion; budget shown represents only

2 Crete Walking Trails 20,000 30,000 (10,000 -50% 5%| 30-Sep-05|MD's contribution to this project
ama Walking Trails 20,000 | 20,000 100% Not Started
treet Lighting (all hemlets) (was $30,000) 15,000 15,000 100% Currently securing quote for3 slggat Zama sigh commer
iffice Furniture 13,500 - 13,500 100% On Hold
un-off pond for the FV salt storage srea 15,000 15,000 100% Not Staried
nvirotanks for the FY shop 12,500 12,500 100% Not Started
¥ shop upgrade 11,400 5,051 17,349 7% 25% In Progress
V oif & fuel storage sl the work yard 5,000 5,000 100% Not Started
¥ yard renovations 15,000 15,000 100% Not Started A
lternative A2 for the Hwy 697 & 52 connector 3o,000 ] - 50,000 100% . Sent letter to Minister of Transportation & Infrastructore
rader Replacement 180,000 257,854 22,146 8% 100%)| 01-Mar-05|Grader was purchased in February
Tricks & $30,000 snd 1 truck & szs.:oo 119,300 125,496 (6,196) 3% 100%| 01-Mar-05|3 Trucks were purchased it February
linor Small Equipment 36,000 | 15,236 14,764 49% 50% Some small equipment has been purchased
wo Skid Steers 36,000 80,645 (645) -1% 95%| 01-Msr05 ! Two skid steers were purchased in February
nowblower stiachement 15,000 16,000 (1,000) 1% 100%| 01-Apr-05[Snowblower tﬂlchmﬂlwumhndemh
Tater Tank 11,000 N 11,000 100% Not Started .
srvice Utility Trailer 20,000 18,464 1,536 %] 100%]| O1-Feb.0s|Utility trailer was purchased in Januecy
ydrwaulic Windrow Eliminator Systetn ] 13,000 e 18,000 100% Not Started
‘reot Sweeper 112,000 163,000 166,515 {3,51%) 2% 100%]| 01-Mar-05 |Street sweeper was pm:!med in Pehn-:y and is stationed at the La Crete Shop
strol Vehicle 3475 860 7,815 9% 00%} 30-Apr-05In Progress —
soulder Pulls ;o N 93,000 | - 98,000 107 I Not Started / Y
ssomptiopn Bypaes % 1,017,000 2,120,888 4345 2 077,392 [ 5%|  15-Sep-05]The Clearing for the Assumption Bypees is be:’n; tendered i mid Aptil. — /
JAvenue Eaet Paving 350,231 1,006,453 1 006 493 100%] Not Started




(—\\
T
4

N

e Grant Estimated -
eligible Varlunte Variance Estimated % of completion
. Department ameunt Tota] budget Actus] tost-ta-date s % completisn date Comment

TWP 1090 at RR 161 39,000 . 39,000 100% . - . |Net Smted

Savage Prairie Road from 14-4 to 14.5 78,000 590 71411 9% 15%| 30-Sep-05;Clearing and surveying has begun

172 mile NE 14-105-16-W5, RR 16-1 (Comie Febr .

R - non-complisnt road) 39,000 225 38,775 55% 15%| 30-Sep-05|Clearing and surveying has begim

Praitie Point road - culvert repait 33,600 33,600 100% » ) Not Started .

Acceas 10 NW 12-104-18 WSM Peter Peters 45,000 30,373 14,627 33% 15%|  30-Sep-05|Clearing and surveying has begun

Accest to NW 8-107-14-W5M Henry Dyck 36,000 6,216 29,784 23% 15%| 30-5¢p-05|Clesring and sutveying has begun

Access to NW 15-104-16 WM Bill Wall 36,000 15,605 20,395 57% 15%] 30-Sep-05|Clearing and surveying has begun

Access ts SW 21-110-18.WSM Shawn O'Shea 36,500 2,039 33,961 94% 15%] 30-5ep-05|Clearing and surveying has begun

LC private developer-road widening - 1091k street 31,000 31,000 100% Not Starled .

BF 75877 - bridge repairs 20,000 100,000 100,000 100% [ Received authorization fro TR STy ——

BE 76138 - bridge repairy 15,000 25,000 75,000 T . e zation from AT for funding for design and tender preparation

BF 813368 - bridge repairs 220,000 250,000 250,000 100% Not Started

LC 101 Ave Curb, Gutter, Sidewslk 122,340 310,000 310,000 100% Local Improverient plan was given Ist resding by Council and & public meeling was held
LC 101 Si. & 160th Ave, Overlay 158,000 150,000 100% Not Started

LC 105 and 98 Ave Cold Mix 23,000 25,000 100% Local Improvement plar was given 15t reading by Council and a public meeting was held
100 to 101 Strext Cold Mix Asphalt - Lane Block 243 57,000 57,000 100% Not Started

. Local Improverment plan was g:vr.n st readmg I:y Counc:l and a public meelmg was held,~'
50th St from 43rd Ave to River Rosd 52,260 230,000 9,606 270,394 9% 2%|  15-8cp-05|preliminary design underway
- . . Laocal Improvement plan was given Ist mdmg by Council and 8 public meetmg whs held

FV 45ih Street/Sidéwalk Inprovements . 595,000 595,000 100%; 2%)|  15-Scp-05|preliminary design underway

Saft Shed - Zamn » 19,417 19,417 100% " |Not Started

LC 94th Avenue Servicing 45,000 537,672 140 587,532 100% o ) Not Started

Besr Rivér Bridge 4863 5,563 733 5,230 28% 100%| 12-Mar-05|Complete

Lighter Curve at RL Road Eastern Curve 44,640 i 458 44,182 99% 93%{  15-Sep-05[Smoke concerns from butning have been addressed: minor clean up and top soiling rcqmrtd
Waterline rep!.& St. work - 50 Ave FY 10,787 558 10,239 95% 98%] 15-Sep-05|In Progress; ditch grading and topsoling required .
(Waterline repl.& St. work - Mack. Housing £6,208 66,205 100%| . 80%|  15-Sep-05|In Progress; ditch gr:dmg and culdrmxmg outstanding

Rosenberger Drainage ’ 74,810 74,810 504 73,907 9% - _ |InProgress

Bridge Repairs 97,554 240,300 23,825 216,474 90% - 95%|  15-Apr-05|BF 78185 was npprovcd Tor additional funding from AT for cnglnecnng

Total $7,453,960 $156,099 $6,597,861 “39%
Afrport Tranaportatlan .
Regional Airpont Study 522,500 "22,500 100% REDI
Total 312,500 50 $12,500 100%

'Water Serviees - . " o - " L s - ! I

La Créte Water Systesh Upgrade 2,638,024 2,438,024 587463 | 2,050,562 78% Is on schcdule

Zama Water Study 1,036 1467 . 568 28% In Progress

Cithodic Pretection Program o 18,008 15,000 100% InProgress .

Witer Teestmert Plant Zema, 2,514,292 2,591,845 4831 | 3,547,014 100% n Progress; preliminary design underwiy

Zsma source of water study 30,800 30,000 100% In Progress; limwm

Hydrunt replacement prograh 10,000 27 9,973, 100% Net Started

SCADA sasistance st FV WTP study 12,000 12, Ogg 100% ;:: ::‘:::
‘ - "
Romets etr et e e A Totual sgiceioent Bis Boda rached wilh arkasde Villngs oLaieg o the delivery of waler
Mobite homs park metering chamber 25,000 L 25,000 100% 3% service and existing actvice .
| N Total $6336,405 $593,75% 38,742,617 9N% .
ISéwer Services - . "~ -
[Eviiperitive Cell - Zatma 47850 63,500 * 63,800 100% Not Started
Upgride FV Mirin LiR station 78,000 70,000 100%[ Not Started




Grant Estimated
. cligibte Varlance Varlanee Kitimated % of tompletion
i Department amount Teisd budget Actusl eoat-to-date $ % completion date Comment
Video inspection program 15,000 ) 15,000 100% Not Started
Zarna Jifl station upgrade 25,000 25,000 100% Not Started
|Desluge FV lagoon 30,000 50,000 100% Not Started
|aravity sewer line - 98ih Ave E & 9%ih StH 370,000 370,000 100% Not Starfed
Mobile home park sewer redirection - LC 70000 | 70,000 100% 5%| Design Stage L
Total ~ $600,000 §0 $500,000 100% -
'Waste Daposal Services !
Regional Lendfill - Hwy82 Con-Fet.Study 23,013 23,013 100% Not Started
- . Tire Recycling Alberta visited the FV and LC Tire ersh:lhng arcas and is cons:denng funding
Wiaate transfer station upgrade - Zama 15,000 15,000 15,000 100% additional sites within the MD,
. Tire Recycling Alberta visited the FV and LC Tire Mmhal!mg arcas and is conﬂdmng l'unr.llng
Waste transfer station upgrade - BY 15,000 15,000 15,000 100% additional sites within the MD.
v Tire Recycling Alberta visited the FV and LC Tire Marshalling areas and is cons:denng funding
Waste iransfer station upgrade - Rocky Lane 15,000 15,000 15,000 100% additionz] sites within the MD,
Tire Recycling Alberta visited the FV and LC Tire erslullmg areas and iy consldenng funding
Waste transfer station upgrade - Blus Hills 15000 15,000 . 15,000 100%| additional sites within the MD.
.. Total 360,000 50 $£0,000 100%
|Planning & Devetopment
lomice fumiture. ] 4,500 4,500 . 100% Not Started
ILC community development plan 30,000 30,000 " 100% In Progress
ILC office building 50,000 - 50,000 100% In Negotiations
|Fv & Zama community development plan 48,000 48,000 100% Zama Started
Totat $132.500 30 $132,500] | 100%
Agriewitural Services . .
B Drainag 30,000 30,000 100% Not starled
|Fort Vesmition South 38 Dexinag 200,000 200,000 100% Not started
{High Level Esgt Drainage 195,858 336,807 30,482 306,325 %1% Complete .
Rosenberger Drsinage - Line 384 75,000 R 75,000 100% _|In Progress
Tolal $641,207 330,482 3611,325 935%
|Parks & Flaygréunds N
| Hitt Park Renovations - 20,000 20,000 100% Not Started
|Machesis Lake Campground - 7,000 7.000 100% 5% 15-May-05|Caretaker shack bas been awardod and comstruction begun
7,500 100% Not Started L
}$ ;2::: zﬁ::: Tt 6:::2: 65,274 100% Currently paying invoices for 2004 surimer work with grant that was received
{ Total $100,174 s0 S100,174 100% -
[Grand Toul S16 443,408 51,521,398  s149%0066] %




SEELLEEEE
P

i

SR

)
‘I/..‘\v
i
\n

HI

i

S

N
NN

M.D. 23 B =

"] MUNICIPAL DASTRICT OF MCKENDIE |

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

| Meeting:

Meeting Date:
Presented By:

Title:

Regular Council Meeting

April 12, 2005

Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Action List

Agenda ltem ﬁo: 8 b)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Attached is the updated Action List for Council’s review.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

COSTS /| SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Action List be received for information.

'Autﬁor:

Reviewed:

CAO: P |




88

V-









ERRERERS

W M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
B

AN
| D, 23 |2

MUNSCIFAL DISTRICT OF MACKERTIE

/

|
il

Request For Decision

l

| Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: ~ April 12, 2005
Presented By:. Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services
Title: | Proposed 45 Street curve realignment north and south of

46 Avenue in Fort Vermilion

Agenda Item No: q ‘ &)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

At the February 14, 2005 public meeting and the following March 14, 2005 local
improvements information session, Frank Rosenberger, a ratepayer affected by the
45 Street local improvement, raised concemns about the safety of the curves on the
hill at the intersection of 45 Street and 46 Avenue. Council directed administration to
look into the options for the curve alignment and obtain cost estimates. GPEC
Consulting Ltd. has provided the attached report giving four options, cost estimates,
and recommendations.

On March 14, 2005 Mr. Rosenberger showed Councilor Thompson, Doug Schuler,
Paul Driedger, Steve Rozee and Mary Jane Krahn what in his opinion is necessary
to improve safety through the curve. His suggested alignment closely resembled
proposed option 2 in the report, with the addition of a flashing amber light at the -
crest of the hill. '

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: |

The report states that the current speed limit for the section of road in question is 50
km/hr so excessive speed should not be an issue for the curve and a-60 km/hr
design is sufficient. The hiil has a maximum grade of eight percent and the
Municipal Districts Engineering Guidelines state that the maximum acceptable grade
for ali roads shall be six percent. The report goes on {o state that Alberia
Transportation guidelines atlow for up to a ten percent gradient-on local roads. The
cost to bring the gradient down to six percent would be extremely high and has not
been considered in any of the options below.

91



}

'

GPEC has provided the following four options regardmg the 45 Street curve rewsuon
for consxderatxon

Option 1 — Asphalt Overlay

Make no adjustment to the alignment and profile of the curve, minor base work and
overlay, and moving that northern boundary of the maintenance yard fence. These
improvements are currently approved in the 2005 Capital Budget. It is further
suggested that the addition of “s” curve and steep hill ahead signs at the south end
of the curve may be beneficial. There is no additional capital requ:red for this option.

Option 2 — - Widen East Side of 45 Street

This option increases the road width but does not significantly improve the curve.

Selection of this option would have to be subject to acquiring land from the
landowner to the northeast. For a cost of $75,000 plus land costs, this option seems
to provide limited lmprovement

Option 3 — Realign 45 Street through Lot 14 Block 1 to North Side of 45 Avenue

This option moves the curves to an area of gentle gradient but requires land
acquisition of the municipal Maintenance yard and expensive utility and building -
relocations. The estimated cost of this option is $250 000 plus land costs.

Option 4 — Real:gn 45 Street through Lot 14 Block 1 the south side of 45
Avenue .

This option is much like option 3 but takes the tie in point further south to increase
the radius of the curves to improve sightlines. The estimated cost of option 4 is
$330,000 plus land costs.

The report concludes that the existing road meets minimum standards for horizontai
and vertical curves. The hill does exceed maximum allowable gradient in municipal
standards however, meets Alberta Transportation gradient specifications. “In
consideration of the above this section of road appears to be of adequate design
and should not require horizontal or vertical alignment changes. Reconstruction of
the road per option 2 through 4 does not appear to be economically feasible as the
benefits are minimal.”

COSTS { SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Approved 2005 Capital Pi'oject 6-32-30-43 45 Street Improvements.

@

- N



SHHH

RN

','-"”‘1«

SR

vre

FE
(\\./'j

S

. :\ Il
A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That “Option 1" asphalt overlay proceed as previously approved wuth no adjustment
to the profile and allgnment of the curves.

r

|
|

Author: S. Rozee  Operational Services Révieweda Driggger CA.O..
— - /%

“ﬂ "\J )



o 947

......



e

‘ 4/"\\
R

03/24/05 17:09 FAxAdosséa;;:iaz _ GPEC CONSULTING - | o ool
consulting 1td.

: Municipal, Transportation & Industrial Engineering,
. - March 24, 2005 : Land, Buildings & Golf Course Developments
File No. 5353-053-01-40 : - ,

Fax # (780) 927-4266

Municipal District ofMackenme #23
- P.0.Box 640
' FORT VERMILION, AB

TOH 1NO .

Dear Sn"

RE: Hamlet of Fort Yermilion
45 Street Realignment Near 46 Avenue

Further to your rcquest. and our on-site review on March 14, 2005, we have prcpamd the
attached drawings and qost estimates for thrccpossible alignment changes.

Option 1  Leave the road alignment as is and constret an asphalt ovcrlay

Option2 Tncrease curve radius through the 46 Avenue intersection by vndemng cast side of 45
Strect.

Option3.  Straighiten 45 Street through the 46 Avenue intersection and construct deﬂecuon curves
north of 45 Avenue intersection.

Option4 Same a5 Option 2, but extend thé tie-in point south of 45 A\énuq intersection.

Site Review & Cost Analysig

Option ] - Asphalt Overlay

> The present speed limit is 50 km/hour.

> The stecpest grade north of 46 Avenue is §%. ‘

» The Muni¢ipal District’s minimum servicing standards G2.4 states the maximum gracle for
all roads shall be 6.0% which can not be ac}ucvcd W'Jthout ma_]or cxcavations and lowering
of existing underground utilities. . )

> Thc flatter grade between 46 & 45 Avenue is 1.4%.

] GRANDE FRAIRIE M FEACERIVER DEDMON'mN ‘ DOcaMrose

#2003, 10712 - 00 Sirees TRV 3XN -3, B%9. 96 Strxt TAS1G3 Suile 100, SR0R-42 Avemoe TSE SV S018-52 Bireet TEY IV7
Thae  (FEHST-HSD Phoe (M) E24-8A31 Thone  (7E0}463-3050 Phoe (SRS C -
Ea (720) 335007 Fax ORI Fx U847 - Fax L0675

FMnfficefigpec-cmaubing com EMigpecpridichreplana et Eht:gpecinierbauncom Eb:rblockfizable; lyn:!'u

95



03/24/05_, 17:09 FAX 4036243732 ~ GPEC CONSULTING | | | . ooz

> The 45 Street road grade at 46 Avenue intersection is 5.6%. ‘ '
> The Municipal District’s minimum servicing standards G2.6 states all hori zontal curves shall
: be designed to mest (TAC) Alberta Transportation’s design guides which requires a
minimum radius of curvature to be 120 meters at a design speed of 60 km/hour, '
» . The present borizontal curves are greatcr than required to accommodate the cxlstmg speed
limit, ‘ .

S The approaching sight distances appear sufficient.

> Additional signage near 46 Avenue may alleviate safety concerns (i.c. spc.ed hill, s-cu.rvuc)

> The chainlink fence on the east side of the maintenance yard (Lot 14) could be moved west

YYYYYYVYTVYEY

96

at the northeast corner to improve the line of site to the south.

».  The cstimated cost for the base reconstruction improvements and asphsit overlay of the
length of road in comparison to Optmn 2 is $41,000,00 which is a pomon of the 45 Strest
approved project for 2005, . ,

» Land cost estimated at $8,000.00 per acre,

Option 2 - Widen East Side of 45 Street
Construct a widening to the east side of existing paved road. .
Land acquisition required from Lot 2 - 7A is approximately 0.6 acres. . e
Three light poles and one power pole to be re-located. . : ( )
Length of construction is approximately 130 meters.
Roed grade will match the existing pavement grades.
- The increased curve radius does not s1gmﬁcanﬂy improve 45 Street
" Legal land survey is required. -
The estimated construction cost is $75 000.00.
The estimated land value is $4,800.00.

Option 3 - Reahgn 45 Street througk Lot 14, Block I to Non‘h Side of 45 Avenue’

> Straighten 45 Street from north of 46 Avenue through the intersection and construct .
deflection curves to tie into existing pavement on the north side of 45 Avenue.

Land acquisition required from Lot 14, Block 1, is approximatcly 0.3 acres.

Length of construction is approximately 245 meters.

Three light and power poles to be re-located.

Legal land survey is required. -

Gas lines to be relocated. .

Telephone line to be relocated.

High speed internet fibre optic may require relocating.

Chainlink fence to be relocated.

East side of equipment storage shed to be abandoned.

The road grade at 46 Avenue intersection can not be lowered without lowenng the watm'
distribution main ¢r providing insulation for frost protection. -

The estimated construction cost is $250,000.00. _ - :
> The estimated land value is $2,400.00. - k ‘ & .

» ) ,

¥ 7 ¥ ¥y v ¥ ¥ ¥y ¥ ¥

v

e’



03/24/05 _17:10 PAX 4038243732 ~ GPEC CONSULTING , - Q003

——

Option 4 - Realign 45 Street through Lot 14, Block 1 10 South Side of 45 Avenue
Option 4 is similar to Option 3 with the tie-in point south of 45 Avenue.
The deflection curves have a larger radius of curvature. -

The 45 Street & 45 Avenue intersection would require reconstruction.
More land acquisition is required from Lot 14, 0.4 acres. -
The estimated construction cost is $330,000.00.

The estimated land velue is $3,200.00.

¥y ¥yYv ¥ ¥YYTY

The existing paved road meets the Mupicipal District’s “minimum servicing standards” for
horizontal and vertical curves but exceeds the maximum allowsble gradient south of 46 Avenae.
Alberta Transportation’s guideline for the maximum gradient on & local road with a design speed of
60 jan/hour is 10%.- In consideration of the above this section 045 Street appears to be of adequate
design and should not require horizantal or vertical alignment changes. Reconstruction of the road
per options 2 through 4 does not appear to be economically feasible as the benefits are minimel.

If you should require further information or discussion, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned @ (780) 624-5631. . -

Yours truly, - :

G.P.E.C. CONSULTJNG LTD.

7

D.1. Schuler, CE.T.
Branch Manager
Peace River, AB

I

DLS/wmb
Attachment



03/24/05 17:10 FAX 4036243752 GPEC CONSULTING ' : | - @Goo4

March 24, 2005
File No. 5353-053-01-40

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF FORT YERMILION
45 STREET REALIGNMENT NEAR 46 AVENUE

0ST ESTIMATE

OPTION I (for comparison with Option 2)

Reconstruct failed areas; 50m x 4m ‘ : . .3 3,000.00

1.
2. Asphalt leveling course; 100 tonnes - : 7,700.00
3, Asphalt overlay; 1,260 s.m. - ' o 14,200.00
4, Remove & replacs light poles; 3 units ' . 3,000.00
. Materials testing : Co - 500.00
6. Contmgcncy allowancc @ 10% - © 3,400.00
7. Enginecring ' ' 3,800.00
TOTALESTIMATEDCOST ....................................$40,60000
.Bua'ger 341, 000 00
OPTION 2
1. Reconstruct failed areas; S0m x 4m - . : - § 8,000.00 -
2, Widen east shoulder; 130 Lm. ... 13,000,00
3. Asphaltleveling course; 100 tormes T T T 7,700.00
4, Asphaltoverlay; 1,400 s.m. S . - 15,800.00
5 Remove &replace light poles; 3 units . _ 3,000.00
6. Relocation of power pole; 1 it _ ' | 8,000.00
7. . Materials testing ' , f o : 800.00
8. Connngency allowance @ 10% ' - 6,100.00
* Engiveering _ ‘ : 7,000.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST ........ vesasass eraanirrarermanen ...37440000
: B“udget $75,000.00



. 03/24/05 17:10 FAX 4036243732 Rloos
-2-
OPTION 3
1. Earth excavation; road base & paving $140,000.00
2. Remove & replace light poles; 3 units 3,000.00
'3, Relocation of power pole; 1 unit 8,000.00
4, Excavate & insulate waterline; 18 m - 1,500.00
s. Remove & replace chainlink fence on Lot 14, Block 1; 140 1 m. .. §,400.00
6. New cold storage building for eqmpmcnt (16407, west portion
3 can remain in use 25,600.00
7. Legal survey’ ‘ . 5,000.00
‘8. (3as line relocation "3,000.00
9. Telephons line relocation - 3,000.00
10.  High speed intemet fibre optic relocation, if required 5,000.00
11.  Materials testing 2.500.00
12. Contmgmcy allowance @ 10% 20,500.00
13. Enginecring - 22,500.00
TOTALESTIMATEDCDST vevesnsenas R « o2 $248,000.00
— : e : Budget $250,000.00
OPTION 4
1.  Earth excavation; road base & paving $200,000.00
2. Remove & replace light poles; 3 units © 3,000.00
3. Relocation of power pole; 1 unit’ 8,000.00
4.  Excavete & insnlate waterline; 18 m 1,500.00 - .
5. Remove & replace chainlink fence on Lot 14, Block 1; 140 Lm., R,400.00
6. New cold storage building for cqu:pmm]: (16‘x¢0’). west portion -
: can remain in use . 25,600.00
" 7. . Legal samvey . 5,000.00
- 8. Gas line relocation 3,000.00
9. . Telephone line relocation 3,000.00
10. - High speed internet fibre optlc relocauon, if required . 5,000.00
11,  Materials testing 3,000.00
12.  Contingency allowance @ 10% 26,500.00
13.  Engineering - 29,500.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST ....v.c..-. e ibeesntreesrenaneanas . $321,500.00

. ‘GPEC CONSULTING

Budget SS::O 000.00

GP.E.C. CONSULTETG LTD.









O






Q


















O



- ﬁ""‘ '
)

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

N[/»

Request For Decision

[ M.D. 23 )

BUNICIPAL DI!T RICT OF MACKENTH

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: _ April 12, 2005

| Presented By: Paul Driedg'er, Actin_g Director of Operational Services 3
Title: 1l‘J_5"h Avenue Gravity Sewer Replacemeht

. Agende ltem No: q b) |

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The elevation of the gravity sewer crossing 105™ Avenue by 100" Street in La Crete
is incorrect, creating gravity flow problems. (see attached map).

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENJI_E_FIT§_LPISAQVANTAGES:

This is the main sewer trunk line leading to the main lift station. 90% of municipal
sewer flows through this pipe. As two man holes are surcharged, it can cause a
settling of solids which can and will result in blockages causing possible sewer
backups.

Temporarily blocking the line or relaying the existing pipe is not an option because
there is no way to divert the flows to allow for operation of municipal sewer flows.
The most cost efficient and practical solution to the existing problem is to put in
another manhole beside the current manhole with the proper drainage elevations
and redirecting the sewer flow through this manhole.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The project estimate is $42,000 (copy attached).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the 2005 Capital Budget be amended to include the 105 Avenue Gravity
Sewer Replacement project with a cost of $42,000 to be funded out of the General
Capital Reserve

e

Author: M. Krahn  Operational Services: ﬂ " CcAO. ,%'

105




. 106

)

O



51 1 _\ﬁ\,ﬂw'
I

100th STREET

J

19




1U/7YL/7U4  IIi0¥ ras 4Velsskviva

.“ 1-

10. .
“1L

VIOV WJUIoVLa LY

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23
HAMLET OF LA CRETE
SEWERMAIN REPATR -.100 STREET & 105 AVENUE

Su:pply & inistall sa.mtu)r scwenmain, ¢/w tre.nc’bmg.
Class B bedding, laying, jointing, plugs, testing,
backfilling, compaction 1o 5% SFD & clem:-up
250mm diameter - SDR33:

> 3.0m » 3.5m depth

>3.5m- 4.0mdepth

> 4 0m - 4.5m depth

> 4,5m - 5.0m depth

> 5.0m - 5.5m depth

> 5.5m - 6.0m depth

> 6.0m - 7.0m depth

Supply & insiell 1200mm manholn, o/w precast S.R

- concrete barrels, SR, concrete base, frame & cover for -

1 umit.

Tie into existing lme. *

Road crossings, compncmc! native backill o $8% SPD.
Base stbilized material in trench, if required. '
Traffic gravel; 20mm -

Pit run gravel -

Filter fibric

" Prime Cost Swm for Materials Testing & Video Camera

Inspection _
Contingency Allowance @ 10%
Engineering estimatad at

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST

October 1, 2004 5353-048-01-40

APPROX,
QUANTITY.

—1lm
—lm
—lm
—lm

- —lm
101lm
W0lm .

Tvmy
2 umits
201m
30 ¢
70 cam
180 eann

2480 s

UNIT
PRICE

-

EXTENSION

Budget

195.00
200.00_
142000
3,500.00
5000
40.00
200
18.00
2.00

342,000.00

......

G.P.E.C. CONSULTING LTD.



RS

\

| m.p, 23

MUMICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENTH

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request Fbr Decision

Meeting: : Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: April 12, 2005
Presented By: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operatioﬁal Services
Title: La Crete 98™ Ave and 113" Street Subdivision
" | Agenda item No: CIQ) |
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Peter Fehr began developing along 98" Avenue and 113" Street in La Crete {(see
attached map) in 2004 and is fi nishing construction of his subdivision this year.
( """ N * As per Policy DEV001 Urban Development Standards he is required to put
et pavement, curb, gutter and sidewalk in his subdivision. Policy DEV001 states that
" the developer must pay for the pavement portion of his development but has the
option to request that the MD pay for the curb, gutter and sidewalk portion and
charge the costs back to the property owners via local improvements. Peter has
requested that the MD pay for the concrete portion of his development. :

DISCUSSION /| OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES'

Pollcy DEV001 states that developers must notify the Municipal Dlstrlct of
Mackenzie by October 31 annually of any subdivisions that will require local
improvement plans in the following years. This was done by the developer prior to
October 31, 2004 but the requested costs were nhot budgeted for during the 2005
budget deliberations. As the developer plans to construct the curb, gutter and
sidewalk of his subdivision this spring, the MD is reqmred to allocate funds to this
pl'OjECt as per Policy DEV001.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The cost of constructing the curb, gutter and sidewalk is $52,991, to be paid for via a
100% local improvement levied against the property owners over a 10 year period.

...H.} 109



RECOMMENDED ACTION: - g IR —

That the 2005 Capital Budget be amended to include the !5‘8th Ave and 113"‘ St—
Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk project with a cost of $52 991 to be funded out of the
General Capital Reserve 87-760, :

— - - '
Author: M, Krahn  Reviewed: . m ﬂ . CAOQ. ,% : (

110



o

)

N

| Establish urban development standards to ensure consistent development is maintained
within the hamlets of the M.D. of Mackenzie.

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

| Title [ Urban Development Standards | Policy No: | DEV001 ]

‘IiLegislation Reference | Municipal Government Act, Section § ' |

Purpose

Policy Statement

The M.D. of Mackenzie and developers have a shared responsibility for defining and
addressing the existing and future needs of the community by creating development
policies consistent with community objectives. These policies should be applied equitably
and fairly to all within that community. All beneficiaries of development should participate
in the cost of providing and installing infrastructure in the community on an equitable basis
that relates to the degree of benefit. Municipal funded projects tend to encourage '
development while mamtalmng affordable lot prices.

‘Guidelines
4  M.D. of Mackenzie will:

a) adopt development standard requuements for |nd|V|duaI urban zonlng as indicated
in this policy.

b) determine who is responsible for lnstallatlon of the mfrastructure as |nd|cated in th|s
policy.

¢) determine who is responsible for the cost of mstalllng the 1nfrastructure as indicated

~in this policy.

d) pay for the dlfference in costs when requiring the Developer to oversize the water or
sewer mains. :

e) pay for the difference in costs when requiring the Developer to construct main .
arterial roads (proportionate to a standard road).

f) at the request of the developer, pay for selected improvements via a 100% local
improvement levied against the property owner over a 10 year period.

-g) pay for the storm sewer trunk maln

2 The developer will be responsnble for all costs except where otherwise indicated in this
policy.

o



Fundlng : | | - | - .. o | (\}

1 Costs under $100,000 accumulated throughout the year erI be funded out ofthe -
General Capital Reserve, provrded there is adequate funds in the reserve

3 Costs exceeding $100,000 accumulated throughout the year will be funded through
debentures at year-end and amortized over a 10 year period, prowded that the M.D.
has the ability to borrow these funds pursuant to the MGA :
‘ o

4 Costs of all storm sewer collection facilities within subdqwsrons.

5 Developers shall notify the Munrmpal District of Mackenzie by October 31 annually of
. any subdrv15|ons that will require local |mprovement plans in the followrng year.

Urban Development Standards

The follo'wing chart indicates the minimum standard_s on new development. '

- Curb [Side| Under | St.Lights |St. Lights jPaved|{Gravel} Storm | Storm
ZONING |& Gutter|walk| Ground| (under | (OH pwr) |Roads| Road | Sewer {Sewer Trunk
: { Power |ground pwr) : 1Internal Main
MHP ' ¥ v ~ MD :
"MHS il R R ~ N MD |-
HCR N v | ¥ [ ™MD )
Al YR v v R MD |
other ' '
Residential | . :
Commercial | ¥ |+ | ~ N N ¥ | W™D
Industrial N ~ : MD
Definitions

() — means the requirement.

: (‘) — means Local Improvement.
(MD) — means M.D. of Mackenzie
Zoning — As per the Land Use Bylaw

Storm Sewer Trunk Main — means storm sewer that benefits erther present or future :
development areas as determined by the M.D. : '

Storm Sewer Internal — means storm sewer that only benefits the subdivision wrthln the
development agreement.

Storm Sewer Collection System — can rnclude ditches, ponds and underground piping.

112



Date Resolution
Number
Approved | June 18, 2002 02-460
Amended Jan 13, 2004 ~ 04-009
Amended June 23, 2004

i

:
'
!

A

113



o 103 AVENUE =31 103 T AVENUE
FI J ] gA;r n.,% A S o & |y - rg_l'l_lT nNfu|9 =en
‘. \1 1&‘ - - ' - -
2 b
y 850 22zl ] 2 L] wn L1 «&! LA 791 1982) ok /

. . 102 AVENUE g 102 AVENUE
g STETE[R]= ]! [ el eTee — ; CIER u':gs'- mmé ™
> F‘u] )3} 1 " e RE 2 L _c]m,
= =2 ol PR 7T I 0 S 0 | o 4 =
- b - LE LA ’ a7 B * ]

JJQ 7 @l |1 Es 45' 1z| 7 .|y[Es
- E— - —_ 0 [ ) ot [ ] w | e . Hlnwlw o
eE= : oE | ) -

‘“E j —\\__I:(bgz_m;.(;%{j___/ NERIE :r‘ 3 maciu 81 ] wwls AR EE (e | m [] i
g ; asge | ] [PP[EO9L 1 Jet ree P78y [, 1 ° |l * DBo6B,TR
é 3 T - on e - [ v
g S lishaf - s s || 13 7 |3 s
T4 [} e 1o ) Hegl it | 1 1 1

. - 100 AVENUE
1_.5] ToR3 10001 - N EER R D (s | o | ® [ 1
AL 18 J§w 1 i] 1 § 4
-l : ch -7
. B * . . 3 L L [ | - . T
CoT 5—3“0’ 862 2277 sl s 12| 4 . I i 1] s !501- T
t§= .1 2 l e | weow | v ] w w | wm o 1] w |e
N PURLC HEXTH CEMTRE 99 AVENUE .
Co 120
% |5k 1922 NY
e .
{Vﬁs 4 1 5 ';E_J
. . =
S\ 165Rw 37| 2 il ECREATIN CENTRE
S99 AVENUE '
WIn[E ® ; 962
f" .. . 0 -t 1; i} . - PP E, e T
o VR4S m:."sg i} A el
i T A\ S 979 2482 - 58, AVENUE : |
| 98 AVENTEZ i ETH | v ] o] ® Ly LELE (TR B | # | % | £
ke = 8 4| | ] 7 aEE[u . 7 |EE
— g =10 (2| f s / = ' v 93?2 P g ~ : 5 -
— ' - = araara L/ 3458 @ ("7 me— O - v
& 932 0809/} | : : sy | 21425 TR| B | s |8 %
. . . o Wlw)em| ] — o] u | ® u_|iow)— a
C ol E 942 2755/ 932 2627 g 97 AVENUE 6076 q =
. | ey 37 ] w | % sz = i [ (] ) PN °¢' ?_
E 15 10 nﬂ = . w|a % 4
M w
(=
1 T |
5 14 kT2 T
812 ¢1920 ' 9 WER TR e
: .82212668 .- o

- . % | ww | vex T 'T;Hé' :

e e ——— _ . 94 "AVENUE . ' :
—-———-—g-B'z-—q_mj—-—— ———————— —_—— —-———--——-"'—m—-'[— — -1 A wmREN = - i d —

_ T—(792 0631) W , - w CLts E el 2 RRAR |

. . _ ’ cul ' 0323561—" - { [ = 93 AVENUE - 61



-
——sa

SiL

” Ham]et\b_‘__d' Crete -{‘\_/:' Pel’lDd Ending: .2005 L 3
PETER FEHR ’ Certificate No. QUOTE | g
" ITEMS FOR: SCHEDULE “A" _ .

Description Unit Contrai_:t Previous Est-to-daie Price Cost To Date ‘Co_ncrete Road
1{Commen Excavation cu.m, 950 0.00 0.00 $6.00 $5,700.00] $1,425.00f $4,275.00
2|Granular Fill « Pitrun cu.m, 50 0.00 0.00]" - $20.001  $1,000.00] - $1,000.00
>|Subgrade Prep {150mm depth) . sq.m, 2,210 0.00] -0.00 $2.50 $5,525.00] $1,381.25| $4,143.75
<]Suppfy and Install Filter Fabric . sq.m. 200 0.00 0.00 $2.50 $500.00 $500.00 -
Supply and Place Granular Base (2-40) 200 mm depth $q.m. 2,210 0.00 0.00 $8.00] $17,680.00( $4,420.00|$13,260.00
2, Suaply and Place Granular Base (2-20) 75 mm depth sq.m. . 1,835 0.00 0.00 $3.50 $6,422.50 $6,422.50
2 Roled Curb and Gulier i.m. 165 0.00 0.00 $80.00{ $14,685.00| $14,685.00

JMar-olllhlc rolled curb, guiter & sidewalk Lm. 170 0.00( 0.00| .$150.00{ $25,500.00| $25,500.00
I "m)Iy and Install additional reinforcing steel 2-10mm bars . 50 0.00 0.00 _$6.00)  $300.00] - $300.00
* & hrinous Prime Coat @ 1.1 litres per sq.m. . sq.m. 1,835 . 0.00 0.00] ©  $0.50 $917.50 i $917.50
% 20ly and Place Hoirmx Asphalt (75mm depth) 8q.m.. 1,835 0.00 0.00 $16.00} $29,360.00 $29,360.00 _
™ Total Contract ltems [ $107,590.00] $47,711.25 $59,878.75
: Contingency 5% $5,379,50]
‘ritiat project layout by.others Materials Testing $3,500.00 525040 1720 .02
Common excavation does not allow for importing any fill materlal Subtotal ' .| $116,469.50 _ ———
Suralus Common Excavation material disposed of "on site” GST 7% $8,152.87 5;)’ 991 (‘07 SGF
, roTAL $124 622.37 S _ J

44%

S.Q 3’0 00



o116 7

(0

,,,,,



T

Nf/ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

- Request For Decision

[ m.p, 23

WUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF IRACKENTR

: Meeting: . Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: ~ April 12, 2005
Presented By: Paul Driedgér, Acting Director of Operational Services -
Title: Dust Control |
Agenda Itelﬁ No: q ’ c\) |

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Policy PW009 — Dust Control was most recently revised on June 12, 2003. The
policy states that the following areas receive dust control: '

All gravel streets within the hamlets

School zones (currently there are 9 rural school zones along MD roads)
Passing zones every 30 km along roads built to provincial highway standards
Seniors who live along high traffic roads '

Residence or commercial ventures who pay for the service

Prior to the summer of 2003, calcium chloride was used as a dust-suppressant -
throughout the MD. In 2003 and 2004 we tested a new oil dust control product, DC-
100, supplied by Petra Products from Sherwood Park. The product was testedin
school zones and as private applications. o I

Attached>is a previous RFD from the 2004 budget deliberations on the dust control
product outlining costs, advantages and disadvantages of both calcium chloride and -
DC 100 oil. .

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:
There were a nhumber of concerné that arose with the use of the DC 100 oil product.

e Time consuming — in order to apply the product there must be approximately
2 inches of gravel. The oil is applied and the grader spends time mixing the
gravel with the oil and then it is compacted into the road surface.

e Expensive - The cost of the application for the oil dust control product is
approximately four (4) times more expensive than application of the calcium
chloride product - '

"“ 117



o |‘11 8

o Safety issues ' | ()
o Numerous potholes and ridges have appeared on all apphcatlons of :
the oil product, creating a safety risk :
o In the winter, the application becomes quite icy
e The product is not holding up very well and will need to be reapplled in most
areas over the next two years as it was guaranteed for three (3) years
« Not cost recovery - The oil application is offered at a rate of $1500 per 200
meters for private applications, which is approx1mately half the actual cost of
application o
I o

COSTS /| SOURCE OF FUNDINQ

© NIA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

| .
. That all dust control applications for 2005 be done with a calcium chloride proddct.

......
r

14

Authof: M. Krahn-  Operational Servnces HY n - CAO% (\,,,,«)



Municipal District of Mackenme No.23

[ Title | DUST CONTROL ' |Pollcy No: lpwoos |

[Legislation Reference | Municipal Government Act, Section 18 ' e
Purpose

To establish the procedures and standards for dust control on municipal roads.

~ Policy Statement and Guidelines
1. Definitions:
_For the purpose of th|s Policy terms shall be defi ned as follows

a)- A Senior Crtlzen residence is a re5|dence where the adults are over the age of
65.

b) High Traffic Roads are those gravel surfaced roads which are through roads
or have a minimum of 4 residences that travel past the appllcants property

2. Dust control is primarily the responsibility of the owner of the property fronted by a
municipal foad.

a) The mumcrpallty shall apply dust contro! at their own cost on an annual basss
prov:ded there is funding in the budget, in the following areas: :

D] Hamlet Residential (excluding Hamlet Country Resrdentlal)

ii) Hamlet Commercial

jii) ~ Hamlet Industrial

iv)  High traffic zones within the hamlets

v) School zones

vi). 1 passing zone every 30 km and at major lntersectrons along M.D. roads
built to provincial highway standards.

b) The munlmpality shall consider extending their dust control service to propetty
owners at a fee established by the Fee Schedule Bylaw.’ The purchase of DC -
100 oil would be guaranteed for 3 years.

c) Rural commercial/industrial ventures must apply dust control, at their own cost, to
problem areas as determined by the municipality. Non-compllance of this policy
shall result in the area being serviced by the municipality on a full cost recovery
basis.



4 Type of Dust ControIAppllcatlon o

3 Dust Control for Seniors

Page 2 of 2

Policy PW009

a) Once’ annually and at the municipality’s expense, the municipality may provnde

dust control for Senior Citizens who live adjacent to high traffic gravel surfaced
roads. All residents at the site must be senior citizens for the site td qualify under

this policy. The residence must be a within 100 meters from the roadway.

|
‘a)- Unless approved othenmse the mummpalrty s dust control agents shall be
applied once in late spring. The application shall be as determined by the
munrmpahty For DC 100 this is normally 5 litres per square meter.

_ b) The municipality shall consider the impact on the envrronment and the financial

‘resources available when it chooses dust control agents. Dust control agents
‘must be approved by the appropriate government agency and be used in

accordance with any relevant regulations and speciﬁcations.

¢) The municrpallty may authorize petroleum companles to spread orly by-products

on mun|C|paI roads provided that

(i) the petroleum company has authorization from Alberta Envuronmental

Protection, and other appropriate government agencies,

(||) the appllcatlon can be coordinated with municipal road maintenance
programs, and
(iii) the application will not harm the road.

5. Advertising

a) A notice in the local newspaper in the spnng prior to the estabhshment of the

dust control program shall advise the ratepayers of this policy, its costs, and the
procedure to have a dust control product applied on a road. :

b) Application forms for the first dust control application shall be submitted by May
15 annually. Further dust control requests wili be accommodated by the M.D, if

and when possible.

Date Resolution Number
Approved Sept 5/00 00-489
Amended May 7/02 02-314
‘| Amended June 12/03 03-387
-} Amended December 2/03 03-588

Oy

......



Request For De .

ckenzie No. 23

| Originated By:

Meeting: Budget Meeting

Meeting Date:

Title: - - Dust Control

Agenda ltem No:

" BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL::

Mike Savard, Director of Operational Services

- Policy PW009 — Dust Control was most recently revised on June 12, 2003. The policy
states that the following areas receive dust control:

s,

v

School zones (currently there are

All gravel streets within the hamiets : - ;
9 rural school zones along MD roads) _
Passing zones every 30 km along roads built to provincial highway standards
Seniors who live along high traffic roads ' o
Residence or commercial ventures who pay for the service

The purpose of the RFD is to present Council with an alternative dust suppressant that

streets in Zama and La Crete.

. was introduced in 2003. The oil product was placed in 3 school zones and aleng various

Administration is seeking Council’s acceptance on continuing the program and allowing

ratepayers the option of purchasing either oil or calcium chioride. -

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:; |

1. Calcium Chloride

. Advantages
o Easy to apply — Calcium is relatively easy to a

Prior to the summer of 2003, calcium chloride was used as a dust suppressant
throughout the MD. Following are the advantages/disadvantages of this product:

required is @ grader to prep the roadway and a water truck to water down the

areas receiving treatment.

e ‘Cost is relatively low — as shown on the attached tab

le, the cost of one

pply. The only equipment and time

 application of dust control along 200 meters is $472.53 + GST. Currently the .

MD charges $500 for the /%urchase of 200 meters of calcium.

Author: g@ Revie»_/vJ

Dept. © =T 0~ C.AO.

Y
—

/

H

5

7 1

121



§

Calcium $39,972

Water Trucks , $ 4180

Total Cost ‘ : $44,122

Total Meters 18,675 |- R
Price Per Meter . $ 236 : o
[ Price for 200 m application $472.53| - - g

t

" Disadvantages |

'« Difficult to maintain — generally areas with oalcmm are l,tot bladed unless a water
- truck waters the area immediately before and after to “revive” the calcium.
‘These calcium areas tend to develop large potholes relatively quickly. -
- e Lasts 1 season ~ Calcium does not last more than one season. Often by mid
summer Administration receives numerous phone calls from residences asking if
another application will be applied because the effectiveness has worn off.

In general, Calcnum Chloride is fairly easy to apply and the costlis relatlvely Iow butis
diffi cult to maintain and is effective for less than one season

2. Oil

In August 2003, oil was applied to several “test” spots in both rural (3 school zones) and
urban (several streets in Zama and one in La Crete) areas. The product used was DC
100 supplied by Petra Products from Sherwood Park. :

| Advanigges

e Lasts at least 1 year — this product is Sald to last at least 1 year and retains -
residual from year to year. After the 2™ or3™ applications, the life expectancy
increases. The life of the product Iargely depends on the type, amount, and
speed of traffic.

e Easy to maintain — this oil product can be bladed and repacked whenever

necessary-

Disadvantages . 3 _ ' - .
e Time consuming to apply — in order to apply oil there must be approximately 2

inches of gravel: The oil is applied and the grader spends considerable time
mixing the gravel with the cil. The oil is then mixed and compacted into the road
© surface. In 2003 a 300 meter stretch took approximately 3 hours to apply. .
o Expensive to apply — in 2003 the cost to apply 200 meters of oul was $3, 092 as
shown on the table below _

|Author: -+ Review: Dept. CA.O.




Oil $34,608

| Packer $ 2,210
- Equipment Hauling . $ 1,838
Gravel {included in regravelling program) .-

| TotalCost =~ - ' $38,656

| Total Meters ' -~ | 2,500

| Cost per Meter ' $ 1546
Price per 200 m application 1$ 3,092

for. budget purposes $16/m has been used)
‘ . |

Administration checked some references in regards to the DC 100 oil appliea by Petra

Products: ‘
« The County of Wetaskiwin applied the oil within one hamlet three years ago and it
s still effective. Along their busier local roads, the first application lasted one
© year. After the second and third ‘applications, the product is lasting much longer.
« Wheatland County first tried the product in June, 2003. They applied less than
4Um? (we did 5 L/m?) along a local road accessing a feediot. They predict that oil
" my have to be reapplied in 2004, but he said that they pian on continuing to use
the product. The other product they use is crude oil which lasts longer but is

much more difficult to maintain.

In summary, DC 100 would last longer than calcium chloride and is quite easy to ,
maintain. Its disadvantages are that it is expensive and time consuming to apply. Other

Counties are happy with the product and are continuing to use it.

3. Calcium and Oll o -
A third option is to apply both oil and calcium chloride. All locations identified in the .
policy, except seniors, would receive oil. Residents would be able to purchase either

calcium or oil. :

Advantaggﬁ' o ,
« More flexibility for the residents — can choose either oil or calcium

o Notas expensive — calcium costs less than oil

Disadvaniages

'« More time consuming for administration — keeping track of the separate
applications, preparing and applying 2 types of dust control | o

In 2003: .

‘e 22 residence or businesses purchased dust control
e 22 seniors applied for dust control ‘
o 28 received dust control for medical reasons (this has since been removed from

the policy)

Administration recommends continuing with the oil product for all municipal dust control.
Residents would be able to purchase either calcium or oil. Because of the high cost to

| Author: Review: Dept. - cAO. - ' '{123

S 27



apply the oil, we are- recommendmg that $1500 be charged for each apphcatlon and the
MD subs:dlze the remaining expenses. _ ,

Another recommendation by Administration is to eliminate the free dust control for
seniors from the policy. Following are the number of dust control requests from seniors

during the last several years:

2001 . 16 requests

2002 ’ © 12requests

2003 | 22 requests
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

As shown above, the cost to apply 200 meters of oil dust control is $3092. The cost for
the MD to apply oil in accordance with the policy is $164,470, excluding seniors
(breakdown on attached sheet). -

For private applications, if the appllcant was responsible for $1500 and the MD for the
rest, the breakdown would be as follows

Private Co
Applicants st __ Total ‘
- 22 $1500 . $33,000 Applicant’s Portion
22 $1592 $35,024 MD’s Portion

Not all private applicants would purchase the oil product, some would likely continue
with the catcium. if ‘/5 of the apphcants purchase oil, the MD'’s portion would be

$17,512.

If seniors continue to receive dust control foliowing are the costs:

Dust Control Product . Applicants Cost Total
| Calcium ' 22 $500 - $11,000
Oil. _ 22 $3092 - $68,024

Therefore, the total cost for 2004 with Administrations recommendations is: -
1. Hamlets, school zones, Zama Access and 88 Connector ~ $164,470
2. 11 rural private applications $ 17,512
3. Seniors (dependent on Council's direction) —
Total ‘ $181,982

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

~ Motion 1
That Policy PW009 — Dust Control be amended by deleting “Dust Control for Senlors

| Motion 2
That DC 100 be applied to all locations listed in Policy PW009 Section 2a and that

ratepayers be given the option of purchasing 200m of-eeisiamEmrEdtt-ef DC 100 for
$1500. B

hagtbr: - Review: Dept. C.A.O.

(

)

.




4 g

SRRFRRARY

NRRRRRRE

RN R I

RERERNRRRRNRRRS

(.

Crr

DATE:

“©

Report :
Director of Operational Serwces

Ray Coad, Chief Administrative Ofﬁcer_'

- TO:
FROM: Paul Driedger, Acting Director of Operational Services
April 12, 2005 |

Following is a summary of the Operational Services department during the past

" month:

Agricultural Services

High Level East

Construction on Phase Il began February 23, 2005. Phase 1l completion
dates are December 31, 2004 and June 15, 2005 to do necessary cleanup
and seeding.

Veterinary Advisory Committee meeting on January 22 in Fort Vermilion.
Main topic of discussion was vet recruitment.

ASB meeting on January 24th in La Crete. Main topic of discussion was
drainage.

Administration

Zamal/High Level Area Supervisor

. An area supervisor has been hired for the Zama and ngh Level area.

Snow Removal .
The operations department has been quite busy with snow removal and

sanding this first quarter of 2005. Our costs to date this year for

maintenance is approximately double that of last year at this year. We are
anticipating that the budget will be over at the end of the year.

Road Bans

Road bans have been implemented on all MD roads and will continue to

" be updated as the roads are monitored.

Drainage Concerns -

With the warmer weather that has arrived, we are receiving a large
number of drainage concerns (mostly rural) that are being dealt with
currently.

Highway 58 East Extension.

A meeting was held on March 22, 2005 between the MD and the Little
Red River Cree Nation regarding the Highway 58 East extension. An RFD
will be presented to Council.

. 125



SRR ERREERRRE

ST

o

Wadlin Lake and Machesis Lake Caretaking

Requests for Quotations for the Caretaking of Wadlin Lake and Machesis
Lake are due on April 8.

Private Equipment Quotations

Advertising for quotations for private equipment rental rates have gone out
and the quotations are due April 20, 2005.

Local improvement Plans

Local improvement plans were approved by Council prewously and public
meetings have been held in La Crete and Fort Vermilion to dlscuss the

projects.

Capital Prowctﬁs

Road Construction
Surveying and clearing is continuing on 2005 road construction projects

‘and easements are currently being attained for construction,

Cathodic Protection Program
The program is underway in Fort Vermilion.

Tire Marshalling
Tire Recycling Alberta visited the Fort Vermilion and La Crete Tire
Marshalling areas and is considering funding additional sites within the

MD. . s
Gravel Crushlng | (h)
Gravel crushing was supposed to commence April 1 in the Mercredi Pit

but had not started as of April 5. \

Street Lighting ‘
We are currently obtaining a quote from ATCO Electric for the placement

of 3 lights at the Zama sign corner.

Snowblower Attachment
A snowblower attachment for our loader has been purchased.

La Crete Projects

La Crete Water Treatment Plant Upgrade
The La Crete Water Treatment Plant Upgrade is on schedule for

- production in May.

Mobile Home Park Metering Chamber

A formal agreement has been reached with Parkside Village relating to the
delivery of water service and existing services. Once the agreement is
signed, the project will proceed as budgeted.

Fort Vermilion Projects

Fort Vermilion Street Improvements
The design for the Fort Vermilion 50" Street and 45" Street

~ Overlay/Sidewalks is underway. | ()



Zama Projects _ :
e Zama Water Treatment Plant : .
The Zama Water Treatment Plant project will be discussed in a separate
RFD and delega}ion at the meeting. ' '

Assumption Bypass . ‘ :
e The Clearing for:the Assumption Bypass is being tendered in mid April.
Design is underway.

Paul Driedger :
Acting Director of Operational Services



. 128

)

)



P

f/w H‘x:

o

%
.

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MIJ]II(I DISTRICT OF MACKENTIE

{Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: April 12, 2005
Presented By: Paul Driedger, Director of Planning, Emergency and

Enforcement Services

Title: Bylaw 494/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
‘ . Pt. of NE 32-110-19-W5M
From Rural Country Residential (RC) to
Agricultural District 1 (A1)

Agenda Item No: IO &)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

On July 17, 2001 Council approved Bylaw 262/01 to rezone all of NE 32-110-19-W5
from Agricultural District 1 (A1) to Rural Country Residential District {(RC). This was
to accommodate a multi lot subdivision application.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The applicant would now like to subdivide the original homestead containing
approximately 20 acres and sell the remainder of the parcel. Currently under the MD
of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, Rural Country Residential subdivisions may only
contain parcels from 3.0 to & acres in size. Only Agricultural District 1 (A1) allows for
a “homestead” subdivision. Agriculture District 1 (A1) allows the following:

C. PARCEL DENSITY

Residential Uses: Three (3) parcels per quarter section, river lot or original
titled property with the balance of the quarter section, river lot or original titled
property being one of the parcels; with the subdivided parcels being any two
of the following: '

a. Existing farmstead or homestead,
b. Vacant parcel
c. Fragmented parcel

Author: Reviewed: m/}[) C.A.O.:

Yy -~ 129



D. LOT AREA
Country Residential Uses:
Minimum Lot Area: 1.2 hectares (3.0 acres)
Maximum Lot Area: up to 4.05 hectares (10.0 acres) unless:
a. an existing residence requires the approval of a larger parcel size to
meet setback requirements or to include the entire yardsite;
b. the parcel is fragmented to such a degree that a 4.05 hectares (10.0
acres) subdivision would render the remaining portion of the
fragmented parcel difficult or useless for farming; or

c. the bank of a natural water course or road plan is used as a boundary.

The proposed subdivision is larger than 10 acres; therefore it must be rezoned back
to Agriculture District 1 (A1) to accommodate this type of development.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION
That first reading be given to Bylaw 494/05 to re-zone Pt. NE 32-110-19-W5M from
Rural Country Residential District “RC" to Agricultural District 1 “A1”.

/\

vz i
27 /
1 Authgr: _ 7 Rewewed / C.AO.: "

wvi— Q{”

)

()



BYLAW NO. 494/05

" BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE .
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted 'th.e'Muhicipal ‘

District of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal Plan

adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the
Province of Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw to accommodate a homestead subdivision. ..

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNiCIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, iN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parcel known as
. Part of NE 32-110-19-W5M in the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23 be amended from Rural Country Residential District (RC)
to Agricultural District 1 “A1", as shown in Schedule "A” hereto

attached.
First Reading given on the day of , 2005. .
Bill Neufeld, Reeve ' Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

131



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 - Bylaw No. 494/05 Page 20f 2 (H)

Second Reading given on the day of | . 20085,

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

day of | , 2005. |

Third Reading and Assent given on the

Bill Neufeid, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

®

132



./"‘\\

| :
Bt k
A

BYLAW No. 494/05
SCHEDULE “A”
1 That the land use designation of the followmg property known as:

Part of NE 32-110- 19-W5M be amended from Rural Country-
Residential District “RC” to Agricultural 1 “A1"

NE32 ;10-1+5

From: Rural Coun{ry Residential District “RC”

To: Agricultural District 1 “A1
Bill Neufeld, Reeve . | | Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
EFFECTIVE THIS |  DAYOF_______ 2008

133






.23 e

| emicin bR b1 B OETR

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION No.___\B \\J‘q \ C A

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT .

NAME OF APPLICANT : ' NAME OF REGISTER OWNER _
UJwant o3 W) ieRE

ADDRESS DRSS

P, BN 24D

TOWN A TOWN

LA~ A -

POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS. FOSTAL CODE FHONE (RES,) BUS.
“Tow J2Zo | F26-3Hel ﬁ?lo“’-lsg\ C .

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

e el e I e el e[
LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDDIENT PROPOSED:_ o .
FROM: Couniry RESIAENTIAG TO:___A ST CULTURE strRicT | @ﬂ
REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT: : | I
 AmMeNAMENT  ICEQUESTED 7B Arroal  yARH S I TE SUBDIVSion]  Feom

Y .
(_,%’ALANCE OF _ QUARTER, SecTion AS  Per  ATTACHEA SiTE AN,

I/WE HAVE ENCLOSED THEREQUIRED APPLICATION FEE OF § éj & e - RECEIPT NO.

| L\X,Q,U j‘lQ’{ _ ‘Jmi‘*ls'\_o%‘

APPLICANT _ DAIE - ¥
NOTE: REG]STE];‘E)D OWNER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

i i

\\,//

REGISTERED OWNER ’ : DATEV

_ 135



o

D,
)



=y
1N

M',D_. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

[Meeting: : Regular Council
Meeting Date: April 12, 2005
Presented By: Paul Driedger

Director of Planning, Emergency & Enforcement Services

Title: Bylaw 495/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment
: Rezoning the IDP Corridor Along
Highway 35 North of High Level

Agenda item No:l lo 11:))

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

We have received a number of requests to rezone property west of Highway 35
north of High Level to Footner Lake from Agricultural District (A1) to Rural Industrial
District (R11). '

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

There are currently a number of industrial developments adjacent to the west side of
Highway 35 north of High Level since the land is not suitable for farming. To plan .
proactively, we are proposing that a number of ‘parcels be rezoned to Rural Industrial
District (Rl1), as per the attached map. There are a couple of smali Country

" Residential zones, which we would lé%g? intact, as well as rezone some parcels fo -

Country Residential District 2 (RC2). &%

The inter—Municipai Development Plan (IDP) allows for industrial development to,

~generally, be located south of town and that, generally, the land north of High Level

will be developed as residential properties. The IDP also mentions that industrial
development may be allowed when compatible with surrounding land uses. '

The subject land is adjacent to a huge swamp to the west, which is all Grown land,
and probably not even all the land being rezoned will be devglbpable because it is
very low and swampy. The land east of the railway track is geperally better suited for

residential development.

Authot- - & g_i_, Reviewed: (jﬂO C.A.O.:




Another problem confronting industrial developers is that south of the Town is mostly

Crown land so there is no space to develop. _
The following excerpts have been taken from the Inter-Municipal Development Plan

(IDP): .

Industrial Policies:

There has been and will continue to be a significant amount of industrial
development in the inter-Municipal Planning Area, making it necessary to ensure
that sufficient land at appropriate locations is available. Generally, industrial
development will occur south of the Town of High Level. .

Policies:

1. Where required for site development considerations and when compatible to
surrounding land uses, rural industrial development may be aliowed in the
Inter-Municipal Planning Area. o

2. The Municipal District and the Town will take every, reasonable measure to
accommodate industrial development in the Inter-Municipal Planning Area.

3. The Municipal District may consider the development of a rural industrial park
in the High Level area that will accommodate industrial land uses best suited
to a rural location.

After first reading of Bylaw 495/05 notice will be sent to all affected landowners and
the Town of High Level for comments.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading be given to Bylaw 495/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone the following parcetls from Agricultural Distri‘ct 1 (A1) to Rural Industrial

District (RI1):

SE 8-110-19-W5M

all that portion of West ¥2 9-110-18-W5M lying west of Highway 35
all that portion of SW 16-110-19-WEM lying west of Highway 35
all that portion of NW 16-110-19-W5M lying west of railway ,
all that portion of SW 21-110-19-W5M lying west of Highway 35

Author: _‘é& -Reviewed:i f/}n/]wﬁ C.A.O.%

138



NE 29-110-19-W5M

all that portion of South % 32-110-19-W5M lying west of Highway 35

all that portion of North % 32-110-19-W5M lying west of Highway 35, and
NE 31-110-19-W5M ' A

and rezone the following parcels from Agricultural District 1 (A1) to Coun{ry
Residential District 2 (RC2): o ,

e all that portion of the West % 9-110-19-WEM lying west of the railway.and
east of Highway 35 - o

e all that portion of the SW 16-110-19-W5M lying west of the railway and east
of Highway 35 g L

e all that portion of the NW 21-110-19-W5M lying west of the railway
all that portion of the SW 28-110-19-W5M lying west of the raitlway, and

SE 29-110-19-W5M.

......

Author: éq% Reviewed: () - C.A.Og .

— G =
139 | «



140



BYLAW NO. 495/05

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE =
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW
- TO REZONE A PORTION OF THE
INTERMUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN CORRIDOR

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Municipal
District of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, and

' WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Municipal Plan
adopted in 1995, and

o WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the

Q Province of Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw to rezone properties within the Inter-Municipal
Development Plan atong Highway 35 north of High Level.

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Municipat District of Mackenzie No. 23,.in
the Province of Alberta, duly assembled, hereby enacts as follows:

1. That the land use designation of the following parcels be rezoned from
Agricultural District 1 (A1) to Rural Industrial District (RI1):

SE 8-110-18-W5M - R

all that portion of West % 9-110-19-W5M lying west of Highway 35,

all that portion of SW 16-110-19-W5M lying west of Highway 35

all that portion of NW 16-110-19-W5M lying west of railway

all that portion of SW 21-110-19-W5M lying west of Highway 35,

NE 29-110-19-WEM, )

all that portion of South %2 32-110-19-WS5M lying west of Highway 35,

all that portion of North %2 32-110-18-W5M lying west of Highway 35, and
‘NE 31-110-18-W5M,

2. That the land use designation of the following parcels be rezoned from
Agricultural District 1 (A1) to Country Residential District 2 (RC2):

! « all that portion of the West 1% 9-110-19-W5M lying west of the railway and

141



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 - Bylaw No. 495/05 Page 2 of 2
| east of Highway 35 _
» all that portion of the SW 16-110- 19-W5M lying west of the railway and
e east of Highway 35,
e all that portion of the NW 21-110-19-WEM lying west of the railway
e all that portion of the SW 28-110-19-WEM lying west of the railway, and
e SE 29-110-19-WEM ‘

as shown in Schedule “A” hereto attached.

First Reading given on the day of , 2008:

- Bill Neufeld, Reeve ' Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
Second Reading given on the ___ ' day of . 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve ' Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of __ , 2005.

Bill Neufeid, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

142

(@

)









@

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request Fdf Decis_ion'

WORICIFAL DIETRICY OF KACKENTE

Meeting: Regular Council

Meeting Date: April 12, 2005

Presented By: Paul Driedger _

- ~ Director of Planning, Emergency & Enforcement Services
Title: Off-site Levies | |

Agenda Item No: EQ Q}

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

In 2001, Council passed Motion 01-152, which states in part that “the offsite levy to

be paid at the sale of the lot, or at the development permit stage, whichever comes
first". This policy is creating a tracking nightmare for us, as we have no way of
knowing when the property is sold. ' ’

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Originally, developer's had to pay the offsite levies at the time of subdivision and i
recommend that we go back to that. It is very difficult to track which developers have
paid offsite levy fees for which lots. Without receiving notification on when lots are
sold it is impossible for us to invoice developers at that time.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That offsite levies must be paid at the subdivision stage, prior to registration of itle.

Author: vé@% Reviewed: / / . C.A.Q. Ig
L} 'l/ ]

Vs



146

O



\VZE M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

\ﬁ\\w\é Request For Decision

MURICEPAL DISTRICT OF ACKERTIE

| Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: - April 12, 2005
Presented By: .  Paul Driedger
Director of Planning, Emergency & Enforcement Services
Title: - Zama EMS
Agen.da ltem No: l O d)
BACKGROUND /| PROPOSAL:

The MD of Mackenzie is currently paying Aeromedical $650.00 per day to prowde
ambulance service to the residents of Zama City.

Northern Lights Health Region has a Nurse Practitioner who attends Zama once a
month for clinics with residents.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The ambulance personnel currently reside in the Northern Lights Health Region
S building in Zama. Due to the shortage of Nurse Practitioners, ambulance personnel
-l ~ are periodically required to perform duties that are not normal responsmshtles of Pre-
. hospital Practitioners.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a letter be written to Northern Lights Heaith Reg:on requesting joint funding of
ambulance services in Zama. : '

Author: Reviewed:




'.I’_\’ﬂrB

‘‘‘‘‘‘

)

()



- .
F .
; i

" s

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

NVZ

- Request For Decision

] M.Dlillgl? .DISTIIKTDHUCK!IIK ‘

Meeting: ﬁegular Council Meeting

Mee;ting Date: | April 12, 2005

.Presented _By',: Paul Drledger, Director of Planning, Emergency and

| Agenda Item No: ‘O C\
— 7

Enforcement Ser\rlces

Title: ‘ Public Land Sale - Plan 902 0841 Block 1 Lot5
Indian Cabins

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Public Lands have notified us of a pend:ng land sale on Lot 5, Block 1 Plan 902
0841 in Indian Cabins containing 8. 95 acres.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES._:

Public Lands are prbposing to sell the subject property to the current resident so that
the new owner may secure and continue with the business and operations on MLL
3030.

There has been a Restaurant/Convenience store along with a service statlon on this -
property in Indian cablns for many years.

Access to lot 5 is directly off Highway 35 and the remamder of Iots can be accessed
on the north side and south side of lot 5. ~

COSTS /' SOURCE OF FUNDING:

NIA
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That approva! be given to Public Lands DIVIS]OH for the sale of Lot 5, Block 1, Plan
902 0841 in Indian Cabins. }

Authm/%\ Reviewed: mp . C.A.O@

7=
149




. - 150 -

s
LI






. 1 m
\\J .7
B ]
N L
L
'.'I.sllLll
’ i
. _ N ]
| ;0D
] b -
. 1
i 1
L I A
. " g § g
] ]
I ; _ 1
' 1 /
i ! }
1 i H :
i ¢ / e s
‘ Vi
[ I ¢
'llll._ohl llllllllll Llldmml
A [} d
‘1 o
oo . v
N . \
1 N3 A
1 o 7 i
l-l..lllL..I-I-l :l—nh.llll---ll.'l—-lllll.
= Il = W
e N & 1
L v
> .
' 1 o mle -
2 - 1 'k : . :
O 10 - LI - ¥ S ', . © N~
AN Yo J N e N i v’ Foym--l g -4-
1 I - 1 | ) i

_.Ihlwl_.-.'.'..--..'l......'-.-..‘I‘...>P.-'.II.-.I.I..I.I....I.....-



7N
.
)

~\I/Z M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

[M.D. 23

NUNICIPAL DISTRICY OF MACKENTR

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: April 12, 2005 _ ‘

Criginated By: Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services

Title: - Bylaw 485/05 - Local Improvement for cold mix asphait

98 Avenue La Crete

'Agenda ltem No: \\ @

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The 2005 budget includes cold mix asphalt along 98 Avenue from 98 Street to 100
Street in La Crete. The budget portion includes $25,000 for cold mix asphalt with
$7,500.00 (30%) to be recovered through frontage charge over 10 years.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS l_DiSA.DVANTAGE_S:_

Council approved the local improvement plan and gave first reading to this Bylaw on
March 8, 2005. \

Letters were sent to all affected ratepayers with a meeting held on March 17, 2005 in
the Northern Lights Recreation Centre in La Crete from 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm to review
the project. Administration has not received a valid petition against the bylaw.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2005 budget
RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

-Motion 1: Requires 2/3

That second reading be given to Bylaw 485/05 being a bylaw to approve a local
improvement charge for cold mix asphalt on 98 Avenue between 99 Street and 100
Street in the Hamlet of La Crete.

Motion 2:  Requires 2/3
That third and final readfng be given to Bylaw 485/05 being a bylaw to approve a local

improvement charge for cold mix asphalt on 98 Avenue between 99 Street and 100
Street in the Hamlet of La Crete.

Review: /% Dept. . | c.A.oé:.

o -
— 153




¥gl



’u\\‘

L

O

BYLAW NO. 485/05
OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO 23

(hereinafter referred to as “the Municipality™)

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

This bylaw authorizes the Council of the Municiphlity to impose a local improvement
tax in respect of all lands that directly benefit from the Cold Mix Asphalt 98 Avenue
local improvement project. o .

WHEREAS:

The Council of the Municipality has decided to issue a by-law pursuant to Section 397 of

the Municipal Government Act to authorize a local improvement tax levy to pay for the
Cold Mix Asphalt 98 Avenue local improvement project.

A local improvement plan has been prepared and the required notice of the project given
to the benefiting owners in accordance with the attached Schedule A and Schedule B and
no sufficient objection to Cold Mix Asphalt 98 Avenue local improvement project has
been filed with the Municipality’s Chief Administrative Officer. -

The Council has decided to set a uniform tax rate based on the number of units of
frontage assessed against the benefiting owners.

Plans and specifications have been prepared. The total cost of the project'is estimated to
be $ 25,000.00 and the local improvement plan estimates that the following contributions
will be applied to the project: _

Municipality at Large $17,500.00

Benefiting Owners - §7,500.00
Total Cost _ - $25,000.00

The local improvement tax will be collected for Ten (10) years and the total amount
levied annually against the benefiting owners is § 932.15.

All required approvals for the project have been obtained and the project is in compliance
with all Acts and Regulations of the Province of Alberta.

_ . 155



Bylaw 485/05

" Local Improvement Bylaw

98 Avenue Cold Mix Asphalt
Page 2 of 4

Eat

3

. R
R

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPALITY DULY
ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: '

1. That for the purpose of completing the Cold Mix Asphalt 98 Avenue local
improvement project the sum of Seven Thousand Five Hundred ($7,500) be
collected by way of an annual, uniform local improvement tax rate assessed
against the benefiting owners as provided in Schedule A and Schedule B attached.

2. The net amount levied under the by-law shall be applied only to the local -
improvement project specified by this by-law.

3. This by-law comes into force on the date it is passed.

First Reading given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve ' Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant ()
Second Reading given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve - Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the dayof | » 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve ‘ Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

@

156



Bylaw 485/05
" Local Improvement Bylaw

98 Avenue Cold Mix Asphalt
Page 3 of 4

Schedule A to Bylaw No. 485/05

Annual Levy For The 98™ Avenue Local Improvement Project

1. Properties to be assessed: .

e Iot13,Plan 9221798
Lot 12, Block 15, Plan 7620383

2. Total Frontage

3. Total Levy .
4. Total Levy per Front Foot

5. Annual Unit Rate per Front Foot Payable
for a Period of Ten (10) years at 4.162%

6. Total Yearly Assessment against all properties .
to be assessed - o

T 487

385.44 feet
$7,500.00

$ 19.46
$ 2.42

$932.15



Bylaw 485/05

Local Improvement Bylaw :

98 Avenue Cold Mix Asphalt ”
Page 4 of 4 ' o ( \)

Schedule B to Bylaw No., 485/05

Annual Levy For The 98™ Avenue Local Improvement Project |

1. Properties to be assessed:

No. of Parcels Annual Rate of Assessment Amount of Annual
Per Front Foot Assessment
2 $2.42 - $932.15
2. Tofal number of parcels _ 2
3. Total annual ass;essments $932.15
4. Term of annual assessments 10 years
5. Total assessment against all parcels 7,500.00 ()

)
158



I'_ ; : , (LY l / s 7 ;
{1 L4o llc4 ’-7—(502 3201) o
i 2 . o I?. [ . ’ / .
71| ¢ |IS 3707, NY / /
- : o T ™S 'y : ,
3 ¢ 3° - MC - /, _
=——— > Z 101 AVENUE 7/ = _ 10
|"( — c (5936 RSy} , : If . 106-15-5
4 1 e _ .
g' -7 E [} I['l': ‘
= W ) s
. wlsnso ~ : 942 0729 B 4 '
(D .
g . y o e 9628 1721 22
| 5 ~ 21 10 ' 18 i1 )
T[] ; : i
T | T 8oz 1327 |9 | ; |
[ f 3870 (7 ' 18 R , ‘
Y 5. o 1 _ ‘ .
I o3 ’
g (fgz 1328)-} | 3 |
n:.l: { . T | ~ .
. sooa M 932 3375 i ~
32 4008 3 ] | 8 ‘
90210454 §|I 962!@17|2ﬁ ) 1
- i 9 1 .
. - | . .
7| uln (e T 4--—-c--f-———= 41 .
NY . 98 AVENUE . d
wm ol w2 | . — WA
¢ A > s (] 2 _
o lo. @ Z| £ 942 0728 9
N T ! ~ 022
é- Oy ol % ) [l s
=Bt = s - d 2117 )
= [Ty 1 1€ .
W] Efa). " E g W _ | '
96 AVENUE =13 2 C 5
i = 932 3376 o
gL 5 1 E R 892
n | e ~ 1 SYe
= §l| 141
05 AVENUE - 1 \
2|1 m] . _ .
o 94 AVENUE . B62 1452
: _ 032 1004~L8g2 0813 - ]
1 _ CHT _
14177
4177 872 |
3 1101
“ £ 3. +oll
U wsnes v come. [LBZET “
1 *832 2651
A f
A7 (962 334:} | .
j : 982 6116 \
{ ' 99
' . CodT
1 —' 159
952 5205 _




160

O



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23 |

AN

[ M.D. 23 |

MUNICIFAL D151

Request For Decision -

NS 61 MACKENTEE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: April 12, 2005 _

Originated By: Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services

Title: Bylaw 486/05 - Local Improvement for curb, gutter and sidewalk
on 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Street in the hamlet of La
Crete

Agenda ltem No: \ ] bj

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The 2005 budget includes curb, gutter and sidewalk on 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102
Street in the hamlet of La Crete. The budget portion includes $63,800 for curb, gutter and
sidewalk with $19,140.00 (30%) to be recovered through frontage charge over 10 years.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Council approved the local improvement plan and gave first reading {o this Bylaw on March
8, 200%. |

Letters were sent to all affected rétepayers with a meeting held on March 17, 2005 in the
Northern Lights Recreation Centre in La Crete from 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm to review the
project. Administration has not received a valid petition against the bylaw.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2005 budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

Motion 1: Requires 2/3

That second reading be given to Bylaw 486/05 being a bylaw fo approVe a local
improvement charge for curb, gutter and sidewalk on 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102
Street in the hamlet of La Crete. ' '

Motion 2:  Requires 2/3
That third and final reading be given to Bylaw 486/05 being a bylaw to approve a local

improvement charge for curb, gutter and sidewalk on 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102
Street in the hamlet of LaCrete.

Review: /%( Dept. CAO. %

’ 161



| 162

®

()



N

ey

| ~ BYLAWNO.486/05
OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO 23

(hereinafter referred to as “the Municipality™)
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

This bylaw authorizes the Council of the Municipality to impose a local improvement
tax in respect of all lands that directly benefit from the Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter on
101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Street in the Hamlet of La Crete as a local
improvement project. ' g

WHEREAS:

The Council of the Municipality has decided to issue a by-law pursuant to Section 397 of
the Municipal Government Act to anthorize a local improvement tax levy to pay for the
Sjdewalk, Curb and Gutter on 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Street in the Hamlet of
La Crete local improvement project. '

A local improvement plan has been prepared and the required notice of the project given

to the benefiting owners in accordance with the attached Schedule A and Schedule B and
no sufficient objection to Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter on 101 Avenue Trom 101 Street to
102 Street in the Hamlet of La Crete local improvement project has been filed with the
Municipality’s Chief Administrative Officer.

The Council has decided to set a uniform tax rate based on the number of ﬁnits of
frontage assessed against the benefiting owners.

Plans and specifications have been prepared. The total cost of the project is estimated to
be $ 63,800 and the local improvement plan estimates that the following contributions
will be applied to the project:

‘Municipality at Large $44,660.00

Benefiting Owners $19,140.00
Total Cost $63,800.00

The local improvement tax will be collected for Ten (10) years and the tota] amount '
Jevied annually against the benefiting owners is $ 2,378.86.

Al required approvals for the project have been obtained and the project is in compliance
with all Acts and Regulations of the Province of Alberta.



Bylaw 486/05

Local Improvement Bylaw ”
100 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Street Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk ( j
Page 2 of 4 ‘ e

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPALITY DULY
ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That for the purpose of completing the Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter on 101 Avenue
from 101 Street to 102 Street in the Hamlet of La Crete local improvement project
the sum of Nineteen Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($19,140) be collected by
way of an annual, uniform local improvement tax rate assessed against the
beneﬁtmg owners as provided in Schedule A and Schedule B attached

2. The net amount levied under the by-law shall be applied only to the local
improvement project specified by this by-law.

3. This by-law comes into force on the date it is passed.

First Reading given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Nenfeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant .
Second Reading given on the ‘ déy of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent giiren on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve ' Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant Q_H‘ )



... Bylaw 486/05

Local Improvement Bylaw

100 Avenne from 101 Street to 102 Street Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk

Page 3 of 4

Schedule A to Bylaw No, 486/05

Annual Levy For 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Street Local Imbroﬁement Project

1.  Properties to be assessed:

Lot 3, Block 17, Plan 7921881
Lot 4, Block 17, Plan 7921881
Lot 5, Block 17, Plan 7921881
Lot 1, Block 4, Plan 3969TR
Lot 2, Block 4, Plan 3969TR -
Lot 3, Block 4, Plan 3969TR
Lot 4, Block 4, Plan 3969TR

2. Total Frontage
3. Total Levy

4, Total Levy per. Front Foot

5. Amnnual Unit Rate per Front Foot Payable
for a Period of Ten (10) years at 4.162%

6. Total Yearly Assessment agéinst all properties

to be assessed

iy 165

1,070.04 feet
$19,140.00

$17.89
$2.22

$2,378.86



Bylaw 486/05
Local Improvement Bylaw

100 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Street Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk

Page 4 of 4

Schedule B to Bylaw No., 486/05_

Annual Levy For 101 Avenue from 101 Street to 102 Street Local Improvement Project

" 1. Properties to be assessed:

No. of Parcels Annual Rate of Amount of Annual Assessment
Assessment Per Front
Foot
7 - $2.22 $2,378.86
2. Total number of parcels 7
3. Total annual assessmehté $2 378.86
4., Term of annual assessments © 10

5. Total assessment against all parcels $19,140.00

()



. - e ,h’nJ . B )
572 [3390 ,ﬂgfu | ] ) e TR - | | {~8s2 0927
5 & o=l sV 942%0787 4=+ s ||t 45
JEUESR 20 -t N |
” AVENUE = 103 AVE 762 s
N2t . 1116'0. ' 9‘}2;121;
18_23 _ _'_‘— t NY.
To7 AVENUE . 18—l . .
s [+ i 30T NY |
iz D h '
. 7 fed i o ’ ]
VEINUE. JE ' = —
- I [5936 RS)~1 1
' ' 1
! E |178 1 -qIBr [ E & : Lo
& | g_" n B
i T 7 ‘ ], ] | PrS —
100 AVENUE 1160 NY e g'g m;gg
- X . . 1 SIAM
. . .
1 t 1 p ) 3 i
g N
121 . y IR o 1.
59 AVENUE ]“3
s] R
$— 45z Tss0- - |
“ RECRCATON COME 932 3375 11
. 2 R W PO |
| P B '
i 98 AVENUE. . . ' 98 AVENL
L .‘1E 3 'mFil . E[ nyrg 2 17&3. 5
i o——6 iE * 11
_ 8 3[ 12425 TRL. M ol =
932 2627 §7 AVENUE 1
1 a. ¥y
. S Bl 872 2339
% ' .
. ]
S 782 0147 ]
14 3R, 12
- 1
94 AVEM
ST W . »;,—[Lﬁ " | 892 0813
) Tl
032 3561— B 55"
g KRN
- 962 0266—F—— T
- 1%
lo12 #1755
:\L__‘-"; ' ’ !N )
{962 p344) nNaer
{012 B177) 091_ AVENUE ss2 sniey 167
_ T




168

pamn
>
]



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

N2

Request For Decision

[ M.D. 23

MUNICIRL BISTRICT OF MACKENTE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: April 12, 2005 _

Originated By: Bill Landiuk, Director of Corporate Services :
Title: Bylaw 490/05 - Local Improvement for sidewalk.on 50 Street from

47 Avenue to River Road in the hamiet of Fort Vermilion.

“|Agenda Item No: n Q/\

BACKGRQUND / PROPOSAL:

The 2005 budget includes sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road in the
hamlet of Fort Vermilion. The budget portion includes $34,300 for sidewalk with
$14,700.00 (30%) to be recovered through frontage charge over 10 years.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DlSADVANTAGE&

Council approved the local improvement plan and gave first reading to this Bylaw on
March 8, 2005. :

Letters were sent to all affected ratepayers with a meeting held on March 14, 2005 in
the Council Chambers located in Fort Vermilion from 5:00 pm to 8:00 pm to review the
project. Administration has not received a valid petition against the bylaw.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2005 budget
RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

. Motion 1: Requires 2/3

That second reading be given to Bylaw 480/05 being a bylaw to a'pprove a local
improvement charge for sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road in the
hamlet of Fort Vermilion.

Motion 2: Requires 2/3 |
That third and final read‘ing be given to Bylaw 490/05 being a bylaw to approve a local

improvement charge for sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road in the
hamlet of Fort Vermilion.

Review: 6< | Dept. C.A.O%g

~ 169




170

.....

......

St



AN
e

S

| BYLAW NO.490/05
OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO 23

(hereinafter referred to as “the Municipality”)
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

This bylaw authorizes the Council of the Municipality to impose a local improvement
tax in respect of all lands that directly benefit from the Sidewalk on 50 Street from47
Avenue to River Road local improvement project.

WHEREAS:

The Council of the Municipality has decided to issue a by-law pursnant to Section 397 of

the Municipal Government Act to authorize a local improvement tax levy to pay for the
Sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road local improvement project.

A local improvement plan has been prepared and the required notice of the project given
to the benefiting owners in accordance with the attached Schedule A and Schedule B and
no sufficient objection Sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road local
improvement project has been filed with the Municipality’s Chief Administrative Officer.

The Council has decided to set a um'fbrrn tax rate based on the number of units of
frontage assessed against the benefiting owners. -

Plans and specifications have been prepared. The total cost of the projecf is estimated to
be § 49,000and the local improvement plan estimates that the following contributions
will be applied to the project:

Municipality at Large $£34,300.00

Benefiting Owners : $14,700.00
Total Cost - $49,000.00

The local improvement tax will be collected for Ten (10) years and the total amount
levied annually against the benefiting owners is § 1,827.02.

All required approvals for the projéct have been obtained and the project is in compliance
with all Acts and Regulations of the Province of Alberta.

171



Bylaw 490/05 -
Local Improvement Bylaw -
Sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road

Page 2 of 4

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPALITY DULY
ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That for the purpose of completing the Sidewalk on 50 Strest from 47 Avenue to
River Road local improvement project the sum of Fourteen Thousand Seven
Hundred Dollars ($14,700.00) be collected by way of an annual, uniform local
improvement tax rate assessed against the beneﬁtmg OWNETS a8 provided in
Schedule A attached. . '

2. The net amount levied under the by-law shall be applied only to the local
improvement project specified by this by-law. _ .

3. This by-law comes into force on the date it is passed.

First Reading given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve _ Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant .
-Second Reading given on the " day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve : . 'Barbara Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

172

)

()



Bylaw 490/05

" Local Improvement Bylaw

Sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road
Page 3 of 4

Schedule A to Bylaw No. 490/05

Annual Levy For Sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road
Local Improvement Project

1, Properties to be assessed:

Lot 12, Block 2, Plan 2938RS
Lot 1, Block 3, Plan 2938RS
Lot 2, Block 3, Plan 2938RS
Lot 3, Block 3, Plan 2938RS
Lot 4, Block 3, Plan 2938RS
Lot 5, Block 3, Plan 2938RS
Lot 6, Block 3, Plan 2938RS
Lot 7, Block 3, Plan 2938RS
Lot 6, Block 8, Plan 2938RS
Lot 7, Block 8, Plan 2938RS
Lot 21, Block 6, P1an2938RS
Lot 38, Block 6, Plan 8521770
Lot 37, Block 6, Plan 8521770
Lot 19, Block 6, Plan 2938RS
Lot 40, Block 6, Plan 9220928

2. Total Frontage , 1,920.17 feet
3. Total Levy - $ 14,700.00
4, Total Levy per Front Foot ‘ ' $7.66

5. Annual Unit Rate per Front Foot Payable
for a Period of Ten (10) years at _4.162_ % - ' $.95

6. Total Yearly Assessment against all properties
to be assessed : $ 1,827.02_

_ 173



Bylaw 490/05
Local Improvement Bylaw

Sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road

Page 4 of 4

Schedule B to Bylaw No. 490/05

Annual Levy For The Sidewalk on 50 Street from 47 Avenue to River Road in the

Hamlet of Fort Vermilion Local Improvement Project

1. Properties to be assessed:

No. of Parcels | Annual Rate of Assessment Amount of Annual
- Per Front Foot Assessment
15 $.95 $1,827.02
2. Total number of parcels 15
3. Total annual assessments $1,827.02
4, Term of annual assessments _ © 10

5. Total assessment against all parcels $14,700.00

174

O

@

:



RN

802- 1220

11

792 0059 —

R 832 0468 —
1QN€n © ~B42 0527
-
1
" £, < n 7
it
‘ B 5%
- u 1 x
40 2 .
f 55 R 1 B42 0521
*’r I AR
RL 8
1
- 47'th-AE
2B3 7

|

FYIT™
A0LUT

942 3305

782 3345-

RL 10

‘cdT

580 KS—

—nm mew R

eameE LV

782 2698
822 32'6_9 o
A [ ] ¢
582 2088 ‘
-580 KS | [
1591
] . &>
[—"4ath (1ARDI — AVENUE: :
FORT v s
j. R so0a .
: KRR L 942 | 3306
+143rd AVENUE
!
nocoo come ]
580 KS ' )
(gi e
- i L
. ] B ‘
cut] - ] . RL 8
B RL 9 J 2007 JY cut
g & 7 X
_ 5950 JY 175
{ : 580 KS
: Yuen W .




Co196



SERE

T

SURERNRIS

4 N

1
!

A
A

HH

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

NZ
\

M.D. 23

MUKICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKEKIEE

Request For Decision

| Meeting: - Regular Council Meeting
.Meeting Date: - April 12,2005
Presented By:. Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant’
Title: CAO/Council Covenant

Agenda Item No: | H d\

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Traditionally, Council and the CAO have signed a covenant setting out the criteria by
which each party will conduct themselves. '

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Aftached is a new CouncilfCAO Covenant for signatures.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Council/CAO Covenant for the Municipal District of Mackenzie be signed
effective April 12, 2005.

Author: Reviewed: C.AO. g

T ,.




178

yrmne

@,



" *,

COUNCIL/CAO COVENANT

WE, AS MEMBERS OF COUNCIL, WILL:

Adopted this 12th day of April, 2005,

carry out our responsibilities as set out in the applicable legislation to the best of our abilities |

.make decisions which we believe to be in the best interc;ts of ,the' MD asa whb]e

review the background information and advice made available to us by the administration prior to
rendering a decision : : '

seek further input when we are unsure of the issues or uncertain as to the .prc.fctl'red course of

. action

refer any complaints, either written or verbal, about the decisions of Council or the actions of

administration, to the CAO for review, comment and follow-up (as appropriate)

 refrain from making any commitments on behalf of Council to individual citizens or groups other

than to take the request up with the Council or CAO and to respond appropriately
seek to participate actively in the decision-making process

refiain from any public or private criticism of our administration wherein individual employees
are identified ‘ ' '

act as good stewards of the MD and as Iiublic servants of our citizens through ethical conduct

provide effective leadership through guiding the corporation and the municipality ﬂno@ annual
or -longer term goals and priorities, through the budget approval process and by agreeing to
reasonable policies which reflect, in our views, the best interests of a majority of our citizens

ensure that we formally evaluate the performance of thé CAQO at least once annually and involve
the CAO in this process so as to ensure a full understanding of the Council’s candid assessment.

chuty Reeve -

. Reeve . : .
William Neufeld Walter Sarapuk
Councillor  ___ : "~ Councillor . ‘
‘ Lisa Wardley - . John Driedger
Councillor ___ Councillor g
Stuart Watson _ James Thompson -
Councillor _._ ' Councillor ‘
Greg Newman . - - , " Ed Froese
Councillor __ ' Councillor
Willy Neudorf ' Peter Braun

179



COUNCIL/CAO COVENANT

I, THE CAO WILL:

Chief Administrative Oficer

adhere to all prowsmns of the Mumc:pal Government Act and any other applicable legmlatmn
‘conduct myself as your chief pohcy advisor in an honest and ethical manner '

ensure that the Reeve and Councillors are accorded respect in a]l of my personal and pubhc
comments ,

provide advice (on all issues) which i is professxonal]y sound, ethical, legal and m accordanoc to the
policies and objectives of Council ' .

guide the actions of the adnnmstranon so that they are in accordancc w11h the pohc1cs and
objectives of Councﬂ ‘

act only on the wﬂl of Council as a whole as established by the resolutlons, pohcxcs and bylaws of
Council

forward any complaints or concemns of Counci]‘ to the appropriate department and individual so

" that reasonable and prompt follow-up is assured

ensure that Council is made aware of the full picture with regard to each issue at least to the extent

that the administration is aware of such information and ensure that Council has access to the

reasonable dccmon options as well as my recommendation as your CAO

seek to ensure that Council is aware ¢ of any key issues as thcy anse and thus avoid the problcms
assoc:ated with surprises ‘

maintain a current understandmg of the applicable legislation as well as relevant programs
policies and m1t1at1ves of the Provmclal and Federal governments

admit to any mistakes of substancc made by mysclf or my staff and take corrective action

listen carefully to the concerns of Council vis-a-vis s my performancc and seck to mmprove any
deficiencies on an ongomg basis .

ensure that all major issues are tracked in suﬁic:ent detail so as to advise Council of any progrcss,
anticipated problems or decision points. :

Ray Coad

= 150

......



W
AN

M.D, 23 )

=) BUNCIPA DISERICY OF RACKENZN

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting -
Meeting Date: April 12, 2005 |

: Presented By: Bill Landiuk, Dixéctor of Coxpor—a;tc Services - '.'- ,
Title: | _ ‘2005 Operating and Capital Budget Revision
.Agend.a Item No: l l e‘) -
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL;:

Cou;icil approired 2005 operating and capital budgets December 11, 2004.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: .

Total assessment was estimated to increase by 4.24 %. We have experienced an actual
assessment increase of 9.95%. The extra assessment will bring $844,040 in additional
municipal tax revenues. This figure is estimated based on MD’s 2004 municipal tax rate.
Some other additional revenues and expenditures, both operating and capital,came to our
attention that have not been previously included during 2005 operating and capital budget

preparation process.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The fol]owing documents are attached for detailed review:

e - Summary of actual assessment and municipal revenue, and comparative worksheet of
previously estimated assessment vs. actual assessment by various categories.

o The revised operating budget income statement with detailed revisions and
explanations of such. ' - . -

e 2005 capital projects and 2004 capital projects carried forward schedutes (the
additional proposed capital projects are not included on theseschedules).

e Continuity reserves schedule with estimated December 31, 20035 balances. -

- 181




Summary of the suggested allocation of extra revenues and costs: , ( j

. Total additional Tevenues:

Total additional operating expenditures:

Operating surplus:

Total additional capital projects: - -

Total of funds remaining to be allocated
to Water Treatment Plant Reserve:

Total:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

e,

$1,170,120

$389,664

. $780,357

$181,000

. $599,357

.$780,357

That the revised 2005 Operating and Capital Budgets be approved as presented.

Reviewed: /Q

o

Author: Joulia W,

r 3 ¥

~ 182



MD of Mlckenﬂe
2005 Budget

‘Residential Property

Commercial Property $36,207,790 . 13.04% $380,182
Industrial Property $91,196,780 443% 957,566
Farmland Property $36,310,230 0.02% $258,710.
Machinery & Equipment $422432,700 1.15% $4.435.543
Lincac $804,845,750 12.16% $8,450,880
Grants in Lieu $3,789,010 422% . $33,850
Total Taxable Assessment $1,636,276,270 10.40% $16,146,913]
Tax exempt assessment $128,421,180 4.60% $0
Total Assessment

$1,764,697,450 9.95%

$16,146,913

o=

"Projected Municipal Revenue 516,146,913

The projected municipal revenue is calculated at the municipa! rates specified in 2004 Tax Bylaw.

© Joulin W.

x

2005 Budget revision, XLS



Muncipal District of Mackenzie 2005 Budget Revision
Assessment and Municipal Revenue Review :

. 101 Ferm Res/Site - $£67,711,000 72,389,779 74,212,810
102 Residential Imp/Site $132,023,370 141,479,475 154,733,010
103 Yacant Residential $5,781,460 6,359,606 6,571,730
104 Res Imp/Site Nil RAP $256,190 266,112 - 265,850

- 141 Grezing Lease Detail $550,240 590,240 595,250
151 Farmland - ' $35,728,510 35,728,510 35,714,980
152 Residential @ AUV : $0 - -
153 Vacant Residential @ ' 3 : - -

200 Railway R of W : $2,509,310 . 2,509,310 2,532,320
202 Commercial Imp/Site $31,135,180 ' 33,401,978 15,066,140 -
203 Industrial Imp/Site $2,750,630 3,163,225 2,815,990
252 Commercial Vacant E §895,540 904,495 1,141,650

$908,980 918,070 935,510

253 Industrial Vacant

" 86,178,596 87,445,280
406,068,704 422,432,700

$83,668,5
$394.241,450

ih £ 3
401 Proc. Man'fac Buildi
402 Machinery/Equipment

B s ot uﬁﬁ%‘%&
501 Pipelines/Wells Line $630,273,220 655,484,149 711,857,290
502 Electric Power System C 524,614,650 28,306,848 25,725,740
503 Telecomm. Systems Li $11,948,280 12,067,763 14,258,640
504 Cable Television Sys $140,630 s 140,630 436,740
$48,073,950 55,285,043 50,035,020

505 Electric Energy Gene

601 Federal MV GIL $739,940 747,339 790,580
603 Provincial MV GIL $162,160 163,782 221,500

605 AMHC MYV GIL $3,662,670 : 3,699,297 3,972,400
609 Seniors Scif Contain $1,624,560 ‘ . 1,640,806 1,712,540
641 Provincial Grazing R §523,810 : . 529,048 523,810

47,005 46,540

cderal AUV GIL

701 Federal MV GIL . $388,810 392,698 390,220
703 Provincial MV GIL $1,760,430 - 1,778,034 1,802,340
705 AMHCMVGIL $22,180 ‘ 22,402 25,670
707 CBC MV GIL $13,810 . 13,948 14,020

709 Provincial Lincar Gi 7 30

e R A :

801 Federal MV Exemy $0 : -

802 M & E Excmpt $18,000 18,000 18,720
803 Provincial MV Exempt $22,834,110 22 834,110 22,871,410
809 Misc, Exempt MV ‘ $64,001,800 . 64,001,800 68,505,990
810 Secd Cleaning Exempt ' $363,350 : 363350 389,450
820 M.D. #23 Owned Exempt 58,268,690 ' 8,268,690 9,326,070

- 841 Prov Greze Reserve AU '$81,300 - ‘ . 81,300 81,300
851 Federal AUV Exempt , T80 | .
853 Provincial AUV Exempt - 37,590 7,590 7,310
859 Misc AUV Exempt 3 $2,570 : : 2570 . 2,570
901 Rural Residential Ex : $24,293,880 - 24,293,880 24009570 -
903 Farm Building Exempt $2,900,370 2,500,370 $3,208,790

Joulia W. . 2005 Budget revision XLS 184 - ' 1



Sﬁmmnry by category

Muncipal District of Mackenzie

2005 Budget Revision

1441%

Tax exempt assessment

T

Joulia W,

mwgﬁg‘ﬁﬁ-.m

2005 Budget revision XLS

185

$128,421,180

Residential Property $211,081,430 . $225,857,476] ' $241,494,010
Commercial Property " $32,030,720 7.10% $34,306473]  $36207,790| 13.04%
Industrial Property © $87,328,150 3.36% $90,259,891 $91,196,780] 443%
Farmland Property 36,318,750 0.00% $36,318,750 $36,310,230| -0.02%
Machinery & Equipment 5394, 241,460 3.00% $406,068.704) - $422,432,700] T-15%
Liricar $717,560,040 5.05% $753,793,742]  S804,845,750| 1216%
$3,635,500 ' $3,789,010




MD of

2005 budget revision

Eis

Mackehzie -
e 2T

(EVENUE

00-TAXATION:

$15,302,873 o $844,040 $16,146,913 -

124-FRONTAGE: _
32-Transportation - 124-FRONTAGE $99,500 . © $99,500
41-Water Services - 124-FRONTAGE ’ $84,550 ‘ $84.550
42-Sewer Services - 124-FRONTAGE . $50,915 o . 850915
Total 124-FRONTAGE $234,965 $234,965
120-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES: : :
12-Administration - 420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICE! ) '$20,000 $20,000
23-Fire Depariment - 420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICE $73,000 ' . ~ $73,000
32-Transportation - 420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES : $100,000 $100,000
33-Airport - 420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES a $25000 : $25,000
41-Water Services - 420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES $11,465 $11,465
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 420-SALES OF GOODS & SER - $8,500 $8,500
€1-Planning & Development - 420-SALES OF GOODS & ¢ ' $1,000 : . $1,000
63-Agriculture - 420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES ‘ $2,250 ' $2,250
Total 420-SALES OF GOODS & SERVICES $241.215 ' $241.215
121-SALE OF WATER -METERED:
41-Water Services - 421-SALE OF WATER -METERED $722,177 $722.177
42-Sewer Services - 421-SALE OF WATER -METERED : $262,300 : _ $262,300
Total 421.SALE OF WATER -METERED $084,477 $984477
422-SALE OF WATER-BULK: )
41-Water Services - 422-SALE OF WATER-BULK - $341,173 , L : $341,173
Total 422-SALE OF WATER-BULK - $341,173 $341,173
424-SALE OF LAND:
61-Planning & Development - 424-SALE OF LAND
66-Subdivision - 424-SALE OF LAND ' .. $19,100 . - $19,100
Total 424-SALEOFLAND . $19,100 - $19,100

$10-PENALTIES & COSTS ON TAXES:
i) J L

5 ) gq ; 2 ! { [ =iy A0
LR L LA e Do o M A R ST
Total 510-PENALTIES & COSTS ON TAXE ) $100,000 -$14,000 586,000
SII-PENALTIES ON|  UTILITIES: - : 7 | S N
12-Administration - »».-vENALTIES ON AR & UTLLITIES . . N4 i



41 "$16,000 “ - ~$16,000
Tofal 511-PENALTIES ON AR & UTILITIES $16,000 $16,000
20-LICENSES & PERMITS:
26-Enforcement Services - 520-LICENSES & PERMITS _ $500 , $500
61-Planning & Development - 520-LICENSES & PERMIT: : $I17000 . . , , , $17,000
Total 520-LICENSES & PERMITS $17,500 $17,500
;26-SAFETY CODE PERMITS: -
61-Planning & Development - 526-SAFETY CODE PERM $200,000 o $200,000
-Total 526-SAFETY CODE PERMITS $200,000 ‘ $200,000
125-SUBDIVISION FEES: _ . ,
61-Planning & Development - 525-SUBDIVISION FEES $100,000 T $100,000
Total 525-SUBDIVISION FEES .. $100,000 . $100,000
}30-FINES:
26-Efiforcethent Services - 530-FINES ' . $50,000 D o $50,000
Total 530-FINES $50,000 ' $50,000
§31-SAFETY CODE COUNCIL: - . '
61-Planning & Development - $31-SAFETY CODE COUN__ $2,500 e $2,500
Total 531-SAFETY CODE COUNCIL $2,500 - . $2.500
$50-INTEREST REVENUE: ,
12-Administration - $50-INTEREST REVENUE : ‘ $110,000 B $110,000
Total 550-INTEREST REVENUE . $110,000 $110,000
560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE: . .
25-Atfibulaice / Municipal Emergency - 560-RENTAL &1 312,000 7 $12,000
33-Airport - 560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE $8,500 , . $8,500
61-Planning & Development - 560-RENTAL & LEASE RE $16,000 : $16,000
63-Agriculture - 560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE _$7,500 $7.500
Total 560-RENTAL & LEASE REVENUE . $44,000 $44,000
592-01L WELL DRILLING: . _
12-Administration - 592-OIL WELL DRILLING 2 $75,000 $75,000
$75,000

Total 592-OIL WELL DRILLING _ - $75,000

840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS: : : ,
12-Administration - 840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS ] $52200 . ) $52,200
23-Fire Departtnent - 840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS . $10,000 - : Sl0,00Q



1-Familiy & Community Services - 840-PROVINCIALGl - $213,46

3-Agriculture - 840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS T $49,000 $49,000
Fotal 840-PROVINCIAL GRANTS . $743,376 $265,000 $1,013,376
0-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE:

1-Familiy & Community Services - 920-CONTRIBUTED $60,000 $60,000
Total 920-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE $60,000 $60,000

0-CONTRIBUTED _..W:OE OPERATING RESERVE:

St

Total 620-CONTRIBUTED FROM CAPITAL RESERVE . S0 $3000 $3,000

Total 990-OVER/UNDER ._.>x nOrrmndOZm

OTAL REVENUE - $18,658,179 $1,170,021 $19,828,200

XPENDITURE

_o.c<>0mm b. m>—..>w_mm

WAGES & SALARIES $43,542 . o $43,542

Nu.m.:o Unvu:an_: -110
$13,338

Nu->_.===_n=no s ZE:E_U-_ Emergency - 1 _o.c;omm &S

i r«lu...v:ﬁ.»

S.qaa_s__..a__ :o.£>omm & SALARIES | : $1,347,200 $1,347,200

41-Water Scrvices - 110-WAGES & SALARIES . $240,160 $240,160

42-Sewer Services - 110-WAGES & SALARIES - . 8145885 $145,885

43-Solid Waste Disposal - 110-WAGES & SALARIES " $14,981 $14,981

61-Planning & Development - 110-WAGES & SALARIES $345,685 . $345,685

§3-Agriculture - 110-WAGES & SALARIES : $101,804 $101,804

72-Parks & Playgrounds - 110-WAGES & m>r>Emm $57,530 $57,530

Total 110-WAGES & SALARIES : $3233,892 $16,100 $3,249,992

32-BENEFITS: /7 . : :
[1-Council - 132-BEL.__.§ = B - $4,000 wa $4,000 S D

AAAE T Bant maeriaine VT Q



13-Fire Departriient - 132-BENEFITS B $7,800
t5-Atnbulance / Municipal Emergency - 132-BENEFITS - N 7

$237,600
$43,600
$26.125
$2,685
$60,050
$11,655
$8,190

$563,815

32-Trahsportation - 132-BENEFITS $237,600
#1-Water Services - 132-BENEFITS ' . $43,600
42-Sewer Services - 132-BENEFITS $26,125
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 132-BENEFITS $2,685
61-Planning & Development - 132-BENEFITS $60,050
63-Agriculture - 132-BENEFITS $11,655
72-Parks & Playgrounds - 132-BENEFITS : ) . $8,190
Total 132-BENEFITS $563,815
36-WCB CONTRIBUTIONS:

42-RECRUITING:

Total 142-RECG

IS0-ISOLATION COSTS:
32-Transportation - 150-ISOLATION COSTS

ot i
Total 150-ISOLATION COSTS
R ‘
oo
\O

|51-HONORARIA:



12-Adininistration - 151
23-Fire Department - 151-HONORARIA

61-Ptanning & Development - 151-HONORARIA ’ $1,500

63-Apgriculture - 151-HONORARIA $7,000 $7.000
64-Veterinary Service - 151-HONORARIA ' $750 $750
Total 151-HONORARIA $288,600 $13,000 $301,600

52-BUSINESS EXP - COMMITTEE MEMBERS: , _
12-Administration - 152-BUSINESS EXP - COMMITTEE L $2,000 . _ $2,000

Total 152-BUSINESS EXP - COMMITTEE MEMBERS $2,000 $2,000

'11-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE:
E;__

12-Administration - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE ) $44,000
23-Fire Departinent - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE $7,000
25-Ambulance / Municipal Emergency - 211-TRAVEL & & $3,000

g A

32-Transportation - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE _ $16,500 _ $16,500
33-Airport - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE - . T . §500 $500
41-Water Services - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE $18,600 _ $18,600
43-Selid Waste Disposal - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCI : $1,000 : $1,000
61-Planning & Development - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTE $12,000 : $12,000
63-Agriculture - 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE ' $9,300 $9,300
64-Veterinary Service - 21 1-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE 8300 .$300

Total 211-TRAVEL & SUBSISTENCE _5204,800 $11.000 $215,800

212-PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURE:

12-Administration - 212-PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURI $18,800 $18,800
Total 212-PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURE _ 518,800 $18,800
214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES: _
11-Council - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES $10,000 - $10,000
12-Adsitistration - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE ) $22,000 ' $22,000
23-Fire Department - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE : $2,500 _ $2,500
25-Ambulance / Municipal Emergency - 214-MEMBERSH $1,500 $1,500
26-Enforcement Services - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERE . - $1,000 $1,000
32-Transportation - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE F - $2,000 _ $2,000
33-Airport - 214-M  RSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES . $500 Y $900
" 41-Water Services 2._-MEMBERSHIPICONFERENCET $1,650 N $1,650

Pace 5



$3,200

61-Planning & Development - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONF1 $3,000 $3,000
63-Agriculture - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEE $1,500 $1,500
73-Touristh - 214-MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEES $11,974 $11.974
Totai 214-MEMBERSHIPACONFERENCE FEES $58,024 $58,024
21S-FREIGHT:
12-Administration - 215-FREIGHT $4,900 $4,900
23-Fire Depariment - 215-FREIGHT $700 $700
32-Transportation - 215-FREIGHT $3,000 $3,000
41-Water Services - 215-FREIGHT $34,500 $34,500
Total 215-FREIGHT $48.100 $48,100
216-POSTAGE:
12-Administration - 216-POSTAGE $23,000 $23,000
Total 216-POSTAGE $23,000 $23,000
217-TELEPHONE:
11-Council - 217-TELEPHONE $8,000 $8,000
12-Adininistration - 217-TELEPHONE $61,200 $61,200
23-Fire Departinent - 21 7-TELEPHONE $18,500 $18,500
. 26-Enforcement Services - 217-TELEPHONE $7.500 $7,500
32-Transportatiof - 217-TELEPHONE $23,500 $23,500
4)-Water Sepvites - 21 7“-TELEPHONE $15,000 $15,000
42-Scwer Services - 217-TELEPHONE $1,370 $1,370
61-Planning & bcvclopmcnt - 217-TELEPHONE - $2,500 $2,500
63-Agricuiture - 217-TELEPHONE $300 $800
Totsl 21 7-TELEPHONE $138370 $138,370
221-ADVERTISING:
11-Council - 221-ADVERTISING
12-Administration - 221-ADVERTISING $10,000 $10,000
23-Fire Departinent - 221-ADVERTISING ) 3500 $500
26-Enfotcetnent Services - 221-ADVERTISING $500 $500
32-Trinsportation - 221-ADVERTISING $5,500 $5.500
41-Water Serviees - 221-ADVERTISING $1,500 $1,500
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 221-ADVERTISING $500 $500
- 61-Planning & Developtnent - 221-ADVERTISING $25,000 $25,000
63-Agriculture ~221-ADVERTISING $1,500 $1.500
66-Subdivision’- 221-ADVERTISING $1,000 .$1,000
73-Tourism - 231-ADVERTISING 3500 3300
Total 221-ADVERTISING $46,500 $46,500
223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS:
12-Adtninistration - 223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICAT! $3,200



“J3-Fire Department - 223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICAT ~ $500 " N $500

26-Enforcement Services - 223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBI $500 §500
41-Water Services - 223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATI 5200 $200
Total 223-SUBSCRIPTIONS & PUBLICATIONS $4,400 $4,400°

231-AUDIT/ACCOUNTING: . I
12-Administration - 231-AUDIT/ACCOUNTING $44,000 $44,000

" Total 231-AUDIT/ACCOUNTING - $44,000 , $44,000

232-LEGAL: :
12-Administration - 232-LEGAL . $14,600 . A ' $14.600
23-Fire Department - 232-LEGAL . $2,000 $2,000
26-Enforcement Services - 232-LEGAL ' T $2,000 B ' $2,000
32-Transporiation - 232-LEGAL $5,000 : $5,000
41-Water Services - 232-LEGAL : _ $1,000 . $1,000
42-Sewer Services - 232-LEGAL C 1,500 $1,500
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 232-LEGAL ' ' $500 _ , $500

- 61-Planning & Development - 232-LEGAL ' $10,000 . $10,000
Total 232-LEGAL ) 336,600 : $36,600

233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING:

32-Transportation - 233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING . $50,000 © $50,000
41-Water Services - 233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING ' $11,000 © $1L,000
42-Sewer Services - 233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING . $6,800 : . . $5,800
63-Agriculture - 233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING. - $45,000 : $45,000

Total 233-ENGINEERING CONSULTING $112,800 $112,800

235-PROFESSIONAL FEES: - _ _ :
12-Adinihistration - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES : $34,000 o $34,000
23-Fire Department - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES $22,500 - $22,500

26-Enforcement Services - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

32-Transpostation - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

41-Water Services - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES -

T 42-Sower Scmces 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES
oos) e

61-Planning & Development - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES

64-Veterinary Service - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES 394,500

66-Subdivision - 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES 52,500
72-Parks & Playgrounds - 233-PROFESSIONAL FEES o $34,000
Total 235-PROFESSIONAL FEES ' $1,145,050 $565,400 $1,710,450
236-ENHANCED PG NG: - N Lo
' e



26 Etforcement Services - 236-ENHANCED POLICING

$119,000

Total 236-ENHANCED POLICING $115,000 $119,000

139-TRAINING & EDUCATION:
12-Administtation - 239-TRAINING & EDUCATION $23,355 $23,855
23-Fire Department - 239-TRAINING & EDUCATION $26,000 $26,000
$5,000

33-Airport - 239-TRAINING & EDUCATION

*41-Water Services - 239-TRAINING & EDUCATION
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 239-TRAINING & EDUCATIO!
61-Pizhning & Development - 239-TRAINING & EDUCA”,

63-Agticulture - 239-TRAINING & EDUCATION

$5,000

Total 239-TRAMNING & EDUCATION

242-COMPUTER PROG/DATA PROCESSING:
12-Adrhinistration - 242-COMPUTER PROG/DATA PR(X

Yotal 242-COMPUTER PROG/DATA PROCESSING

251-BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE:
32-Transportation - 251-BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENA

Total 251-BRIDGE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE:

12-Adrhinistration - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTI .

23-Fire Departthent - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINT
25-Ambulance / Municipal Emergency - 252-BUILDING R
32-Transportation - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTE

33-Airport - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANC

41-Watér Services - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTE
42-Scwer Services - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTE
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & M
72-Parks & Playgrounds - 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & M.

Total 252-BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR:
12-Adthinistratioh - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
23-Fire Department - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
26-Enforcethent Services - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
32-Transportation - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR

_ 33-Airport - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
41-°Water Services - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR
42-Sewer Services - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR

87,000

$10,500 $10,500
$500 $500
$9,500 $9,500
$500 $500
$12,000 $12,000
$2,000 $2,000
$92,855 $5,000 $97,855
$43,000 - $43,000
$43,000 $43,000
312,000 /$12,000
' $12,000 $12,000
$46,480 $46,480
$11,000 $11,000
$1,000 $1,000
$13,200 $13,200
$1,000 $1,000
$10,000 $10,000
'$2,800 $2,800

$2,300 $2,300
$2,500 $2,500
$50,280 $50,280
$3,000 $3,000
$30,750 $30,750
$1,500 - $1,500
$24,000 $84,000
$1,500 $1,500
$18,700 - $12,700
$7,000



43-Solid Waste Disposal - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR T ss00 T 84,300

63-Agriculture - 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR $2,000 $2.,000

Total 253-EQUIPMENT REPAIR : $153,250 . $153,250
255-VEHICLE REPAIR:

12-Administration - 255-VEHICLE REPAIR $900

23-Fire Department - 255-VEHICLE REPAIR $12,000 -

26-Enforcement Scrvices - 255-VEHICLE REPAIR £2,000

12-Transportation - 255-VEHICLE REPAIR $31,000
- -e; Services - 255-VEHICLE REPAIR $10,000

61-Planhing & Development - 255-VEHICLE REPAIR " $3,000 $3,000
63-Agriculture - 255-VEHICLE REPAIR - o $3,000 _ ) o $3,000
Toual 255-VEHICLE REPAIR - . : $61,900 $750 $62,650

259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WATE: wo-
32-Transportation - 259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, § ) $199,600 , $199,600
33-Airport - 259-STRUCTURA

B e e e bt ik

42-Sewer Services - 259-STRUCTURAL R&M (

43-Solid Waste Disposal - 259-STRUCTURAL R&M (RO: : $22,150 - - $22,150
63-Agriculture - 259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEV . $315,000 o $315,000
Total 259-STRUCTURAL R&M (ROADS, SEWERS, WA ' $644,750 $30,000 $674,750

262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL: .

32-Transportation - 262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL - $18,000 $18,000
63-Agriculture - 262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL S _ $500 5500
Tota! 262-BUILDING & LAND RENTAL $13,500 $18,500

263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENTAL: - _ .
12-Administration - 263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEAS $67,600 . $67,600

23-Fire Departincht - 263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEA $9,370 a $9,370
32-Transportation - 263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEAS. _ $12,500 $12,500
33-Airport - 263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR R ) $2,500 $2,500
" 63-Agriculture - 263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE C 82,700 - §2,700
Total 263-VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT LEASE OR RENT/_ $94,670 $94,670
266-COMMUNICATIONS:
12-Administratioh - 266-COMMUNICATIONS :
23-Fire Department - 266-COMMUNICATIONS - $20,800 $20,300
425-Ambulance / Municipa! Emergency - 266-COMMUNIC $1,600 . . $1,600 7
26-Enforcement S 266-COMMUNICATIONS ' $2,000 ) $2,000 ~
- 32-Transportation - ___ SOMMUNICATIONS : ' $8,330 ; $8330 - ()

R

—a ’ . Page 9




“Water Services - 266-COMMUNICATIONS

$3,100

63-Agriculture - 266-COMMUNICATIONS $1,000 $1,000
Total 266-COMMUNICATIONS $36,830 $36,830
67-AVL MAINTENANCE:
23-Fire Department - 267-AVL MAINTENANCE $19,900 $19,900 -
25-Athbulance / Municipal Emergency - 267-AVL MAINT. $4900 $4,900
26-Enforcement Services - 267-AVL MAINTENANCE $3,075 - $3,075
32-Trahsponation - 267-AVL MAINTENANCE $38,500 $38,500
61-Planning & Developrhent - 267-AVL MAINTENANCE $4,400 54,400
Total 267-AVL MAINTENANCE $70,775 $70,775
¥71-LICENSES & PERMITS: : :
32-Transpontation - 271-LICENSES & PERMITS - $3,000 $3,000
41-Water Services - 271-LICENSES & PERMITS $200 $200
Total 271-LICENSES & PERMITS $3,200 $3,200
212-DAMAGE CLAIMS:
12-Adthinistration - 272-DAMAGE CLAIMS $5,000 $5,000
32-Transportation - 272-DAMAGE CLAIMS $5,000 $5,000
41-Water Services - 272-DAMAGE CLAIMS $5,000 $5,000
Total 272-DAMAGE CLAIMS $15,000 $15,000
173-TAXES: _
12-Administration - 273-TAXES $7.500 $7,500
Total 273-TAXES $7,500 $7.500
274-INSURANCE:
12-Adthinistration - 274-INSURANCE $37,500 $37,500
23-Fire Departtnent - 274-INSURANCE $23,500 $23,500
25-Ambulance / Municipal Esergehcy - - 274-INSURANCE $3,400 $8,400
26-Enforceinent Services - 274-INSURANCE "$4,500 $4,500
32-Transportation - 274-INSURANCE $67,000 367,000
33-Aifpon - 274-INSURANCE ' $11,200
41-Water Seivices - 274-INSURANCE $24,500

42-Sewer Services - 274-INSURANCE

“61-Planning & Developmet - 274-INSURANCE

ss’m -

" $3,200

63-Agriculture - 274-INSURANCE ~$9.000
Total 274-INSURANCE $193,800
342-ASSESSOR FEES: _
12-Adtinistration - 342-ASSESSOR FEES - $216,300 $216,300



Total 342-ASSESSOR FEES o $216,300 $216,300
90-ELECTION COSTS:
11-Council - 290-ELECTION COSTS $1.800 . $1,800°

Total 290-ELECTION COSTS : $1,800 $1,800

11-GOODS AND SUPPLIES:

1i-Council - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES ' ] $9,400 $9,400
12-Administration - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES - $64,000 . $64,000
23-Fire Department - 511-GOQDS AND SUPPLIES $46,000 ] ) $46,000 -
25-Ambulance / Municipal Emergency - 511-GOODS ANL $5,000 $5,000

$10,000 $10,000

26-Enforcement Services - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES
SEL e ey

R

) GEOD;

33-Airport - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES T 82,000 o $2,000
41-Water Services - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES - $67,300 - . $67,300
42-Sewer Scrvices - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES oo $8,500 : Co $8,500
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $3,400 $3,400
61-Planning & Development - $11-GOODS AND SUPPLIE ' $10,000 _ $10,000
63-Agriculture - 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $8,750 _ $3,750
72-Parks & Playgrounds ~ 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES : $6,500 ' $6,500
73-Tourism - $11-GOODS AND SUPPLIES : ~ $10,000 o $10,000
Total 511-GOODS AND SUPPLIES $372,350 $10,000 $382,350

| ikl .

23-Fire Department - 531-CHEMICALS/SALT T 83,500 $3,500

32-Transportation - 531-CHEMICALS/SALT $40000 $40,000

33-Airpon - 531-CHEMICALS/SALT _ $4,000 ' , $4,000

41-Water Services - 531-CHEMICALS/SALT ) $21,000 “$81,000

42-Scwer Services - 531-CHEMICALS/SALT : ' $5,000 $5,000

63-Agriculturc - $31-CHEMICALS/SALT . - $35,000 $35,000

Total 531-CHEMICALS/SALT E ' ___ $168,500 $168,500 7 _

$32.DUST CONTROY” % . O ' : a 7Y
32-Transportation - 5>___.JST CONTROL _ o $256,900 i $256,900 U/

amAmwe s . et owrT ’ Page 11



Total 532-DUST CONTROL

" $256,900

$256,900
533-GRADER BLADES:

32-Transportation - 533-GRADER BLADES 5 $37,000 $137,000
Total 533-GRADER BLADES $37,000 " $37,000
534-GRAVEL: ;

32-Transportatios - 534-GRAVEL $1,300,000 $1,300,000
Total 534-GRAVEL $1,300,000 $1,300,000
535-GRAVEL RECLAMATION COST:

32-Trahsportation ~ 535-GRAVEL RECLAMATION COS1 $75.000 ~ $75,000
Total 535-GRAVEL RECLAMATION COST 375,000 $75.000
343-NATURAL GAS:; -

12-Admihistratiot - 543-NATURAL GAS $10,090 $10,090
23-Fire Departinent - 543-NATURAL GAS $12,570 $12,570
32-Transportation - 543-NATURAL GAS $5,250 $9,250
33-Airport - 543-NATURAL GAS $3,300 $3,300
41-Water Services - 543-NATURAL GAS $37,950 $37,950
42-Sewer Services - 543-NATURAL GAS $4,400 $4,400
Total 543-NATURAL GAS $77,560 $77,560
S44-ELECTRICAL POWER:

12-Adthinistration - S44-ELECTRICAL POWER $16,068 $16,068
23-Fire Department - 544-ELECTRICAL POWER $14,500 $14,500
32-Transportation - 544-ELECTRICAL POWER $69,500 $69,500
33-Airport - 544-ELECTRICAL POWER $4,300 $4,300
41-Waler Services - 544-ELECTRICAL POWER $143,500 $143,500
42-Sewer Scrvices - 544-ELECTRICAL POWER $14,820 $14,820
43-Solid Waste Disposal - 544-ELECTRICAL POWER 35,700 , $5.700
Total 544-ELECTRICAL POWER $268,888 3268,888

{5 E:-f?mpm L LR A KL, BHFi R
33-Aiiport - T10-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
S1-Famniliy & Comtnunity Scrvices - 710-GRANTS TOLO
71-Recreatioh Boards - 710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVEF
74-Libraty Service - 710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERN!

$42,000

$22,906

$99,904
$7,165

0t
$22,906
$99,904
$7,165



Total 710-GRANTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

$1,022,622

i dg
$1,125,622

35-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

51-Familiy & Community Services - 735-GRANTS TO OT
63-Agriculture - 735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZATI
71-Recreation Boards - 735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGAL
74-Libraty Service - 735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGANIZ

Totat 735-GRANTS TO OTHER ORGAMNIZATIONS -

747-SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAMS;
85-Requisitions - 747-SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAMS

Total 747-SCHOOL FOUNDATION PROGRAMS

I50-SENIORS FOUNDATION:
85-Requisitions - 750-SENIORS FOUNDATION

Tota! 750-SENIORS FOUNDATION

7162-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL:
12-Administration - 762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

t - 762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

32-Transportation - 762-C
33-Airport - 762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
41-Water Services - 762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL
42-Sewer Services - 762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL:
61-Planning & Development - 762-CONTRIBUTED TQ C. -

$761,478 $761,478
$30,500 $30,500
$608.257 $608,257
$126,500 $126,500
$1,526,735 $1,526,735
$36,900 $36,900

$14,500

$218,400
$10,000

Total 762-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL

163-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE:
23-Fire Departinent - 763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL .
32-Transportation - 763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL K
§3-Agriculture - 763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RES!

Total 763-CONTRIBUTED TO CAPITAL RESERVE

764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE:
66-Subdivision - 764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING F
72-Parks & Playgrounds - 764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPER

Total 764-CONTRIBUTED TO OPERATING RESERVE

$10-INTEREST & SERVICE CHARGES:
12-Adtninistration - 810-INTEREST & SERVICE CHARG

Total 810-INTEREST & SERVICE CHARGES

831 INTEREST-LON"""RM DEBT:
32-Transportation -1 (TEREST-LONG TERM DEBT

886,500 $86,500
$230,000 $230,000
$84,500 $84,500
$1,136,200 -$455,400 $680,800
$150,000 $150,000
$2,436,483 $2,436,483
$250,000 $250,000
$2,336,483 $2,836,483
$3,600 . $3,600
$25,000 $25,000
$28,600 $23,600
_ 53,500 $3,500
83,500 $3,500
I )
$178,299 (O $178,299

9

MNemm 14



: .‘ w,-,g"fi_é o At Lk SF LE - PR it i
41-Water Scrvices - 831-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT ’ . $220,164 ' T $220,164
42-Sewer Scrvices - $31-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT $33,026 $33,026
Total $31-INTEREST-LONG TERM DEBT - . $431,489 _ $431,489

832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT: ) . ’
32-Transportation - 832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEB' : . 3340550 : $340,550

41-Water Services - 832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEB sa173m $417,37
42-Sewer Services - 832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEB $77,19 _ $77.319
Total 832-PRINCIPAL - LONG TERM DEBT $235,240 , $835,240
921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE: . .
12-Administration - 921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE - $5,000 $5,000
23-Fire Department - 921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE " $30,000 - $30,000
41-Water Scrvices - 921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE ‘ $2,500 © $2,500
 Total 921-BAD DEBT EXPENSE ; $37,500 : $37,500

922-TAX CANCELLATION/WRITE OFFS:

12-Administration - 922-TAX CANCELLATION/WRITE ¢ $60,000 _ ' $60,000

Tolal 922-TAX CANCELLATION/WRITE OFFS . $60000 - $60,000
992-COST OF LAND SOLD: ,

66-Subdivision - 992-COST OF LAND SOLD - -~ $12,000 : $12,000

Total 992-COST OF LAND SOLD . $12,000 _ 812,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $18,658,1 79 5359,664 519,047,843

Proposed capifal project addtlons:

Purchase of a trailer in Zama _ 75,000
Vehicle purchase for two safety code officers : 64,000
La Crete 105th Ave sewer main ) . 42,000

Total to fand additional capital projecis ‘ 181,000

Total allocated 780,357
Variance 30




Munfcfpal District of Mackenzie No. 23

[Title |Water Treatment Plant

| Policy No. | RESV 13. |

[Account Code |41-713

' Purpose

“To establish water treatment plant reserve. This reserve W|l! prowde funding in order
to accommodate new construction and/or capital repairs of a water treatment plants
within municipal district.

[Targeted Minimum | $500,000

[Targeted Maximum | $1,500,000

| Funding

To be determined.

Policy Statement and Gmdelmes

1. The Chief Admlmstratlve Officer will ensure the overall effectlve administration of
.dedicated reserves in accordance with this policy; recommending changes in

- policy or gmdellnes to Councﬂ to ensure they are employed to the benefit of the

- MD..

2. Annually, in conjnnction with the budget process and the presentation of the
audited financial statements to MD council, a list indicating the current and

previous year-end balances for this reserve will be provided.

3. The use of thls reserve to fund any expendlture must be by way of a Councll

resolutlon or motion.

Resolution Number

Date .
Approved | May 14,2003 03-329
Amended :
Amended

1 200

.......

1

o .



¥

102

.

3

Municipal Distriet of Mackentie #23

RESERVES

Estimated December 31, 2005 balances

Account

Beginning

Name Balanee

L Transfers - Ending
Contribution Contribution
fram/(to) " frem/(to) Capital .
Projects Operating Fund Fund Interfund transfers Balance

04-711-12
04-714-32
04-720-32
0471241
04-714-72
04-712.72
04-713.72

04-712-12
647123
04-712-25
04.712-26
04-71243
_04-712-33
0471263
04.712-71
04.713.71
04-712-12
04-713-32

04-714-37

04-715-32
04-716-32
04-717-32
04-718-32
04-719-32
04.760-31
04-761-31

04-760-42
04-760-43
04-760-97
04-761-43
04-765-23

04-760-41

(515,000) ($3,000) T {34,650) s1,111,13

Openating Fund Reserve $1,239,785
Gravel Reclamation Reserves $22377 $22317
Gravel Crushing Reserve $154.515 51545158
Reserve-OfF Site Levy - Water $221,758 $211,755
Municipal Reserve $6,901 36,901
Recreation-Parks Reserve . 526,184 (534,500) $25,000 . 516,684
Subdivisions Reserve - 582,111 L . N L 82,111
$1,753.627 (549.500) $22,000 0 (54.650) $1,721,477

S
Incomplete Capital - Admin

Incomplete Capital « Fire Departineit $34,960
Incomplete Capital - Ambulance $29,867
Incotnplete Capital - Enforteshet : $2075
Incomplete Capital - Sewer ' $15,950
Airport - Incomplete Capital $94,753
Agriculture - Reserve $50,000
Recreatioh Reserve - Zama ; $28,663
Recreation Reserve - Fort Vermilion $27,000
Recreation - Incomplete Capital . T 8124
Reserve-Ronds(General) $1,551,413
Drainage Reserve . ) $247.599
Waiking Trails - Fort Vermillion - . " $68,961
Walking Trails - LaCrete 50
Walking Trails - Zama . $80,000
- Shop & Storage - Incomplete Capital . 50
Public Works - Incothplete Capital 8556993
Vehiele Replacerhent Rescrve $0
Vehicle Replacement Reserve £120,853
Rescrve - Water Upgrading(intomplete eaphi ‘ $0

% Cos
feododdddlmctn, o0 L

($24,053) ) $10,907
($13,616) : $16,251
(52,075) ' : 50
(515,950) 50
($48,000) ' ‘ : $46,753

' 550,000

518,663

$27,000

. | §7,224

($3,394,923) $1,951,483 ’ ' $107,973
- ($445,549) $250,000 : S 881,950
- {360,000 . S el

' 0

$80,000

. sb

{$535,032) _ 21,961
- . ' 50

($624,300) $625,000 . $9,300 5130,353
- . 50

$5,061,224

Reserve - Sewer Upgrading S .50
Reserve-Waste . $29,173 _ . _ 529,173
General Capital Reserve 51,451,508 (870,036) T (sa850) $1,376,819
Reserves - Garbage Projects(incomplese capi $8,500 ) ‘ - 58,500
. Emergency Services Reserves 3420989 (5216,033) e 3150,000 —— o S53T3056
: ' $4.,650 $3,191,747

{55,389.557) $539,357

$2,576,483

W ,.1'..-"! . ._x,xfj. el

.. t6 be approved yet; ** - $8,961.25 still available to FV Walking Trails Cotnmittes, $60,000 allocated 1 FV Old Bay Society
*as _ onehing balance includes $170,429 - 2004 surplus cohtribtuion to each, Geneial Operating and General Capital reserves

_—



. MD of Mackenzle, 2005 Capital Projects

o -

_ BO .

Department Total Project Cost to MD Operation Grants Reserves Other Debenture

"Administration
PC's, Peripherals & Equip, 15,000 15,000 12,500 2,500
NT Server, Computer hardware and software 15,100 15,100 15,100 '

Furniture & Equipment (wu 2,000) 9,300 9,300 9,300
Mecdical clinic . 800,000 800,000

| Total $839,400 §39,400 $36,900] so] 52,500 $0] 500,000}
Fire Services : i
La Crete Fire Dep - Paint MCI Unit 4,500 4,500 4,500
Fort Vermilion Fire Hall Mezanine 10,000 10,000 10,000 :

Zama Rescue Vehiclp 160,000 160,000 160,000
Annual Reserve Contribution 150,000 150,000 150,000 : )

l Total $324,500 $324,500 $164,500] s0] $160,000] so} l
Ambulance Services ' ' o
LC Ambuiance Capital - . 56,033 56,033 _ 56,033

i Total $56,033 $56,033 so] o] 556,033 sof | l

. Enforeement '

i - Total 50 50 so] so] s0] so] |
Transportation © ;
GIS hardware/Software 30,000 30,000 30,000
Gruvel Exploration 50,000 50,000 50,000
La Crete Walking Trails 20,000 20,000 20,000
Zama Walking Trails . " 20,000 20,000 20,000
Street Lighting (all hamlets) (was $30 000) 15,000 15,000 15,000
Office Fumiture 13,500 13,500 13,500
Run-off pond for the FV salt storage area 15,000 15,000 15,000
Envirotanks for the FV shop ) 12,500 12,500 12,500
FV shop upgrade 22,400 22,400 22,400
FV oil & fuel storage at the work ylrd 5,000 5,000 5,000
FV yard renovatiohs 15,000 15,000 15,000
Alternative A.2 for the HWy 697 & 88 connector 50,000 50,000 50,000
Total: A 218,400 218,400 218,400 50,000 ]

. Vehicle & Equipment: ' ) '

Grader Replacement 250,000 280,000 . 280,000
3 Trucks @ 30,000 & 1 Truck@29 300 119,308 119,300 119,300
Minor Stnall Equipment 36,000 30,000 30,000
Two Skid Steers 30,000 20,000 | 80,000
~ Showblower attachement 15,000 15,000 15,000
Water Tank 11,000 11,000 11,000
Service Utility Traile—, 20,000 2ph0q 20,000 o~
Hydrwaulic Wmdm\ nnator Synem 18,088 . "\.,/" 18,000 u

2005-04-05



O

MD of Mackenzle, zaqsg?piui Projects

e,
Y

N X
Jepatitnent Total Project Cost to MD Operation Grants Reserves Other Debentire
reet Sweeper 163,000 51,000 112,000 51,000 '
\fhnual Reserve Contribution 485,000 485,000 485,000 .
fotal frof V & E Reserve 1,121,300 1,109,300 485,000 112,000 624,300 - |
Roads Reserve: - ’

shoulder Puils 98,000 98,000 98,000
\ssumptioph Bypass . 2,004,000 1,017,000 1,017,000 1,017,000
J4Avenuc East Paving 362,031 603,923 258,108 603,923
TWP 109-0 at RR 16-1 39,000 *39,000 39,000
Savage Prairic Road from 14-4 to 14-5 73,000 78,000 78,000
1/2 thile NE 14-105-16-W5, RR 16-1 (Comic Fehr Reconstruction -
fon-compliant road) (new) ' 39,000 39,000 39,000
Prairie Point road - culvert repair (new) _ 33,600 33,600 33,600
Access to NW 18-104-18 W5M Peter Peters (new) 45,000 45,000 45,000
Access t0 NW 8-107-14-W5M Henry Dyck (new) 36,000 36,000 36,000
Access to NW 15-104-16 W5M Bill Wall (new) 36,000 36,000 36,000
Access 10 SW 21-110-18-W5M Shawn O'Shea (new) 36,000 36,000 36,000
LC private developer-road widehing - 109th street (new) 31,000 © 31,000 . 31,000
BF 75877 - bridge repairs (new) 100,000 20,000 780,000 20,000
BF 76738 - bridge répairs (new) 25,000 10,000 15,000 10,000
BF 813368 - bridge repairs (new) 250,000 30,000 220,000 30,000
LC 101 Ave Curb, Gutter, Sidewalk (was $250,000 in 2005) 310,000 187,660 122,340 187,660
LC 101 St. & 100th Ave. Overlay (was $131,000 in 2005) 150,000 150,000 150,000
LC 105 ahd 98 Ave Cold Mix (was $50,000 i 2005) 25,000 25,000 25,600
100 to 101 Street Cold Mix Asphalt - Lane Block 2&3 (new) 57,000 57,000 57,000
50th St frofn 43rd Ave to River Road (wiis 190,000 in 2005) 280,000 227,740 52,260 227,740
FV 45th Strect/Sidewalk Improveinents ' 595,000 505,000 595,000
Annual Reserve Cotribution 500,000 500,000 500,000 i, —
Total from Roads Rescrve: 5,659,631 3,804,923 500,000 1,764,708 3,394,923 -

Total $7,099,331 $5,222,623 $1,203,400] $1,876,708] $4,069,223] snl s
Airport Transportation ' _ '
Regiohal Airport Study $22,500 $10,000{ - $10,000 12,500
| Total . $22,500 $10,0001 $10,600] 6} 12,500 | s0] ]
Water Services - o Lo
Cathodic Protection Prograth 15,000 15,000 15,000
Water Treatment Plant Zama 3,591,845 1,071,553 2514292 1,077,553
Zamia source of water study 30,008 30,000 12,000 13,000
Hydrant replaceihent prograin 10,000 | 10,000 10,000 '

12,000 12,000 12,000

SCADA assistafice it FV WP study

2005-04-05



MD of Mackenzle, 2005 Capital Projects

o
o .
Department Tatal Project Cost to MD Operation - .. Grants Reserves Other Debenture
Remote meter reader 12,500 12,500 12,500
Mobile home park metesing chamber 25,000 25,000 25,000 .
; Total $3,696,345 $1,182,053 $86,500] $2,514,292] $18,000 50} $1,077,553] -
Sewer Services _ . ' ‘ :
Upgrade FV Main Lift station - 70,000 70,000 70,000
Video inspection program 15,000 15,000 15,000
Zama lift station upgrade - 25,000 25,000 25,000
Desluge FV lagoon . 50,000 50,000 50,000
Gravity sewer line - 98th Ave E & 99th StN 370,000 370,000 370,000
Mobile home park sewer redirection - LC 70,000 70,000 70,000 i
i Total ~ . §600,000 $600,000 $230,000} so] so] so| 5370,000]
Waste Dispossl Services : . .
Waste transfer station upgrade - Zama 15,000 15,000
Waste transfer station upgrade - Blumenort ~ 15,000 15,000
Waste transfer station upgrade - Rocky Lane 15,000 15,000
Waste transfer station upgrade - Blue Hills 15,000 15,000
Total 560,000 -. $0 so] $60,000{ s0] s0] so]
Planning & Development
Office fumitere 4,500 4,500 4,500
LC community development plan 30,000 30,600 30,000
LC office building T £0,000 50,000 50,000
FV & Zama community development plan 48,000 48,000 48,000
{ ~ Total $132,500 $132,500 $84,500{ sof $48,000] $0] sof
Agriculiural Services S
Blumenort Drainage 30,000 30,000 30,000 - -
Fort Vermilion South 88 Drainage 200,000 200,000 200,000
Annua! Reserve Contribution 250,000 $250,000 $250,000
Total $480,000 $480,000 $250,000 $0 $230,000 $0 sol
Parks & Playgrounds l )
LC Hill Park Renovations 20,000 20,000 ’ 29.000
Machesis Lake Campground 7,000 7,000 7,000
LC 108th Street Park Playground 7,500 7,500 7,500
 LC Skate board park - 65,674 65,674
Recreation reserve annual contribution 15,000 $25,000 $25,000
Total $125,174 $59,500 $25,000 565,674 $34,500 $0 $0
|Grand Total $13,435,783 $8,106,609 $2,090,800 $4,516,674 $4,630,756 50 §2,247,553
From 5 year plan s 2,090,800
variance - 50
C . {00 /N\
A ’ ““-....-r’" X ,‘\“—/‘:

2005-04-05



™~
S AN

'\' s
2004 eapital projects et forward to 2005 . ,}
Department Total Project Cost to MD Operation Grants Reserves Other Debenture
Administration '
RE.D.L 30,897 - - 30,897 :
| Total $30,897 50 s0] $30,897| sof so] i
Fire Services
Training Lot Development 9,709 9,709 9,709
Mezzanine - FV Fire Hall 9,709 9,709 9,709
. Fire Trailer and Storage Shed 4,635 4,635 4,635
{ Total 524,053 $24,053 so] sof $24,053) s} ]
. Ambulznee Services . -
Evacuation Sidewaik - LC 7,282 7,282 | 7,282
Coherete Pad Replacement - LC Amb 6,334 6,334 6,334
| K Total - $13,616 $13,616 s0] so] 513,616 so ]
Enforcement
Office Renovations 52,075 . $2,075 $0 £2,075
| Tota! $2,075 52,075 so] s0] $2,75) s ]
JFransportation . ' ' _
N R Total: - - - - - - |
| " Parks & Recreation: .
| o Total: - - - -
i Vehicle & Equipment: ]
Patrol Vehicle _ _ i 8,475 8,475 8,475
t I Total: 3,475 8,475 - - 8,475 ° e
Roads Reserve: ‘
Salt Shed - Zama 19417 | 19,417 , 19,417
LC 94th Avenue Servicing 587,672 | 802,672 £5,000 13,872 . 488,800
Bear River Bridge 5,963 1,100 4,263 1,100
Assumption Bypass 86,888 86,888 86,888
LC 94th Avenue East Paving 144,462 144,462 101,123 : l_l3,339
Lighter Curve at RL Road Eastern Curve 44,640 - 44,640 2 44,640
Watcrline repl.& St. work - 50 Ave FV 10,797 18,797 1'0,'_197
Witerline repl.& St. work - Mack. Housing 66,205 66,245 - 66,205
Roscaberger Drainage : 74,810 74,810
Bridge Repairs 240,300 240,300 o 240,300 _
_ Total: 352,992 352992 - 265,796 526,557 ‘ 488,800
~ Tota) $361,467 $361,467 s - $265,796 $535,032] so] $488,800
Alrport Trassportation = '
| _ Total $0 $0 so] S0} so] ‘ $0] |
Water Services '
' LaCrete Water System Upgrade 2,638,024 2-533’0‘24

2005-04-05



- Department h - Total Project Cost to MD © Operation Granis Reserves Other Debenture

Zama Water Study 2,036 ) To2,036 " 2,036
{ - Total - 52,640,060 52,036 50} $2,638,024] 52,036} $of s0]
Sewer Services ) .

Evaporative Cell - Zama ) 63,300 15,950 47,850 15,950
| . Total $63,300} . $15950 . so) $47,850] 515,950} - so} |
Garbage Services . . :

‘Regional Landfill - Hwy88 Con-Fes.Study 23,013 - 23013 23,013

T Total $23,013 $23,013 - sof 523,613 so} so] l

Agriculturat Services - :

High Level East Drainage 336,207 140,949 : 195,858 140,949

Rosenberger Drainage - Line 3&4 ’ 75,000 ) 75,000 o . 75,000

Total $411,807 . $215,949 I 50 $195,858 $215,949 50
{Grand Total ' $3,570,789 $658,159 50 $3,201,439 $808,711 50 $488,800
] |
e i Y
: 2005-04-05

LIt L N



e

\\J S |

T

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

M.D. 23 0=
MUNHIPAL DISTRICE ﬂf JUACKENTIE
. | Meeting: Regular Council Meetih_g
Meeting Date: ~ April 12, 2005 |
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Execu_tive Assistant |
Title: Team Bu’ilding and Strategic Plann'ing Retreat
| Agenda Item No: ‘ ] F)
[4

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

S

Council had determined last fall that a retreat for the purpose of strategic planning
_ and team building would be beneficial to Council and Management. It was further
decided to postpone having a retreat until the new CAO was in place.

o DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The new CAO is in place and a strategic planning retreat can now be planned for
later this Spring or early summer. Council needs to decide when and where they
would like to have aretreat. As several Councilors have employment with private
industry, | am suggesting a retreat be held on a Friday, Saturday, Sunday rather
than during the week.

The 2005 budget has allowed for a full three day retreat to be held outside of the
region and with an outside facilitator. ‘

COSTS /| SOURCE OF FUNDING:

S

- 2005 budget

i
b

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a retreat be plahned for the weekend of _ in
and administration contract with an outside facilitator.

- Author: Reviewed: - C.A.Og‘

- 207







D,

NEERREREE
! ! ]

SRRREN

—

TR

= N M.D.l of Mackenzie No. 23

AN

o

Request For Decision

_rﬂ_.|DM;RI(I2FII3 DIISLIRI(I OF MACKENZIE .

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: April 12, 2005

Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant

Title: | La Crete Water Treatment Plant Grand Openilng &

Ten Year Celebration .

Agenda ltem No: “ C\)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: ™

2005 is the municipal‘ district's tenth year anniversary and a celebration needs to be
planned. In addition, the La Crete Water Treatment Plant-Grand Opening needs to

be organized.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES: . :
Administration is proposing that these two functions be organized together for the
same day with a grand opening in the morning or afternoon and a family (ratepayer)
picnic afier the grand opening. We are proposing to hold it in June with the grand
opening at the water treatment site and the 10 Anniversary celebration being held

at the Heritage Park in La Crete.

The 10" year anniversary would also replace the annual ratepayer barbecue held
during the summer. : ‘

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
$5,000.00 from General Operating Reserves (Council already has $5000.00 in a

public retations budget)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: : :
That the La Crete Water Treatment Grand Opening be held in conjunction with the
Tenth Year Anniversary Celebration with an additional $5000.00 being allotted to

Council's public relations budget from General Operating reserves.

Author: Reviewed: C.A.@

209



210



ST

|1

HI

it

N\ L1 M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23
\ \ .:? | Request For Decision
M.D. 23

T MURICHEAL DISTRICT OF RACKENTIE

| Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: . April 12, 2005

Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant _

Title: CAANA - Membership

Agenda Item No: l l h\
7

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

DISCUSSION / OPT!ONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTA'GEﬂ_S__:

CAANA is an association of communities, businesses and general publiccommitted
to improving air access between all regions of Alberta and to improving access to

Edmonton City Airport.

They are asking if Council wishes to become a member in this association.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

$1000.00 from General Operating Reserve.

. RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That membership be purchased in the Commuter Air Access Network of Alberta
(CAANAY} in the amount of $1000.00.

Author: Reviewed: | C.A.O.g

211




212

()

)



)

Ll | | -

w Commuter Air Access Network of Alberta (CAANA)

SEEEREAEES

© What is CAANA?

;ll

CAANA is an association of communities, businesses and people committed to improving
air access amongst all regions of Alberta and to improving access to Alberta’s Capital City
by way of the Edmonton City Airport. '

o

Alberta's two major international airports in Edmonton and Calgary play important roles in
ensuring Alberta is accessible by air to long haul destinations in North America and ‘
internationally. Both major airports devote resources to developing these linkages. There
are however no comparable resources available to promote and develop a network of air
services amongst Alberta’s regional communities. '

- The Edmonton City Centre Airport plays a critical role in many communities, more than just
N the Capital Region. Because Edmonton serves so many interests that are province wide
and because accessibility to those services is critical, there is a need related to provincial
air services. It is also apparent that the two major airports in Alberta are not structured to
respond to the interests of regional air users. .

A viable regional air transportation system requires cooperation at both the-point of origin
— and the destination. The nature of the Alberta economy, the role of Edmonton in that

- economy, the location of Edmonton as a central point, and particularly the fact that it is the
:} " seat of the Provincial Government, make it a critical component in air access amongst the
= regions. The competitive advantage that the City-Centre Airport offers for air access

- makes the use of the airport a keystone for any Alberta network.

f/

We believe CAANA can be the vehicle for the promotion of commuter air travel in Alberia
and the voice to communicate with various levels of government, business, agencies, and
— " the citizens of the Province of Alberta, regarding the need and the issues surrcunding -
commuter air travel. - .

213



SERTRRNREN

P

RRRANENNY

1

TrITii: ot

Lh

Purpose

To promote the development and operation of an efficient scheduled commuter air
passenger service network, that focuses on the needs of users and providers, to achieve
optimal access to air service within and adjacent to the Province of Alberta, including the
best possible link to government, health and business services in the Capital City via

Edmonton City Centre Airport.

Mission {Objective)

To promote the development of a commuter scheduled air passenger service
network that focuses on the needs of users and providers to achieve optimal air
service access to all citizens of Alberta by;

« Demonstrating the merit, economic benefit, and viability of a network of
air services that link the regional centres in the above designated areas
together with the Edmonton City Centre Airport.

« To build support in the business community and the public service
delivery agencies for access to and from the ECCA.

How CAANA relates to you

CAANA is the coming together of rural and urban municipalities, economic development
organizations, public sector service providers, businesses and individuals located in
communities that have an existing or a potential for scheduled air services in or adjacent to

the Province of Alberta.

We are seeking your support and the support of your local community repreéentatives, to
move forward with the establishment of CAANA, both financially and through your

participation. :
How to Join

If you are interested in joining CAANA please fill out the following registration form and fax

it to:
Lisa Pedersen
Fax: (780) 463-5280

TR L

.

17

St

214

e,

)

®

)



ra
]

EERRRRRRS

.'A!..!. '.I t )

Commuter Air Access Network of Alberta (CAANA)

Membership Form

Name of Individual/Organization

Main Contact (if different from above):

Physical Address:

City/Town: Postal Code:

Mailing address (if different from above):

‘City/Town: . Postal Code:
Telephone: { )_ Fax:( )
E-mail:

CAANA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEES

2005 membership is valid until midnight, December 31, 2005

_Make Cheque payable to CAANA.

Mailing Address : Suite 107, 4990-92 Ave, Edmonton, AB, T6B 2v4

Please call Lisa Pedersen at (780) 415-5168 if you have any questions.

215

$2,500.00 — Municipalities operating Airports with scheduled passenger service. S
. $1,000.00 - Municipalities without scheduled air passenger service. $
1. $5,000.00 — Corporations with 300 or more employees. $
$2,000.00 — Corporations with 50’ or more, but less than 300 employees. $
$1,000.00 — Corporations with less than 50 employees. %
- | . $500.00 — Chambers of Commerce and Economic Development Authorities with
500 or more members. . $
$100.00 — Chambers of Commerce and Economic Development Authorities with
less than 500 members. . : $
$25,00 — Individual members, s
Total Fees before GST 5
Plus GST at 7% (GST # 860425032) L]
Total Payable $

: Deleted: O

i Deleted: O

: Deleted: O

{ Deleted: 0

[ Deleted: D

f Deleted: O

{ Deleted: O

{ Deleted; O




216

.....

()



Nk

N\IZ M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

{f\j
A= Request For Decision
M.D. 23 )
MUMICEAL DISTRICT OF RACLEATIE
- | Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date:  April 12, 2005
Presented By: Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant _
E | Title: Senior’'s Week 2005
__; Agenda ltem No: \ ] T]

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

A letter has been received requesting formal recognition of the contribution Senior's
have made in this region. They are requesting proclamation of June 6 to 12, 2005
as Senior's Week in the municipal District of Mackenzie.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RRRRRRRNY

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

- That in honour of the past, present and future contributions of the seniors of this
S municipal district and throughout Alberta, June 6-12, 2005 be proclaimed as
“Senior's Week”. '

- Author: Reviewed: C-A-O-V%

217



218

.....



Alborra

SENIO RS ADVISORY COUNCIL

¢/o Alberta Seniors Telephone 780/422-2321
600, Standard Life Centre . Fax 780/422-8762
10405 Jasper Avenue NW_ i ‘

: Edmonton, Alberta
. ‘ Canada T5J 4R7
March 15, 2005 lFﬁE@E W]E@

MAR 24 2005

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Reeve William Neufeld
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
PO Box 64_Q ‘ OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 .
Fort Vermilion, Alberta : ‘ M.D. - FORT VERMILLION
-TOH 1NO

Dear Reeve Neutm

Alberta is preparing to honour its seniors once again during Seniors’ Week 2005 in June. As Chair of the
Seniors Advisory Council for Alberta, I am pleased to request your community’s formal recognition of this
important celebration from June 6 to 12, 2005.

Enclosed you will find a Municipal Proclamation produced by the Ministry of Seniors and Community Supports
and the Council. This proclamation was designed to help encourage even more communities to recognize

C eniors’ Week, generating greater awareness of the contributions of seniors in our communities. Last year,
close to 50 of Alberta’s cities and towns officially proclaimed Seniors” Week and we’re hoping to surpass, or
even double that total in recognition of Seniors’ Week 2005.

We appreciate your consideration of this request and I sincerely hope that you decide to proclaim June 6-12,
2005 as Seniors’ Week. Should your Municipal Council proclaim Seniors’ Week or is planning a community-
based Seniors’ Week event, our Council would like to register it in a special edition of our Update newsletter.

Please fax or e-mail the confirmation of your proclamation, or your event submission on the attached Torm
to the Seniors Advisory Council for Alberta prior to Friday, April 22, 2005, to ensure that your event will be
published in the council’s special edition of the Update newsletter in May 2005, The Council’s fax number is
(780) 422 — 8762. .

I hope that you will join us in celebrating Senjors’ Week 2005.

Sincerely;

Ray Prins
Chair

~~Enclosure

219



Seniors' Week 2005

In honour of the past, present and future contnbutlons of the sen_lors of thls commumty






